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Deficiency Note on KESCO's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

January 15, 2015

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited {KESCO) Truing -Up of FY 2012-13 and Annual Revenue

Requirement for FY 2015-16

Preliminary Information Requirement / Discrepancies in the Petition

Note
1) Petitioner should submit the replies in soft copy and hard copy. (5 Nos.)
2) Allthe letters / correspondence should be submitted in scanned PDF copy.
3} In case any submission has already been submitted to the Commission, the same should
be re-submitted to make it part of the present proceedings.
A. General:

1. It has been observed that there are certain forms specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 which the Petitioner has not submitted. Further, some of the formats submitted by the
Petitioner along with the Petition are either not filled completely or some of the cells are left
unfilled with only totals entered in the respective cells. The Petitioner should provide the details as

prescribed in the formats in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. The missing or
incomplete Forms are listed below:

True up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

[ ‘Form No. ~ Particulars
S2 Balance Sheet
S3 Cash flow statement -
S8 Energy Balance 7
510 Accounting Ratios
Fl Revenue from Tariff and Charges
F4 Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase
Fda Monthly Power Purchase Details
Fb Ermployee Strength
Féb Retirement Pattern
F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
F9a Domestic loans, bonds and financial leasing
F13 Extraordinary Items
F16 Project-wise / Scheme-wise Capital Expenditure
F19 Current Assets and Liabilities
T1 Existing & Proposed Tariff
T2 Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year
T3 Revenues at Proposed Tariffs for the Ensuing Year
P1 Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
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Deficiency Note on KESCO’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Form No. ~ Particulars
Pla Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
P2 T&D Losses in LT and HT System
P2a Losses in 33 KV system
P2b Losses in 11 KV system
P2c Losses in LT system
P3 Consumer Complaint
P5 Transformer and Line Length Details
P6 Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders
P7 Failure of Transformers
P9 Electrical Accidents
P10 Peak Demand
P11 Management and operation related ratios
P13 Release of New Service Connection
P14 Status of Metering

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

2. Petitioner should also submit the complete filled in formats from FY 2012-13 till FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query,

B. Truing-up for FY 2012-13

3. The Petitioner should submit the Audited accounts of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 along with the
supplementary audit report of CAG to make it the part of current proceedings. Petitioner should
also submit the provisional accounts of UPPCL for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG
and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1”,
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Deficiency Note on KESCO'’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

With regard to the power purchase cost the Petitioner has submitted that, it has calculated the
allowable power purchase input at Discom end by grossing up the actual energy saies by the
approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower and thereafter,
the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply Rate to derive
the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. However, in Table 2-3 of the Petition the power
purchase cost claimed by the Petitioner is based on the actual losses which are higher than the
losses approved by the Commission. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the revised power
purchase cost based on the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order and as

stated by the Petitioner in its approach for claiming power purchase cost for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that in its true-up petition for FY 2012-13 in para No. 2.1.1 has
mentioned:

“the Petitioner has calculated the allowable power purchase input at discom end by grossing up the
actual energy sales by the approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever
is lower. Theregfter, the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk
Supply Rate to derive the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 under truing up”

In case of Kesco, the actual losses for FY 2012-13 are higher than the normative losses approved by
the Hon'ble Commission for that year, accordingly the Petitioner for the purpose of calculation of
allowable purchase expenses for truing-up has considered the normative losses approved by the
Hon’ble Commission which is in-line with the methodology adopted by the Hon’ble commission in
its previous True-up Orders, The relevant table of the True-up petition is again reproduced below for
the kind reference of the Hon’hle Commission:

Particulars | Unit | Approved Actuals p e

Petition

Power Purchase MU ' 355076 | 314007 | 3,140.07

Sales MU 2,549.91 2,153.76 215376

Distribution Loss Target % 28.19% 31.41% 28.19%

Aliowable Power Purchase MU ‘ 2,999.13

Trued up Bulk Supply Tariff Rs/kWh 4.01

Allowable Power Purchase Cost Rs Crore 1,259.91

6.

Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses and Sales at UPPCL level for FY 2012-13 with
the documentary evidence depicting the same.

Licensee’s Response
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Deficiency Note on KESCO’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses and sales at UPPCL level has
already been submitted before the Hon'ble Commission forming part of the True-up Petition. The
Petitioner in table 2-2 of the True-up petition for FY 2012-13 has clearly mentioned the total power
purchase, total units sold to discosms and total distribution losses at UPPCL level. The same is been
reproduced for the kind reference of the Hon'ble commission:

ierarticuIars.w I e —— Unit | Approved ; Actuals |
Pov&ér Purchase Input at State Level P— MU -74,703.39 77,'707.'1—'6
Transmission Loss MU 4,208.31 4,039.76
Transmission Loss % 5.63% 5.20%
Energy available at Discom End MU 70,495.08 73,667.40

- The above figures are as per the Balance Sheet of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 and can be verified from
notes to accounts forming annexure to the Balance Sheet. The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of

UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14
are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1".

7. As against the approved distribution loss of 28.19% for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has achieved the
actual Distribution losses for FY 2012-13 as 31.41%. The actual distribution loss achieved in FY 2011-

12 was 32.98%. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the justification for marginal
improvement in loss levels in FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses are linked with various conditions
such as level of input, supply hours and such other factors. As per the requirement of the true-up

petition, the actual line losses achieved as per the audited accounts have been submitted before the
Hon’ble Commission.

8. As regard the detailed analysis of the losses, the Petitioner should submit the Circle wise AT&C
Losses for last six years as per the enclosed Annexure -1 Circle wise losses. In this regard, the
Commission in its earlier proceedings of ARR / Tariff for FY 2014-15 has also sought the same data,
however the Licensees was not able to submit the data as desired by the Commission . Thus, the
Petitioner should submit the same in the format as specified by the Commission, for the
proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:
It is humbly submitted that the circle wise AT&C losses neither specifically pertain to the ARR nor
have any bearing on the ARR and Tariff Determination process and is not required to be submitted

as part of tariff forms. The information in the particular format issued by the Hon'ble Commission is
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Deficiency Note on KESCO’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

10.

11.

not maintained at the circle level. Hence it is humbly requested to keep such matter outside the
scope of this ARR filing and consider it separately.

The Petitioner should submit the detailed break-up the energy procured from short term sources
and unscheduled interchange (U1) along with the power purchase rates for FY 2012-13. In case the

Petitioner is not able to submit the above data, the Commission may disaliow the related Power
Purchase Cost,

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard to the Inter State and Intra State Transmission Losses for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has
submitted transmission losses at conselidated level as 5.20%. In this regard, the Petitioner should

submit the breakup of Inter-State transmission losses and Intra-State transmission loss for FY 2012-
3,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of the Intra-State transmission losses for FY 2012-13
are provided in the table below:

FY FY 13

Intra - State Losses (%) 4.,08%

The Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges)
{Table 2-2 of Petition) and not submitted the bifurcated details of power purchase cost and PGCIL
charges. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the segregated details of PGCIL charges and

power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. If the same is not submitted, the Commission will be forced to
take assumptions in this regard.

Licensee's Response

As desired the breakup of PGCIL charges and power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 is detailed as
below:

TE Particulars Amount (Rs. Crore)
Power Purchase Cost 28,3&._._27
PGCIL Charges 1,167.67

Total Power Purchase Cost 29,557.94

The above figures are as per the audited balance sheet (Note-21) of UPPCL for FY 2012-13.
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12. Petitioner in its True up Petition for FY 2012-13 have claimed the actual O&M Expenses as per the
audited accounts. Petitioner should also submit the normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation
4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.
Licensee’s Response
The normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006
is been calculated considering the following methodology, which has also been considered by the

Hon’ble Commission in its previous True Orders:

e The inflation index for FY 2012-13 is calculated based on the weighted average index of WPI
and CP|

s The normative Q&M expenses for FY 2011-12 as approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its
previous True-up Order have been escalated using the inflation index of FY 2012-13 to
derive at the normative C&M Expenses for FY 2012-13

e Further, in addition to the normative O&M expenses based on inflation, the Distribution

Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition to
asset during the previous year

A FY 2012-13
Particulars (Normative as per (True-Up FY 2012-13
True-up Order dtd Petition) (Normative)
01.10.2014)

Employee Expenses _
Employee Cost and Provisions 110.95 102.26 120.66
Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% 1.59
Gross Employee Expenses 110.95 102.26 122.25
Expenses Capitalised 1.33 1.21 1.21
Net Employee Expenses 109.62 101.05 121.04
A&G Expenses

| Admin & Gen Expenses 7.19 40.75 7.82
Incremental Admin & Gen Expenses @ 2.5% 0.10
Gross Admin & Gen Expenses 7.19 40.75 7.92
Expenses Capitalised 0.01 0.02 0.02
Net Admin & Gen Expenses 7.18 40.73 7.90
R&M Expenses
Repair & Maintenancé Expenditure 44.05 35.16 47.90
Incremental R&M Expenses @ 2.5% 0.63
Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 44.05 35.16 48.54
Gross O&M Expenses 162.1% 178.17 176.38
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AR FY 2012-13
j [Normative as per FY 2012-13
Particulars (True-Up
True-up Order dtd Petition) (Narmative)
01.10.2014)
Expenses Capitalised 1.34 1.23 1.23
Net O&M Expenses 160.85 176.94 175.15

13. The Petitioner should also compute the efficiency gain (if any) based on the normative Q&M

Expenses of FY 2012-13, as per the approach adopted by the Commission while undertaking the
true-up of FY 2011-12.

Licensee’s Response
in accordance with the approach adopted by the Commission while undertaking the true-up of FY

2011-12, the Normative O&M expenses for FY 2012-13 are lower than the actual O&M expenses
claimed for Truing-up, hence there wolild be no efficiency gain.

14, As regards the O&M expenses the Petitioner should clarify whether the CGRF expenses have been

included in O&M expenses claimed for FY 2012-13. Petitioner should submit the details of CGRF
expenses separately for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The CGRF expenses are part of the O&M expenses being claimed by the licensee. Currently such
expenses are not separately accounted for. Hence the details of such expenses are not available
with the licensee. However, it is prayed that the Hon’ble Commission may allow an adhoc allowance
towards the CGRF expenses considering the remuneration norms and associated costs in the CGRF
framework approved by the Honble Commission.

15. Petitioner in its True-up Petition has claimed the GFA addition as Rs. 20.40 Crore for FY 2012-13.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the source of funding of such capitalisation. Petitioner

should submit the detailed source-wise funding of the above mentioned GFA addition for FY 2012-
13,

Licensee’s Response

It is stated that the Hon’ble Commission in the true up order for FY 2008-09 to 2011-12 and ARR
order for FY 2015-16 had considered a normative tariff approach wherein it had considered a
normative gearing of 70:30.
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Deficiency Note on KESCO’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

16.

17.

Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was considered to
be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged
to the consumers.

The licensee is agreeable to this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission. No
deviation in this approach has been sought by the licensee. The licensee has prepared the true up

petition for FY 2012-13 based on this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission,

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the interest rate of 13.55% for computing the
interest expenses for FY 2012-13 which is as per the weighted average interest rate of the licensee
as per audited accounts. However, the computation of the same has not been submitted, the
Petitioner should submit the detailed computation for arriving at the above considered rate of
interest with due reconciliation with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the same is depicted in the table 2-9 of the True-up Petition for

FY 2012-13, Further the detailed computation for arriving at the interest rate of 13.55% is shown in
the table below:

Particulars Source FY 2012-13
Opening Loan Balance Sheet 1059.90
Closing Loan Balance Balance Sheet 1698.31
Average Loan Balance 137911
Interest Profit & Loss Afc 186.88
Rate of Interest 13.55%

Petitioner in its Petition has considered the rate of interest for computing the interest on working

capital for FY 2012-13 as 12.50%. Petitioner should submit the basis for considering above rate of
interest.

Licensee’s Response .

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has used the same rate of interest on working capital for true-
up petition of FY 2012-13 as was approved in the tariff order for the relevant year.
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18.

19.

It has been observed that the actual Gross Interest on Long Term Loan for FY 2012-13 is exorbitantly
higher than the Gross Interest on Long Term Loan approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The
actual Gross Interest on Long Term Loan submitted by the Licensee is Rs. 186.88 Crore as against
approved Gross Interest on Long Term Loan of Rs. 16.96 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should
submit the justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has claimed the interest on working capital as per the
normative methodology prescribed by the Tariff Regulations and adopted by the Hon'ble
Commission in the previous true-up and tariff orders without imposing any additional burden on the
consumers.

Petitioner in its petition has claimed the interest on consumer security deposit as Rs. 7.90 Crore. The
Petitioner should submit the detailed computation of interest on consumer security for FY 2012-13
clearly indicating the opening balance, additions during the year and closing balance of the
consumer security deposit.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the opening balance, additions during the year and closing

balance of the consumer security deposit and interest thereon is provided in the table below:

FY 2012-13

Particulars Source (Audited)
Opening Balance of Security Deposit Balance Sheet 92.37
Additions during the Year Balance Sheet 6.36
Closing Balance of Security Deposit Balance Sheet 98.73
Interest on Consumer Security Deposit P&L Account 7.90

20. Petitioner should submit the rate of interest considered for payment of interest on consumer

security deposit in FY 2012-13.
Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit ciaimed in the true-up
petition is as per actual audited accounts for FY 2012-13

10
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Deficiency Note on KESCO’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

21,

22,

23.

Further, with regard to the payment of interest on consumer security depuosit, the Petitioner should

submit an undertaking that, it has paid all the dues pertaining to interest on consumer security
deposit for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit is being paid as per

the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code and the Tariff Orders issued by the Hon'hle
Commission.

It has been observed that the Petitioner for the purpose of Truing-up has claimed the depreciation
at the uniform depreciation rate of 4.76% based on the rate approved by the Commission in its
Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. However, as per Regulation 4.9 (1) (b) of Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 states that the depreciation should be calculated annually at the rates specified in the
Annexure — B of the mentioned Regulations. Petitioner should submit the justification for not

considering the depreciation rates as mentioned in the Annexure-B {Depreciation Schedule) of the
Regulations.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 4.76% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 4.76%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 4.76% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13.

Petitioner should submit the depreciation computation for FY 2012-13 considering depreciation
rates prescribed in Annexure — B of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 4.76% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon'ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 4.76%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 4.76% for the

truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13. The detailed computation is provided in the table
below: '




Deficiency Note on KESCO’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

| |
I Deduc l

S L Opening = Additions | tions Closing DEP;:::“O" Allow?bl-e
GFA to GFA (;t:A GFA considered | Depreciation
. ; ‘|

Buildings

a.Residential Colonies 10.19 0.031817 10.22 4.76% 0.49
b.Office Building 1.66 0.02 . 1.68 4.76% 0.08
¢.Building Containg at Sub-stations 16.85 0.31 17.20 4.76% 0.81
Plants & Machinery - - 4.76% -
a.Plant & Machinery 155.2% 6.62 161.91 4.76% 7.55
b.Lines, Cables, Networks etc. 364.62 13.12 377.74 4.76% 17.67
c.Office Equipments 6.15 0.22 6.37 4.76% 0.30
d.Computers 3.35 0.04 3.39 4.76% 0.16
Furniture & Fixtures 1.27 0.03 1.30 4.76% 0.06
Vehicles 3.45 - 3.45 4.76% 0.16
Grand Total 562.87 | 20.40 - 583.27 4.76% 27.28

24. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2012-13, Petitioner should
submit the same at the earliest. If the Fixed Asset Register is not submitted by the Petitioner then
the Commission may disaliow certain Depreciation from the ARR of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs due
to the huge backlog of previous financial years and due to the fact that the transfer scheme has still
not been finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to the
petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by the
statutory auditors and by the CAG.

25. Petitioner should confirm that the accumulated depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA
for all assets, since assets cannot be depreciated beyond 90% of GFA in accordance with the U.P.
Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulation, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee confirms that the depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA for all assets.
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26.

27.

28.

Petitioner in its Petitions has claimed the prior period income of Rs.21.11 Crore for the purpose of
Truing-up of FY 2012-13. As regard the same, the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has
directed the Licensee to file a separate Petition for approval of prior period expenses / income for FY
2008-09 to FY 2011-12 which should clearly indicate the head wise and year wise bifurcation of prior
period expenses / income clearly indicating the impact of such expenses or incomes on various ARR
components and such impact should not exceed the normative expenses for any particular year.
Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that such information is under compilation, Petitioner should
submit the relevant information for FY 2012-13 as well.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the prior period expenses / incomes are recognised in the
financial statements in compliance with the Accounting Standards (AS 5) {Revised} on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and'Changes in Accounting Policies’ which does not require
year wise classification of prior period items. As there was no statutory requirement of classifying
the prior items with respect to the each year to which they pertain, such information was not
spetiﬁcally depicted in the audited accounts. Considering this the expenses and incomes which are
omitted to be accounted for in one or more financial years are accounted for as and when such
omissions or errors are detected. It is humbly submitted that the prior period expenses may be

allowed as stated in the audited accounts which has also received the approval of the CAG.

The Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Bad and Doubtful debts written off during FY
2012-13 duly reconciled with the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the amounts set aside as provision for bad and doubtful
debts in FY 2012-13 is to the tune of Rs. 140.06 crore and the same has already been informed to
the Haon’ble Commission in the True up Petition.

The Petitioner should submit the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer
contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 is
detailed in the table below:

FY 2012-13
{Audited)

Particulars

e
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. FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)

Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and 195.47

Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets

Additions during the year 20.05

Less: Amortisation 65.91

Closing Balance 149.62

29. Petitioner in its Petition has claimed the allocation of O&M of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 as Rs. 6.28
Crore. The Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned amount of
Rs. 6.28 Crore along with the supporting documents. Petitioner should also submit the breakup of
the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G Expenses and R&M Expenses.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed computation of arriving at of O&M of UPPCL for FY
2012-13 along with the breakup of the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G
Expenses and R&M Expenses in shown in the table below:

Table: Computation of O&M Expenses of UPPCL for FY 2012-13

e Balance Sheet FY 2012-13

afetian Note (Audited)
Employee Benefit Expenses Note No. 22 128.95
Administrative, General and Other Expenses Note No. 25 18.29
Total O&M Expenses 147.23

Table: Allocation of O&M Expenses in the ratio of Input Energy

Particulars DVVNL | MVVNL | PVVNL | PuvVNL | KESCO | NPCL Total
'(T]:/’;’d; Enersy 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07 | 342.29 ?3,667.40
Total O&M Expenses — UPPCL as per audited account of FY 2012-13 147.23

A"°ggi&" of | 364 | 2627 | 4731 | 3208 | 628 | 068 | 147.23

30. The Petitioner should submit the subcategory wise details of pendmg dues as prescrlbed in Form P1
and Form Pla of the formats of the Distribution Tariff Regulattons 2006.
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31

32,

33.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the current query is repetitive as the same format has already
been sought in Query no. 1

The Petitioner in para 2.2.1 of the Truing up Petition for FY 2012-13 has submitted that the actual
revenue from sale of power as Rs. 1,145.72 Crore is including delayed payment surcharge. As
Delayed Payment Surcharge is part of the non-tariff income, Petitioner should, confirm that such
amount has not been double accounted in the total revenue. Further, the Petitioner should also
submit the reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 from the audited accounts.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the delayed payment surcharge has only been taken into
consideration while calculating the tota! revenue and does not form part of Non-Tariff income. The

detailed reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts is
summarized | the table below:

ks B FY 2012-13
articulars (Audited)
Revenue from Energy Sales 1145.72
Delayed Payment Surcharge 0.00
Total Revenue for Truing-up 1145.72

Petitioner should also submit the detailed break-up of Revenue (Rs. Crore) and Sales (MU) for each

category of consumers as specified in the Rate Schedule (i.e. from LMV-1 to HV-4) for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits the details of the revenue assessment have already been

submitted in the statutory audited accounts for FY 2012-13 enclosed with the True up Petition for FY
2012-13.

The Petitioner should submit the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the below mentioned format:

FY 2012-13 {Audited) | Unit [DVVNL| MVVNL | PVWNL [PuVVNL| Kesco | NPCL | UPPCL | Total
Power Purchase Input MU
Transmission Losses MU
Transmission Loss %
Energy Input into Discoms{ MU
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Distribution Losses MU
Distribution Losses %
Energy Sales by Discoms | MU

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the given

format is depicted in the table helow:

FY 2012-13
L | p UPPCL Total

| (Audited) | UMt | DVVNL | MVWN VVNL | PUVVNL | Kesco | NPCL gt
Power

BT A 77,707.16 | 77,707.16
Input

Transmission MU 4,039.76 | 4,039.76
Losses

Transmission o 5.20%
Loss

Energy InPUt |y | 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 2367353 16,033.71  3,140.07 | 342.29 73,667.40
into Discoms

E;Zr:;“t'on MU | 633698 | 3,265.89 | 6,666.19 | 4,113.79 |  986.31 - 21,369.15
Eéi‘sr;i’“t'on % 36.56% | 24.84% | 28.16% | 25.66% | 31.41% | 0.00% 29.01%
Energy Sales | iy | 10,994.17 | 9,880.78 | 17,007.34 | 11,919.92 | 2,153.76 | 342.29 52,298.25
by Discoms

C. Compliance to Directives of Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15

34. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Qrder dated 31.05.2013

L _ 2 :
S Description of Directive s Pefuod fot | Status of Compliance |
| No compliance | |

Commission’s Query

1 | The Comm|55|on d|rects the Immediate The Petitioner humbly
submits  that  the
process of allocation of
PPAs to the Discoms

has already been sent

Petitioner
complete
process at

Licensee to pressingly pursue
the proposal for allocation of
PPAs to Discoms with GoUP
and expedite the process of

should
the
the
earliest and submit
tentative time for

4\-;'?3??4
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2k Description of Directive L Peind L Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query

No compliance
allocation. ~ ito the GoUP for | such completion.

notification and the
matter is still pending
at their level.

5 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner  should
Licensee to pressingly pursue months submits  that  the | complete the
the GoUP for finalisation of matter is being handled | process at  the
the Transfer Scheme and through the holding ; earliest and submit
submit a copy of the same. company namely | tentative time for

UPPCL on behalf of all | such completion.
the Discoms which is
' pressingly pursuing the
matter with the GoUP
for the finalization of
the Transfer Scheme.

7 .1 The Commission directs the | Along with the ; The Petitioner's policy | The Commission in
Licensee to frame  an | petitionfor FY | on capitalization of {i} ' its Order dated
appropriate policy on 2014-15 employee costs, and (ii) | October 1, 2014 had
capitalization of (i) employee ABG expenses has | directed the
costs, and (ii) A&G expenses, - been provided in the | Petitioner that the

Notes on Accounts | Licensee has gquoted
annexed with the ; the extract of the
audited accounts which | audited accounts,
is reproduced below: however, the
“Due to multiplicity of | Licensee has  not
functional units as welf | framed any policy in
as  multiplicity  of | the same. Licensee
function at particufar | Should  frame  a
unit, employee cost and | Policy capitalization
general &  of (i) employee
administration costs, and (ii) A&G
expenses to capital | expenses.  Licensee
works are capitalized | Should also submit a
@ 15% on distribution | detailed note on the
and deposit work, 11% | framed policy in its
on other works on the | "ext  ARR  filing.

17
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I

accordance with Clause 2.1.8

Tariff)

Regulations,

e Description of Directive e Pe::iod 4 Status of Compliance | Commission’s lIA‘_uer\,t=

No compliance ,

L - “amount of *total | Licensee should |
expenditure.” submit the same.

8 | The Commission directs the Along with the | The Petitioner submits | In this regards the
Licensee to submit Fresh petition for FY | that the matter would | Petitioner should
Actuarial Valuation Study 2014-15 be taken up at UPPCL | submit the steps
Report in respect to employee level. taken from its side
expenses. on the issue to take

up the matter with
UPPCL at the
earliest.

10 | As lack of approved | Within 1 month | The Petitioner submits | [t is observed that
transparent policy on that it has framed a | the Petitioner has
identifying and writing off bad policy for identifying! not yet submitted
debts is hindering allowance and writing off old any such sample
of bad debts as an. ARR arrears and a copy of data on the
component; the Commission the same was e

. . ) consumer indicating
directs the Licensee to submit submitted  to  the ]
ten sample cases of LT & HT Hon'ble  Commission the policy
consumers where orders have during the proceedings = Tramework for
been issued for writing off in respect of ARR and | managing bad debts
bad debts, clearly depicting Tariff Petition for FY | for the
the procedure adopted for 2014-15. Appropriate | Commission’s
writing off bad debts along directions have been perusal. In  this
with policy framework for issued to the field units regards the
managing bad debts for the to compile the sample -

- Petitioner  should
Commission’s perusal. cases based on such _
order issued by the submit ‘cftEpS
licensee. undertaken by it to
ensure compliance |
with the directive.

13 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner submits | Petitioner  should
Licensee 1o conduct months that as per the Uttar i submit the progress
benchmarking -studies to Pradesh Electricity | in the matter.
determine the desired Regulatory Commission
performance standards in {Multi Year Distribution

e
Qﬂ“{w e
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sl

Service studies which would
serve as a tool for alignment

approach paper which
is in discussion stage.

§ Description of Directive j=Tame Perod for Status of Compliance | Commission’s Query
No compliance

. i

|'of the Distribution Tariff | 2014 the benchmarking

Regulations. studies have to be
completed by
30.09.2015.
Accordingly, the same
would be completed in
the stipulated
timeframe.

14 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The PFC Consulting Ltd | The Petitioner
Licensee to conduct proper months has submitted a draft | should expedite the
loss estimate studies for approach paper which | process as the time
assessment of technical and is in discussion stage. | period allowed for
commercial iosses under its Once the approach i conducting the study
supervision so that the paper is finalized, the | was 3 months. In
Commission may set the base Petitioner would | this  regard, the
line losses in accordance with submit the same to the | Petitioner should
Clause 3.2.3 and Clause 3.2.4 Hon’ble Commission, submit a tentative
of the Distribution Tariff date for submission
Regulations and submit the of the report.
report to the Commission.

The study shall segregate
voltage-wise distribution
losses into technical loss (i.e.
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines,
substations and equipment)
and commercial loss (i.e.
unaccounted energy due to
metering '
inaccuracies/inadequacies,
pilferage of energy, improper
billing, no billing, unrealized
revenues etc.).
16 | The Commission directs the Within & The PFC Consulting Ltd ; The Petitioner
' Licensee to conduct Cost of months has submitted a draft

should expedite the
process as the time
period allowed for
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|

) Description of Directive LA eh for_ Status of Compliance | Commission’s Query

No compliance

|

1 of costs and charges- and | Once the approach i conducting the study
submit details regarding the paper is finalized, the { was 3 months. In
cost of service studies for Petitioner would i this  regard, the
each category or voltage level. submit the same to the | Petitioner should

Hon'ble Commission. submit a tentative
date for submission
of the report.

18 | The Commission directs the Within one The Petitioner submits The Co.mmiss.ion.in
Licensee to install electronic month that Section 23 (7) of | its earlier directive
. . . . has stated that the

meters in the residential Electricity Reforms Act,
: referred  statutory

consumers under - LMV-10 1999 provides that

provision nowhere
category and submit a “terms and condition | gpecifies that the

progress report every month. of service of the | LMV- 10 consumers
personnel shall not be | can be unmetered
less favorable to the | SUPPly. Thus, the
' Commission  again

hich licabl directs the Licensee
which were applicable | v install electronic

to them before the | oters  in the
transfer”.  The same | residential

terms and condition

spirit has been echoed | consumers under
under first proviso of { LMV~ 10 category
section 133 (2) of the | @nd  submit  a

Electricity Act, 2003. E:{Z%;Erzsonth report
The benefits for )
employees /

pensioners as provided
in section 12 (b) (ii) of
the  Uttar  Pradesh
Reform Transfer
Scheme, 2000 include
“concessional rate of
electricity”, which
means concession in
rate of electricity to the
extent it is not inferior
to what was existing
before January 14,

20
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Sl.

Time Period for

No Description of Directive compliance Status of Compliance | Commission’s Query
_ T

19 | The Commission directs the | Along with the | No reply submitted by | Petitioner should
licensee to submit data ; petition for FY | the Petiticner submit the details
related to its peak demand | 2014-15 sought by  the
and off peak demand in MW Commission
along with its sales regarding peak and
projections in accordance off peak demand at
with Clause 3.1.4 of the the earliest.
Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

20 The Commission directs the | Along withthe | The Petitioner submits | As Commission has
Licensee to reconcile the ! petitionfor FY ! that the determination | directed the
inter-unit balances lying un- 2014-15 of tariff is done by the : Licensee to reconcile
reconciled either itself or Hon’ble Commission on | the inter unit
through independent normative basis based ; balances either itself
chartered accountant firms. on the Tariff | or through

Regulations. As such | independent charted
the inter-unit | accountant firms, it
reconciliation has no | should submit the
forbearance on the | status of compliance
ARR and Tariff | of the Commission’s
determination and ! directive.
assessment of revenue

gap.

21 | The Commission directs the | Every quarter as | The Petitioner states | 1h€ Commission
Licensee to file submissions in | per the time ! that a decision on the ; vide letter UPERC /
respect of FPPCA in a timely | frame Petition filed towards | Secy. / D (Tariff] /
and regular manner. prescribed  in | clarification /1 14-257 dated 28%

the Regulations | moedification of the October, 2014, has
FPPC;.A formu.la is still directed the

pending  with  the
Hon’ble Commission. Licensee to submit a
Once the final order of detailed proposal as
j the Commission s | PE" the  direction
issued, the Petitioner | 8iven by  the
21
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L - - . » i p i
3 Description of Directive o e

Status o liance | Commission’s Que
No compliance atisefcomp BelonaaTy

-

‘would  file  such | Commission in the
submissions. Order dated 23"
October, 2013. The
Petitioner should
comply with the
Commission’s above

direction.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the
ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.

35. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide QOrder dated 01.10.2014

| sl. Time Period " Commission’s
' No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance Query
compliance ,

|
4 i e — ELE

2 i The Commission directs the | Immediate The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should

Licensee to pay the applicable the interest on consumer | submit the details
interest on consurher’ssecurity security deposit is being | of  the actual
deposit as per the Orders of credited to the consumer’s | interest an
the Commission and submit account in terms of the | consumer security
the compliance report with the _ Supply Code and Tariff | deposit paid to the
next ARR filing. Licensees are Orders of the Hon'ble | consumers in FY
directed to ensure the timely Commission. 2014-15. Petitioner |
payment of the interest on should also submit
security  deposit to  the the details of the
consumers.

amount that is due
in FY 2014-15 for
the payment of
interest on security

22
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Time Period |

g1, Commission’s
No Description of Directive for | Status of Compliance Query
compliance |
o ' ‘deposit.

5 | The Commission directs the | Within one | The Petitioner has noted | The time frame
Petitioner to ensure to convert | month from | the directions of the | given to the
all the 18 consumers under i issue of this | Hon'ble Commission and is | Petitioner was one
LMV-3 category into metered | Order taking various steps | month from issue
connections within ane month convert all  the 18! of this Order. The
of the issue of this Order failing consumers under LMV-3 i Petitioner should
which the Commission will category into metered. submit
resort to take stringent action .
against the Petitioner, al  The various

steps that have
been undertaken
by the Licensee to
convert these
consumers to
metered
connection.

b} It should submit
out of these 18
consumers  under
LMV-3 category,
how many
consumers are
being converted to
metered
CONSUMETS.

6 P As regards the observed: Next ARR ! The Petitioner has noted | The Commission in
uncertainty in the billing | filing the directions of the |its Order dated
determinants for LMV-10 Hon'ble Commission. The ; October 1, 2014
category, the Commission detailed explanation in this | had directed the
directs the Petitioner to regards alongwith all the i Licensee to rectify
provide detailed explanation in necessary supporting | the uncertainty in
this regards alongwith all the documents is under | the billing
necessary supporting preparation and will be | determinants  of
documents for verification of submitted before the | LMV-10  category
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Sl.

Time Period Commission’s
' No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance Query

' compliance | i.

such data while filing for commission as the earliest. | for FY 2012-13. The

Truing-up of FY 2012-13. Petitioner in its

However, for the purpose of True-up Petition

the present Order the for FY 2012-13 has

Commission has accepted the again claimed the

Petitioner’s submission same sales for

regarding the consumption which the

parameters for FY 2012-13. commission asked
to  rectify the
uncertainties,
Petitioner should
comply with the
Commission’s
direction at the
earliest.
Unless the sales
data is ascertained,
the True-up for FY
2012-13 may not
be undertaken.

8 | The Commission directs the | Within 2 | The Petitioner humbiy | The Llicensee must
Distribution Licensees  to : months seeks some more time to | expedite the
formulate a mechanism so as | from the | comply with the directives | process to comply
to  make their officials i issue of this | of the Hon'ble | with the direction
accountable by  providing | Order Commission. given by the
incentives or disincentives for Comrnission.
achievement or non-
achievement of the
distribution loss and the
collection efficiency targets.

The Policy should include al!
the relevant details pointed
out by the Commission in this
Order
9 | The Commission further directs | Within 2 1 The Petitioner humbly { The Licensee must
24
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. Sk
No

Description of Directive

indicating the impact of such
expenses / incomes on various
ARR components, and such
impact should not exceed the
normative expenses for any
particular year.

Time Period
for

compliance

expenses / incomes clearly

Status of Compliance

or Loss for the Period, Prior
Period Items and Changes
in  Accounting  Policies’
which does not require
year wise classification of
prior period items. As
there was no statutory
requirement of classifying
the prior items with
respect to the each year to
which they pertain, such
information was not
specifically depicted in the
audited accounts.

Considering  this,  the
expenses and incomes
which are omitted to be
accounted for in one or
more financial years are
accounted for as and when
stich omissions or errors
are detected.

However, given the
directive by the Hon’ble
Commission, the Petitioner
has instructed the field
units to compile such
information. The
information made
available by the field units
would be compiled at the
zonal level and then zonal
accounts would be
compiled at the corporate
level.

Given the complexity of

Commission’s
Query
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i sk Time Period | . Commission's
No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance Query
| compliance |

i this task, the Petitioner
; .

i-seeks waiver from
{ immediate submission of
!

i this information.
!

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the
ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no
change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.

D. ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

36. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the methodology for forecasting the sales for FY 2015-16.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the detailed computation for the same in the workable
excel sheet, As regard the same, The Petitioner should submit detailed workable excel sheet for
projecting the category-wise sales for FY 2015-16,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the load forecast model is hereby enclosed in a compact disc.

37. Petitioner should also submit the number of cansumers, connected load (kW), sales per consumer
(kwh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for each of the years between FY 2007-08
and FY 2014-15 till December, 2014 and for each consumer sub-category.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per
consumer (kWwh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for each of the years between FY
2007-08 and FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

38. Petitioner should also submit the supporting document for the actual number of consumers,

connected load (kW), sales per consumer (kWh} and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kw) for
previous years.

27
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39,

40.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the first level of data collection and collation is at the
distribution division level. Subsequently, the data is collated at the zonal level and thereafter at the
discom level. The overall electricity sales is reflected in the audited accounts copy of which has
already been submitted by the Petitioner. The sales per consumer and sales per kW of connected
load are derived figures and not source level information.

The Petitioner humbly submits that the collated results of the number of consumers, connected

load (kw), sales per consumer {(kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) are provided
in the load forecast model enclosed herewith,

Petitioner should also submit the estimated number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales{MU),
sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for FY 2015-16 for each

category and subcategories with all possible scenarios (including consumption slab-wise, voltage -
wise, load-wise etc).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales
per consumer {(kWh) and sales per kW of connected load {(kwh / kw) for FY 2015-16 for each
category and subcategories with all possible scenarios (including consumption slab-wise, voltage —

wise, load-wise etc) are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category as

per enclosed Annexure 2 - Unmetered Consumgption from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 (till December):
i) No. of consumers

it) Contracted Load

iii)  Consumption (MU)

iv)]  Amount billed to consumers.

V) Amount collected from consumers.
vi)  Consumption per Consumer

vii)  Consumption per KW

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category
from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.
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4%,

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,

the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year aver the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14 as shown in the Table below:

Base Year
icul Y g I
Particulars (FY 2013-14) FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
Distribution Loss o o 0
(KESCO) 30.84% 27.66% 26.66%

As regard the same,

i) Further, the Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses for FY 2014-15 {till December,

2014).

i} The Petitioner should also submit the Distribution losses considered by it under the FRP.

iii) The Petitioner should submit the reason for variation in the Distribution Loss [osses projected for

FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss considered in FRP, if any.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the data in respect of actual distribution losses for FY 2014-15
(till December) has yet not been prepared and the same can be made available anly on the annual
basis when the provisional accounts of the licensee are in shape. However the estimated losses for
FY 2014-15 have already been intimated to the commission in the ARR petition. Further the major
reason for variation in the Distribution losses projected for FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss
considered in FRP is due to the gap in the funding of cash gap estimated by the petitioner in the FRP
and the actual funding made by the participating banks, Due to the substantial gap in the availability
of funds, the petitioner has not been able to make the envisaged capital investments for
implementing loss reduction schemes and other performance improvement measures planned in
the FRP. However the Petitioner is in the process of finding new sources of funding for
implementation of aforementioned measures at the earliest possible to curb the distribution losses
and bring down the same to the desired level as projected in the FRP. In the mean time the
Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the distribution losses for FY 2015-
16 keeping the actual distribution loss for FY 2013-14 as the base year. The distribution losses for
the KESCO Discom considered in the FRP are detailed as under:

lb_‘: !\i/
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Base Year
i = 5
Particulars (FY 2013-14) FY 2014-1 FY 2015-16
Kesco 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%

42. Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same for each

year from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provision accounts,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same

for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provision accounts are depicted in the

43.

44,

table below:
Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2012-13
Particulars DVVRNL MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07
Transmission Charge {Rs./kWh) 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174
Transmission Charges as per
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 301.56 228.75 411.92 278.99 54.64
Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2013-14
Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PuVvVvNL Kesco
Units Wheeled {MU) 18,420.95 | 14,252.93 | 24,098.90 | 16,928.91 | 3,554.39
Transmission Charge (Rs./kWh) 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135
Transmission Charges as per '
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 248.68 192.41 325.34 228,54 47.98

2011-12, FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 upto December 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Petitioner should submit the current Status of RPC compliance separately for FY 2010-11, FY

Petitioner should submit the source-wise details of the actual power purchased during FY 2012-13,

FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 {till December} as per the enclosed Annexure 3- Power Purchase Details.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.
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45,

46.

47.

48,

49,

Petitioner should submit the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the existing Tariff
and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response .
The Petitioner hereby submits that the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the
existing Tariff and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16 is hereby enclosed in a compact disc

As regard the power purchase for FY 2015-16 the Petitioner in para 7.1.6 {c) has submitted that the
difference on Energy Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to all the categories
expect HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales. Petitioner should submit in
detail how such allocation has been made along with the supporting computation.

Licensee's Response:
The Pétitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit its proposal for all the charges to be levied on the consumer opting for the
open access of power in FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:
in this regard, a separate petition has been filed by the licensee. it is prayed that an expeditious
hearing may be granted in this regard.

Petitioner has proposed capital expenditure of Rs.29.59 Crore during FY 2015-16. In this regard,

Petitioner should submit the details of preparedness to execute the works in terms of funds tie up
and orders placed.

Licensee’s Response

The proposed capital expenditure would be funded through a mix of debt and equity. The equity is
invested by the GoUP through a budgetary allocation. The debt would be tied up from financial
institutions such as PFC and REC. The licensee has a long standing relationship with such financial

institutions and getting debt suppaort is not seen as a challenge. The work orders would be placed in
the ensuing year as they pertain to FY 2015-16.

In Form F9 (a) the Petitioner has submitted its loan profile. In this regards Petitioner should submit
the duly filled form F9(a) indicating the source wise details of the opening balance, additions during
the year, repayment closing balance, rate of interest as prescribed in the format of instead of anly
total values for each sub head for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.
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Licensee’s Response

The licensee has followed the approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous true up

orders wherein it had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30.

In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be
financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon has not been
charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment,

After consideration of a normative approach in the true up order loan wise segregation neither has
any implication nor is possible

50. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the interest rate for the Interest on consumer security
deposit has been considered as 9.00% based on the bank rate as at the beginning of FY 2015-16.

However, as FY 2015-16 has not begun so far, Petitioner shouid submit the justification in this
regard.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee submits that the bank rate is announced by the Reserve Bank of India and the same is

subject to change normally on a quarterly basis which is announced as part of the Monetary Policy
by the RBI.

The rate of 9.00% is merely a projected no as the financial year 2015-16 has not started.

The same is subject the truing up based on audited account

51. As regards the provision for bad and doubtful debts,
a. In line with the Regulations 4.4 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, Petitioner should

submit the policy for Commission’s approval to identify and write off bad debts in FY 2015-
16.

b. The Petitioner should submit the actual bad and doubtful debts written off hy it for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 as per its Audited / provisional accounts.

Licensee's Response:
{a) The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has framed a policy for identifying and writing off old

arrears and a copy of the same was submitted to the Hon’ble Commission during the proceedings in
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52.

53.

54,

respect of ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15. Appropriate directions have been issued to the
field units to compile the sample cases based on such order issued by the licensee,
(b} Further, the provision for bad and doubtfu! debt made by the Petitioner is to the tune of Rs.

140.06 crore in FY 2012-13 {audited accounts) and Rs. 11.38 crore in FY 2013-14 (provisional
accounts)

it has been ohserved that the Petitioner has claimed the depreciation for FY 2015-16 at a uniform
rate of 7.84%. Petitioner has also submitted that the menticned rate is the weighted average rate of
depreciation rates specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. As regard the same, the
Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned weighted average rate
in Ms. Excel Format with proper linkages and formulas instead of punch in numbers.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, even in the tariff order for FY 2014-15, the Hon'ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
ensuing year Y 2015-16

Petitioner while computing the interest on working capital requirement for FY 2015-16, has
considered the one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at the end

of each month of such financial year as Rs. 0.21 Crore. Petitioner should submit the basis of
considering the same.

Licensee's Response

Regulation 4.8.2 (a) (ii) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that working capital
requirement waould include one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and

supplies which have been considered at 1/12 of the annual capital expenditure proposed for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16.

The Petitioner has submitted that, it has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 111.11 Crore for FY 2015-16
and revenue gap of Rs.409.88 Crore for truing up of FY 2012-13. It further submitted that, the total
revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the Petitioner from its consumers is to the tune of Rs.

520.99 Crore along with carrying cost. In this regard, the Petitioner should clarify whether the above
gap includes the carrying cost or not.
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55.

56.

57.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly subimits that the carrying cost is to be allowable at the appiicable interest
rates and would be in addition to the revenue gap. It is clarified that the revenue gap claimed does
not include carrying cost; however the same is allowable additionally.

If the above claimed Revenue Gap of Rs. 520.99 Crore does not include the carrying cost, then
Petitioner should submit the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with the detailed
computation in a workable excel sheets.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with
the detailed computation of the same is summarized in the table below:

: Amount
Particulars (Rs. Crore) |
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 409.88
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 102.47
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 at existing tariff 11111
Total 623.46

It has been observed that in many cases the Petitioner has inadvertently mentioned FY 2014-15 in

place of FY 2015-16. (For example: Table 9-1, 9-2, etc.). The Petitioner should rectify the same in the
whole Petition.

Licensee’s Response
The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error; kindly consider FY 2015-16

instead of FY 2014-15.

The Petitioner should submit the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2012-13 and for FY 2014-15 upto
December 2014, '

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs due
to the huge backlog of previous financial years and due to the fact that the transfer scheme has still
not been finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to the
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58.

petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by the
statutory auditors and by the CAG.

Petitioner should submit the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff) considering

the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue
Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff)
considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and

the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is summarized in the table below:

Particulars U:-i Tg::::}
Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 515.02
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 409.88
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years on above 102.47
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 111.11
Total 1,138.48

59. The Petitioner should also submit the detailed recovery mechanism for the gap claimed by the

Petitioner created out of truing up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is understood that given the significant amount of revenue
gap, the whole impact may be not be able to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may
lead to massive tariff shock. Thus the Petitioner requests the Hon'ble Commission being the
Regularity Authority, to find out a suitable way in which the Petitioner can recover its revenue gap

and also the least burden can be passed on to the retail consumers to protect them from tariff
shock.

60. The Petitioner should submit the comparison of following parameters with Other States in India:

¢ Average Power Purchase Cost
e Ratio of HT/LT consumers

* Average Cost of Supply (ACOS)
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s Tariff Comparison for Domestic, Non Domestic, LT Industrial, HT Industrial, PTW, Public
Lamps, PWW, Railway Traction, and Bulk Supply categories of consumers.

Licensee’s Response |
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation

in its Report on Performance of State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 2011-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-2’,

61. Petitioner should submit the details of the actions being taken up by the Petitioner to achieve 100%
metering in the Licensee Area by March 31, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the actions taken by it to achieve 100% metering has been

duly informed to the Hon'ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexad hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-3’.

62. Petitioner should submit the details of the total prepaid meters installed in FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-
15 (till December).

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details towards installation of prepaid meters have heen

duly informed to the Hon’ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-4’,

63. Petitioner should submit the details of all the consumers who have taken open access during FY

2013-14 and FY 2014-15. Petitioner should also submit the total revenue realized by the Licensee
though open access charges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the cross subsidy surcharge was approved by the Hon'ble
Commission only in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 which was issued on 01.10.2014. As such there

was no cross subsidy surcharge recovered for periods before the implementation of the tariff order
for FY 2014-15,

64, The Commission vide letter UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-1282 dated November 3, 2014 asked certain

information. In reference to the same, the Petitioner should submit the information sought in the
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referred letter so as to make it part of the current proceedings. The information sought in the
referred letter is also extracted below:

“

1.

8.
9.

Kindly submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the
end consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in
LMV-1 {b), HV-1 (b) etc. after consultations with various stakeholders and
specifically the end consumers affected. .
Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution
Companies, slabs in LMV-6 category (for the first time)} were approved by the
Commission. You are requested to submit the details as to how the approved
tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY 2014-15 would be implemented vide the TOD
metering system.

Based on your consumer data, you may please submit the following information:
For an average consumer (rural domestic) what is the load & consumption per

month?

For an average consumer {(urban domestic) what is the load & cbnsumption per
month?

For an average consumer (rural commercial) what is the load & consumption per
month?

For an average consumer (urban cormmercial) what is the load & consumption per
month?

For an average consumer (PTW) what is the load & consumption per month?

For an average consumer (LMV-6) what is the load & consumption per month?

10. For an average consumer {HV-1) what is the load & consumption per month?

11. For an average consumer (HV-2) what is the load & consumption per month?

Further based on the above, you may kindly submit for each of the above {average consumer),
the %rise in their efectricity bill year wise, since 2003 till date.”

Licensee’s Respanse:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

65. The Commission vide letter UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff) / 14-257 dated 28" October, 2014, has directed

the Licensee to submit a detailed proposal as per the direction given by the Commission in the Order
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dated 23" October, 2013, wherein the Commission had directed the Petitioner to submit a detailed
proposal on the differential distribution of FPPCA based on ‘through rate’, or ‘average billing rate’ as
suggested by the Petitioner itself and based on feedback of consumers and keeping their interest in
mind. The Petitioner has not submitted any such proposal before the Commission till date. Further,
the Commission has also directed the Petitioner to file the detailed computation of the FPPCA
formula for at least a year, along with the details of quantum, amount & source of all the Ul and

unapproved power purchases made for each quarter of the year. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the same at the earliest.

Licensee’s Response: ¢

It is submitted that the required proposal sought vide UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff) / 14-257 dated
October 28, 2014 has been submitted by the licensee on 29.12.2014. Copy attached as per the
Annexure-4A, Further as required by the Hon’ble Commission computation for FPPCA for the period

of 9 months has also been submitted vide letter 1621 dated 30.06.2014. Copy attached as per the
Annexure-4B.

66. The Petitioner should submit the Discom-wise Distribution losses in various States of India for last
five years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation

in its Report on Performance State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-5'.

67. The Petitioner should submit the details of its Distribution Losses and collection efficiency from
inception to till date.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that details of Distribution Losses and collection efficiency for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are summarized in the table below:

Particulars FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14
Energy Input into Discoms MU 3,140.07 3,554.39
Distribution Losses MU 986.31 1,096.30
Distribution Losses % 31.41% 30.84%
Energy Sales by Discoms MU 2,153.76 2,458.09
Collection Efficiency % 96.78% 95.74%
38"
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68. The Petitioner should submit the percentage rise in tariff in each category for last five years (l.e. FY
2010-11 to FY 2014-15).

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years {i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

Financial Year Tariff Hike %
2010-11 NA
2011-12 ~NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

69. The Petitioner should submit the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and transmission

charges from incepticn till date approved by the Commission for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and
transmission charges have been approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the past tariff orders under

separate chapters titled “Open Access Charges”. The same for the past three years are enclosed
herewith and marked as “Annexure-6".

70. The Petitioner should submit the year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage gap in ACOS and
ABR from inception till date for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage

gap in ACOS and ABR for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 for the Distribution Licensee is summarized in
the table below:

) FY 2012-13 P g
Particulars [Rrdes) {Provisional
Accounts)
Revenue Gap 409.88 384.90
ACOS 7.22 7.85
39
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ABR | 532 6.29
Percentage gap in ACOS and ABR |  26.35% 19.94%

71. The Petitioner should submit a detailed note on the merits and demerits of single part tariff and two
part tariff. Petitioner should also submit the possibility of having single part tariff in certain
_categories along with the financial impact to the Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

Section 45 of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides the power to distribution licensee to recover the

charges for the supply of electricity by it in accordance with tariffs fixed from time to time. As per
Section 45 {2):

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee shall be:

(a) fixed in accordance with the methods and the principles as may be specified by the
concerned State Commissions;

(b) published in such manner so as to give adequate publicity for such charges and prices.

Section 45(3) (b} states that:

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee may include a fixed charge in addition
to the charge for the actual electricity supplied.

Moreover, the National Tariff Policy, 2006 focuses on introduction of Two-part tariff and TOD tariffs
as it would result in flattening the peak and implementing various energy conservation measures.
Clause 8.4.1 of the National Tariff Policy, 2006 defines the tariff components and its applicability as

follows:
“Two part tariffs featuring separate fixed and variable charges and Time differentiated tariff shall be
introduced on priority for large consumers (say, consumers with demand exceeding 1 MW) within

one year.....”

Thus, the principle of two part tariff is well advocated in law and through policy intervention by the
Government,

The henefits of two part tariff are mentioned below:
{i) Two part tariff considers a balanced approach by regulators for recovery of costs.

(i) Two part tariff ensures protection of interests of the licensee as well as that of the consumers.

{iii} Fixed cost component ensures a minimum recovery of costs
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E. Queries related to prerequisites as per UPERC {Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014

72. As per Regulation 4.2.1 the Distribution Licensee is required to initiate the benchmark studies under
the supervision of the Commission to determine the desired performance standards and the study

should be completed by September 30, 2015. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit the
status of such study to be undertaken,

Licensee’s Response:
Benchmarking studies required in accordance with the MYT Regulations 2014 is to be carried out

under the supervision of the UPERC. The Petitioner would submit such studies in accordance with
the timelines stipulated in the MYT Regulations.

73. As per Regulation 16.2 the Distribution Licensee is required to form  team consisting of an
independent agency and designated team of the Distribution Licensee to validate the status of
meters, load of metered consumers and category classification of consumers in the area of
operations of Distribution Licensee. Such exercise should have been started from October 1, 2014,
Petitioner should submit the status of the above exercise and its progress. Petitioner should also
submit the necessary justification in case there is any delay.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner submits that a road-map in this regard would be chalked out in consultation with the
Hon’ble Commission.

74. Petitioner should submit a roadmap for reduction of cross subsidies in the period between FY 2015-

16 to FY 2019-20 detailing intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a gradual reduction in
cross subsidy.

Licensee’s Response:

At the outset, the Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer

category are within 20% of the ACOS. Further, it is imperative to reproduce the findings of the

Hon’ble Commission in respect of the reduction of cross subsidies from the FY 2014-15 tariff order

dated 01.10.2014:

"3.43.10  The Hon'ble Commission is of the view that tariff should be rationalized. However, it is
also aware of the socio-economic condition of different groups of the population.
Therefore, it is of the opinion, that there is a need to have o feasible solution that helps
the cause of rationalization. The Commission has ensured that the tariff payable by

these consumers is low, keeping in mind that they befong to the most disadvantaged
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sections of the society. The current tariff for this category of consumers, well justifies the
rationalization policy of the Commission and is in line with the National Tariff Policy.

3.43.11 in accordance with the National Electricity Policy, consumers below poverty line who
consume electricity below a specified level may receive a special support through cross
subsidy. Tariffs for such designated group of consumers will be at least 50% of the
average cost of supply. The tariff has been designed in such a way that it shall
progressively reflect the cost of supply of electricity.”

F. FRP related gueries

75. The Commission is aware of the fact that expenses towards interest on long term loan, working
capital etc. are allowed on normative basis, but the rate of interest considered by the Commission
are based on actual in some cases. In this regard, the Petitioner must submit the segregated details
pertaining to FRP and non- FRP loans and-interest for FY 2012-13. Further, it should also submit the
impact of FRP if any in the ARR / Tariff process of FY 2015-16 and Truing-up of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through ioan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed

through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separatély recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

76. It has been gbserved in the ARR Petition submitted by the Distribution Licensees for FY 2015-16 that
there is no mention of impact of FRP on ARR for FY 2015-16. In respect of the same, the Petitioner

should submit the impact of FRP scheme on the components of ARR such as interest expenses etc.
separately for each Discom.
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms bave already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission.

77. The Petitioner should submit the actual details of loans pertaining to FRP for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14
and FY 2014-15 (till December) including:
i} Opening loan at the beginning of the year,
ii}) Repayment during the year
iii) Closing balance of loan at the end of the year
iv) Effective interest rate

v} Actual interest paid.

Licensee’s Response -

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans,
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
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accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to he allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission.

G. Rate Schedule related Queries

78.

79,

The Petitioner should also submit a report ‘Changes proposed in Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16
comprising of all the major and minor changes (including the rates) proposed in the Rate Schedule
for FY 2015-16. In this regards the Petitioner should submit a detailed explanation for each and
every change proposed by it in the foilowing format:

Estimated |
g Reasons Designand | Revenue
::;mg i;::zosed Proposed vi_rhir_the Analysis Impact Any Other
Change | Change has | details of because of | additional
Schedule | Schedule been proposed the Information
Proposed changes praposed
changes

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicti‘ng the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, the reasons for the proposed change have been

elaborated in the response to the specific queries titled under chapter named “Rate Schedule
related Queries”.

The Distribution Licensees have proposed a uniform tariff for all the State Discoms in the State of
Uttar Pradesh. As regards the same, the Petitioner should submit a detailed note clarifying why the
uniform tariff must be applicable for all the Discoms giving appropriate reasons as to why the

Commission not issue different tariffs for each licensee as per the Act, Policies and Regulations

qe
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unless the Government of Uttar Pradesh issues directions under Section 108 for having ‘Uniform
Tariff’ across the State citing ‘Public Interest’.

Licensee’s Response:

Clause 8.4.2 of the Tariff Policy states:

“The National Electricity Policy states that existing PPAs with the generating companies would need
to be suitably assigned to the successor distribution companies. The State Governments may make
such assignments taking care of different load profiles of the distribution companies sc that retail
tariffs are uniform in the State for different categories of consumers. Thereafter the retail tariffs
would reflect the relative efficiency of distribution companies in procuring power at competitive
costs, controlling theft and reducing other distribution losses.”

Hence in line with the Tariff Policy and the consistent philosophy of the State Commission in the
past year, the licensees have proposed uniform retail tariffs,

80. Petitioner should submit the category-wise cross subsidy at existing tariffs and at proposed tariff for

FY 2015-16 ensuring that the proposed rates for each consumer category is within £20% of the
ACOS.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer category are within
+20% of the ACOS. The following table depicts the average revenue / unit % of ACOS:

Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Average Average
Average Revenue / Average Revenue /
Revenue unit % of Revenue unit % of
Particulars (Rs/kWh) ACOS (Rs/kwWh) ACOS
LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 5.81 82% 6.30 89%
LMV-2:Non Domestic Light,Fan & Power 8.44 116% 8.98 120%
LMV-3: Public Lamps 6.94 98% 8.33 118%
LMV-4: Light, fan & Power for Institutions 7.25 103% 7.51 107%
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets - 0% - 0%
LMV 6: Small and Medium Power 7.06 100% 7.43 105%
LMV-7: Public Water Works 7.97 113% 8.27 117%
LMV-8: State Tube Wells & Pump Canals - 0% - 0%
LMV-9: Temporary Supply - 0% - 0%
LMV-10: Departmental Employees 3.17 45% 3.46 49%
| HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Loads 8.00 113% 8.30 118%
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Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Average [ Average
Average Revenue [/ Average Revenue /
Revenue unit % of Revenue unit % of
Particulars {Rs/kwWh) ACOS (Rs/kWh}) ACOS
HV-2: Large and Heavy Power 7.49 106% 7.83 111%
HV-3: Railway Traction 0 0% 0 0%
HV-4: Lift Irrigation & P, Canals 0 0% 0 0%
Extra State and Bulk Supply 0 0% 0 0%
Consolidated Discoms 6.67 95% 7.12 101%

81. Petitioner has proposed a revised Tariff for FY 2015-16, for better understanding of the stakeholders
/ consumers the Petitioner should submit a detailed comparison of the existing and revised tariff

duly showing the all the components of the tariff along percentage change compared to the existing
tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, it is humbly stated that the overall impact on revenue has
been depicted as the percentage change for each consumer may not be homogenous due to varied
load profile and other parameters of different consumers.

82. Petitioner should submit the rate at which the consumers of HV-2 category are billed and are
supplied through industrial feeder under ‘Rural Schedule’.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the rates have already been provided in Para 3(B) of the
Propesed Rate Scheduled under HV-2 category.

83. The Commission in the General Provision of the Rate Schedule for FY 2014-15 has approved the
following provision:

“7 {ii) CHARGES FOR EXCEEDING CONTRACTED DEMAND:
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84.

If the maximum load / demand in any month of a consumer having TVM / TOD / Demand
recording meters exceed the contracted load / demand, then such excess load / demand shall be
levied equal to twice the normal rate apart from the normal fixed / demand charge as per the
maximum foad / demand recorded by the meter. *

However, in the ESC, 2005, the following has been provided:

“6.9 Billing in Case of Excess Load

(A) Where the installed meter has the facility of reading ‘Maximum Demand’:

............ (ii) For the domestic connection, the charges shall be two times of (Fixed charge or
demand charges for the maximum demand minus fixed charge or demand charge for contracted

load) * M, where M is the number of months for which maximum demand existed.”

The Petitioner should submit the appropriate modification in the existing provisions in line with the
Electricity Supply Code, 2005.

Licensee’s Response
The Petitioner respectfully submits that provisions of the rate schedule are in accordance with the
inference of Section 154 (5) of the Electricity Act, 2003 and hence the same may be continued. Further

regarding billable demand licensee has submitted its comments vide letter No. 1141 dated 26.04.2014
copy enclosed as per the ‘Annexure -6A'".

In the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for recovery of
Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed “any two months”
instead of “beginning January and July” of every year for recovery of its blocked arrears. In this
regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change. Further, should also

propose the specific months in which it may want to launch the OTS Scheme.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon’ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not only to recovery arrears from consumers but alse to ledgerise illegal

connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. In this
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85,

86.

background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may he approved as proposed hy
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

Further, in the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for

recovery of Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensees has omitted the
following provisions;

“i) coveen.......Provided that the Surcharge Waiver Scheme (One time Settlement Scheme) shall not

be applicable for the consumers, who have availed the benefit of the above scheme once in last
three financial years.

{ii} Further, the Licensee should also ensure that all such cases of incorrect billing which are
pending for more than 3 months, disputes due to delay in issuance of first bill after release of

connection and delay in finalisation of permanent disconnection shall be disposed of during the
period of the scheme in which it has been registered.

(iii} Further, the Licensee shall ensure that till the finalisation of the case in the above scheme, no
coercive action should be taken against the registered consumers. “

In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed omission.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon'hle Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not only to recovery arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal
connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT&C losses. In this

background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

In the General Provision, Para 16 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has added a
new provision;

“16. For the purpose of billing up to 10KW load, the fixed charge will be computed on the basis of
contracted load.”
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87.

88.

89.

The above new provision seems to be in contradiction to the Para 6 of the Rate schedule: “Billable
load / Demand”. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers above 10kW are being billed on the basis of
kVAH based tariff as per the extant provisions. In this background, to avoid confusions for billing in
respect of consumers below 10kW, the afore-stated provision has been proposed.

The Licensees has omitted the clause 16 - “Solar Water Rebate” in the General Provisions of its Rate
schedule for FY 2015-16, which have been introduced by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY
2014-15. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the provision for ‘Solar Water Heater Rebate’ was
introduced suo-motu by the Hon’ble Commission in the tariff order for FY 2015-16. The Petitioner

requests the Hon'ble Commission to take a suitable decision towards such Rebate as it deems fit.

The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has specified that the tariff for all the unmetered
categories shall be applicable only till March 31, 2015. However it has been observed that, the
Licensees in its Tariff Proposal / Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 has proposed the Tariff for various
unmetered categories also. Petitioner should submit the justification for the same.

Licensee’s Re'sgonse:

The Petiticner respectfully submits that metering of all un-metered consumers within a time frame
of & months is a daunting and incredible target considering the large consumer base which is
currently un-metered. However, the Petitioner has embarked towards the glorious intention of
100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a phased manner. In this
background, the Petitioner hereby requests, to provide a dispensation in respect of the tariff for un-
metered consumers as prayed for in the proposed rate schedule for FY 2015-16.

In the General Provision, Para 18 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed
the following provision:

“Consumers who shift from unmetered to metered connection by 31° March, 2015 shall be given
a rebate of 10% on Rate which shall be applicable till end of FY 2016-17.”
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90.

91

The Commiission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 had allowed this henefit only to such consumers,
who will shift to metered connection by March 31, 2015, As the Tariff proposal submitted by the
Discoms is for FY 2015-16 i.e. from April 1, 2015, the above clause has to be suitably modified. in

view of the above, the Petitioners shouid make the necessary modifications in the Rate Schedule.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated provision has been retained to provide the
benefit of the provision of FY 2014-15 tariff order dated 01.10.2014 to the consumers whao would be
covered by the above tariff order.

Petitioner should submit the % increase in Tariff for various sub-categories for the last 4 years i.e. as
per Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 (proposed). Petitioner

should ensure that such % increase must be submitted for each sub-category under the broader
categories.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) is detailed in the table below:

Financial Year Tariff Hike %
2010-11 NA
2011-12 NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

it has been observed that from last 2 years Petitioner has not proposed any tariff increase in LMV-5
unmetered agricultural consumers. Considering the fact that the Revenue Gap and ARR of the

Petitioner is increasing year on year, Petitioner should submit the justification for not propesing any
increase in the Tariff for the mentioned category.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that no tariff increase has been proposed for un-metered
agricultural consumers based on 2 considerations: {i) with a view to encourage agricultural growth in

the State; and (ii) as subsidy is provided by the State Govt to subsidize the agriculture tariffs.

50

e
(2 (/ a (‘{ 0T ?[;:qﬁ)

HEd :i'ﬁ"'im-ﬂ (& o)

=)
Tty

£ T



Deficiency Note on KESCO’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

92.

93.

94,

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the foliowing provision:

“a) Premises for residential / domestic purpose, Janata Service Connections, Kutir Jyoti

Connections, thuggi / Hutments, Places of Worship {e.g. Temples, Mosques, Gurudwaras,
Churches} and Electric Crematoria.

The Licensees have proposed addition of “Paying Guests/ Domestic Purpose (Excluding Guest .
Houses)” to the above provision. In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the

proposed modification along with financial impact of the same in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed change is to align such consumers with LMV-1

category wherein the nature of usage of electricity is purely for domestic light, fan and power
purposes only,

The Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15 had proposed to change slabs for consumers
other metered category of LMV-1. It has heen observed that the Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for

FY 2015-16 has again proposed to revise the slabs. The Petitioner should submit the justification for
such frequent revision in the slabs.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take an appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

Petitioner in the proposed Rate Schedule has also modified slabs in other categories also, thus in

view of the same and to have the best estimate of the revenue at the proposed slabs, Petitioner
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95.

96.

should submit the change in the billing determinants (sales, no. of consumers & load) as per existing
slabs and the proposed slabs, as such modification would result in shifting of consumers from one
category / sub-category / slab to another category / sub-category / slab.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying ohjective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should near the cost of service,
Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various pertinent
issues.

Regarding the billing determinants, it is submitted that the licensee has herein enclosed the
calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which provides the requisite
details.

it is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take an appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with

respective changes in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both existing tariff
and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits the revenue models which contain the workable excel files in

respect of revenue assessment at current tariff and at proposed tariff are herein enclosed in the
form of a compact disc. |

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Petitioner has modified the slab of the energy charge for the Life Line Consumers to 50 units from
the existing level of 150 units as approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the

revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:
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97.

98.

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the justification towards the proposed revision in the tariff
rates and slabs for lifeline consumers is annexed hereto and marked as “Annexure-7”, Further, the
impact on revenue assessment of the proposed change on the category has been submitted in the
revenue assessment model enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the Licensees
has introduced Minimum Charge of Rs. 700 / kW / Month for “category {c)”. In this regards the

Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed modification and the methodology for
arriving at the above value,

Licensee’s Response:

It is respectfully submitted that a petition for imposition of MCG for LMV-2 consumers was filed by
the Petitioner on 02.07.2014 vide Letter No. 1651/RAU/Petition dated 02.07.2014. Such Petition
contained the detailed justification towards the rationale for imposition of such charges. A copy of
such Petition is herein enclosed and marked as “Annexure-8” and is requested to make such petition

a part of the current proceedings. Further, the MCG rate proposed for the ensuing year is in line

with the increase in the cost of service from the previous year,

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the
Petitioner has revised the slabs for unmetered categories and other metered categories. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the

revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’ Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying cbjective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has 'taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

Regarding the financial implications of the proposed changes, it is submitted that the licensee has

herein enclosed the calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which
provides the requisite details,
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It is humbly submitted that the Hon'ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take an appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

99. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-3: Public Lamps, the Commission has
approved the following provision:

“4, For ‘Maintenance Charges’, ‘Provision of Lamps’ and Verification of Load’ refer ANNEXURE 15.2.2.”

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-3 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the
Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-3. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as
approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

100. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-4: Light, Fan & Power for Public Institutions
and Private Institutions, the Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following
provision;

LMV-4 (A)- Public Institutions:
{c) Religious and charitable Institutions including orphanage homes, old age homes and those

providing services free of cost or at the charges / structure of charges not exceeding those in
similar Government operated institutions.”

The Licensee has proposed addition of “Hospitals, Colleges” to this category. In this regards the
Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification. Further the Licensees
should also submit the following:

a. Tariff Design Philosophy for proposed addition in the existing provision

b. Financial Impact on the tariff of these consumers

¢. Components of Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, Connected Load and Sales

of these consumers i.e. consumers pertaining to Hospital and Colleges who will now shift to
LMV-4 category.
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d. Category under which these consumers were categorised before.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it had received a request from several hospitals and colleges
who were operating towards charitable causes and providing services free of cost or highly
subsidised. In the earlier definition, there was lack of clarity due to which there was several
instances where vigilance dept. had initiated punitive measures without realising that such hospitals
and colleges were operating for charitable causes and were covered under LMV-4A. In order to
provide more clarity, the proposed modification has been made to ensure that such category of
consumers squarely fall under LMV-4A category.

101. It has been observed that the for LMV-5 category , the Minimum Charges for Urban Schedule has
been decreased from Rs. 220/ BHP / month to Rs. 160 / BHP / month. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the justification for the same considering such a huge revenue gap proposed by the

Licensees for FY 2015-16 along with a high amount of Regulatory Asset yet to be recovered.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers of Bundelkhand were being billed at the
Urban Schedule due to higher hours of supply. However, there is significant poverty in the farming
segment of Bundelkhand and they harvest only a single crop in the entire year. It was felt that
higher minimum charges were counter-productive and injustice was being done with those

consumers. In this background, the propesed modification has been requested by the Petitioner.

102. As regard to the Time of Day Tariff the Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has ruled as
under: '

“It has been observed that apart from shifting the timings for the peak hours, normaf hours and the
off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased the number of hours applicable for the peak period
and has reduced the number of hours applicable for off-peak and normal period which will effectively
increase the tariff for the consumers. It may be noted that by implementing the ToD Tariff, the peak
lood gets shifted and the distribution Licensees gain in the form of reduction in power purchase
expenses as the additional energy supplied to the consumers during peak hours are typically
purchased from a costlier source, The Commission is of the view that the ToD tariff should be a tool
only to effectively undertake the DSM measure and flatten the load curve but not as a source of
additional revenue. Further, any revision in the ToD Tariff should not have any additional impact on
the total revenue as the Distribution Licensees are already getting benefited by better power

purchase planning and savings in power purchase expenses. Thus, the Commission is of the view
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that accepting any TOD design which would increase the effective tariff of the consumers would
not be appropriate and would unduly burden the consumers. The Commission in this Tariff Order

has therefore not made any change in the TOD slabs applicable for LMV-6 and HV-2
categories.”(Emphasis added)

It has been observed that, the Petitioner in its Tariff Proposal for FY 2015-16 has submitted the revised
TOD structure which is similar to that that of its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15. It seems that the
Petitioner has not undertaken any exercise with regard to the huge concern raised by the stakeholders
/ industry association during the public hearings for ARR / Tariff process of FY 2014-15. The Petitioner

should submit the justification regarding the proposed TOD Structure along with the detailed analysis
for reaching out the proposed structure. '

Licensee’s Response;

The Petitigner respectfuily submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-9’.

103. The Commission has already raised it concern regarding the impact of TOD structure in the total
revenue, as TOD structure is considered as a demand side management measure and not as a
additional source of income for the Licensees. It can also be observed that apart from shifting the
timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased
the number of hours applicabie for the peak period and has reduced the number of hours applicable
for off-peak and normal period which will effectively increase the tariff for the consumers. The
Licensees should submit such a TOD structure which should not have any impact on the tariff of the

consumers as well as any impact on the revenue side.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-9'.

104. Based on the proposal of the Petitioner the Commission in its Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014
approved the tariff for LMV-6 consumers based on consumption i.e. till 2000 kWh / month and more
than 1000 kWh / month. Further there also exists Time of Day Tariff for the mentioned category. It
has come to the notice of the Commission that it is technically not feasible to incorporate hoth the
consumption based tariff and TOD tariff in the installed meters. The Distribution Licensee should

submit that under such a scenario how the consumers of LMV-6 are being billed.

Licensee’s Response:
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The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subseguently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in @ manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein
TOD tariff was approved by the Hon'ble Commission itself.

105. Petitioner shouid also submit the steps being taken up to ensure the billing of LMV-6 is being done

as per the approved Tariff for various consumption based slabs and time of day Tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in 2 phased manner.
Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein
TOD tariff was approved by the Hon'ble Commission itself.

106. Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs in LMV-6
category (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. Petitioner should submit the details

as to how the approved tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY 2014-15 would be implemented vide the
TOD metering system,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein
TOD tariff was approved by the Hon'hle Commission itself.

107. As regard the Time of Day structure:
i) Petitioner should submit its annualized average hourly load curves for FY 2010-11 to FY 2013-
14 along with its proposal for any change in TOD structure based on the same.

ii) Petitioner should also submit a comparison of its hourly load curve with the hourly load curve
of northern region.

iii) Petitioner should also submit the annualized average electricity prices at various hours of day
prevailing in the power exchanges.

Licensea’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-9’.
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108. Petitioner should also submit a comparison of time slots in other States under which the TOD tariff
"is applicable.

Licensee’s Response;

The petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD structure in other states is provided in the table

below:
Pitine :f:k 1928 | During Off-Peak Hrs
n ] i =

States Applicability Months ApFlieabic %age Anplicable Y%age
Hrs Change Hig Change
in Rate in Rate

All consumers except domestic, Apr-Sep | 1500-2400 | +20% | 0000-0600 | -25%

Delhi whose Sanctioned Load/MDl! is

' 50kW/54kVA or above Oct-Mar | 1700-2300 | +20% | 2300-0600 | -25%

Punjab | Large Supply industrial category Oct-Mar | 1800-2200 0% 2200-0600 | -16%

MP HV Categories Apr-Mar | 1800-2200 | +7.5% | 2200-0600 | -15%

109. Petitioner should also submit the installation status of TOD meters for all the categories where TOD
tariff is applicable. Petitioner should submit the number of consumers where the TOD meters are
yet to be installed and how the billing is'being done in absence of TOD Meters.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters would be installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. Till the interim, the billing is
being done without TOD tariff.

110. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-8: State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube
Well & Pumped Canals, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“4 For finding out net load during any quarter of the year for this category refer ANNEXURE 15.2, 3"

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for
the LMV-8 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licenseg's Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of

the Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same
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under LMV-8. 1t is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16
as approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

111. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-9:Temporary Supply, the Licensee has
proposed addition of following condition to Energy Charge of metered categories:

“From 3rd Yeor onwards: Base Tariff applicable for current year plus additional 10% of the
applicable tariff.”

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated clause has been introduced to appropriate

charge the consumers who have availed temporary supply connection for constructing residential
house and to avoid misuse of such connection.

112. Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with
respective changes in the billing determinants for LMV-9 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the revenue assessment model for proposed tariff has been
herein enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

113. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and
Pensioners, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“For ‘Other Provisions’ and ‘Mode of Payment’ for Departmental Employees refer ANNEXURE
15.2.1.”

Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-10 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

_ Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the

Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
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LMV-10. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate scheduie for FY 2015-16 as

approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15,

114.

115,

116.

in the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16° for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and
Pensioners, the Licensees have specified that the Additional charges for employees using Air
Conditioners would be applicable between April and September, Further, in this regard, UPPCL has
also submitted a letter on December 15, 2014, vide Letter No. 3026 / RAU / Tariff Order / 2014-15.

The Petitioner should also submit the justification for the proposed changes to make it a part of
current proceedings as well.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Hon’ble Commission has already issued an Addendum in
this regard vide Ref: UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/15-1803 dated 19.01.2015.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16, under other provisions of the Departmental Employees, the
Licensees have introduced the following clause:
“Concerned executive engineers will take an affidavit from all employees and pensioners that the
electricity supplied to their premises is being used exciusively for the purpose of domestic
consumption of themselves and their dependants. It will have to be certified by the
employees/pensioners that such electricity is not being used for any other purpose or to any
individual to whom his house has been rented out. Without any prejudice to any legal! action as

provided in the legal framework, any misuse to above effect shall invalidate him from the facifity
of LMV-10 on permanent basis.”

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the above mentioned clause has been proposed so as to

ensure that there is no misuse of electricity by the departmental employees.

it has been observed from the approved Rate Schedule that, except in case of HV-3 category all the
other consumers having power factor below 0.95 (leading) shall billed as per kVAh tariff. Leading
power factor compensates the dominating lagging power factor which in turn improves the system
operation. In such a case why only the consumers having leading power factor above 0.95 and
specially the consumers of HV-3 category should be given the benefit by considering their power
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factor as unity. The Petitioner should explain that why such benefit should not be passed on to all
the other consumers having leading power factor.

Licensee’s Response:

It is submitted that the HV-3 category is applicable to railway traction loads only. In the event of an
electrical braking (regenerative braking) applied for reducing the engine speed, it is observed that
the back energy produced by the motor windings tend to generate some electrical energy, which is
pumped back into the system. However, such wave form is not sinusoidal in nature, and also
contains spikes and harmonics which are harmful for the system, especiaily the transformers. A kWh
meter may read this energy as kWh import, but such energy is like selling a fruit and getting back the
useless pulp.

It is also submitted that railway traction system consists of multiple sections having their own
substations. As per the normal practice, capacitor banks are installed in each substations which are
always kept switched on. When a train crosses a particular substation, the load on that substation
became zero, but due to energised capacitor bank, heavy capacitance current flows into the system,

which is in no way beneficial to the licensee. Therefore, no change in the present tariff structure is
recommended. '

117. Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers having leading power factor of more
than 0.95. '
Licensee’s Response:
The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

118. Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers in HV-3 category having leading power
factor.
Licensee’s Response:
The applicable categeory of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

119, Distribution Licensee should also submit the financial impact, if such benefit is passed on to all the
consumers which are having leading power factor.
Licensee’s Response:
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The Hon’ble Commission may kindly refer to the reply in the aforementioned section.

120. Arelevant para of the Commission’s Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014 is as below:

121.

122.

“9. PROVISION RELATED TO SURCHARGE WAIVER SCHEME FOR RECOVERY OF BLOCKED
ARREARS:

(i) The Licensee may, on a decision by its Board of Directors, launch a Surcharge Waiver Scheme
{One time Settlement Scheme) beginning January and July of every year, for a period of two
months each, for recovery of its blocked arrears by waving off surcharge to the extent not
exceeding 50% of overall surcharge for which no approval of the Commission shall be required.
Provided that the impact of such surcharge waiver shall not be allowed as pass through in the
next ARR / Tariff or true-ups. In this regord, the Licensees would have to submit the certificate

duly verified by the statutory auditor, of the surcharge waived for any previous year along with
the ARR / Tariff Petition of the ensuing year.”

it may be observed that as the impact of surcharge waiver which resultantly reduces the income /
revenue of the Petitioner should not be passed on to the ARR, therefore such income needs to be
considered in the ARR and should be borne by the Petitioner. As regard the same, Petitioner should
submit the details of OTS Scheme launched by it and the impact on the income / revenue (certified
by Statutory Auditor) due to surcharge waivers and confirm whether such amount has been

considered in the total revenue of FY 2012-13 while claiming the Truing up for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some mere time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the full details of all the OTS Schemes faunched in FY 2012-13 to FY 2014-
15.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.
Petitioner should submit the definition of 'Rural Schedule' and 'Urban Scheduie' along with the
criteria of putting a certain area in either of the two schedules. Petitioner should also submit the

details of the authority or the officer who decides on the same.

Licensee’s Response:




Deficiency Note on KESCO's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

123.

124,

125.

The Hon'ble Commission in its tariff orders provide for the definition of ‘rural schedule’ and “urban

schedule” and the biiling is being done accordingly. Further, the SLDC is the appropriate authority in
this regard.

Petitioner should submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end
consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 (b}, HV-1 (b} etc.

after consultations with various stakeholders and specifically the end consumers affected.

Licensee's Response:

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon’ble Commission.

As each multi-storey building has different consumer, consumption and load mix and in case the end
consumers would get billed as per the applicable tariff depending on the their category, slabs etc.
then ideally the tariff payable by the single point supplier should be different. Petitioner should
explore such mechanism where in the Tariff for the single point supplier would depend on its
specific consumer, consumption and load mix which can be verified by the Distribution Licensee.
Then in such case instead of specifying the tariff for single point supplier a mechanism can be given
in the Rate Scheduie by which the applicable Tariff for each single point buyer may be determined.
All the relevant details for such determination of applicable tariff can be obtained by the
Distribution Licensee. Considering the above, the Petitioner should submit the detailed proposal for

such mechanism. Petitioner should explore a mechanism that how the electricity usage under
common facilities shall be shared among the beneficiaries.

Licensee’s Response:
The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and

there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon’ble Commission.

Petitioner should also submit the mechanism to compute the estimated revenue for FY 2015-16 if
any such mechanism is adopted for single point buyers in LMV-1 and HV-1 category.

Licensee’s Response:

Not applicable considering the Response to Query No. 123 and 124.
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Additional Queries

126, The Licensees has proposed to reduce the number of hours of supply in FY 2015-16, a comparison of
Petitioners proposal in ARR / Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16 and FY 2014-15 is shown below for

reference:

Description No. of Hours projected | No. of Hours projected by
by the Discoms in | the Discoms for FY 2015-16
Petition for FY 2014-15

Mahanagar- M 23:00 21:30

District - D 21:00 17:30

Commissicnary — C 23:00 20:15

Rural —R 11:38 10:00

Bundelkhand - B 19:00 21:00

Petitioner should submit the justification for reducing the number of hours of supply.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has projected the supply hours for the ensuing year based
on the actual supply hours for the first five months of FY 2014-15.

127. Petitioner should also explain that how the total sales are increasing in FY 2015-16 if the number of
hours of supply is reducing.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the total sales are driven primarily by the load growth and
due to regularization of illegal connections.

128. The Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has directed to undertake 100% metering by
end of FY 2014-15. However, the Petitioner in its Petition has proposed to reduce the unmetered

consumers by only 10% and 20% in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively. Further, Section 55 of
the Electricity Act, 2003 stipulates as follows:

“55. (1) No licensee shall supply electricity, after the expiry of two years from the appointed
date, except through installation of a correct meter in accordance with regulations to be made
in this behalf by the Authority:”
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As 100% metering is mandatory as per the Act, Petitioner should submit the details of the

provisions under which it has proposed to convert unmetered consumers by only 10% and 20%
in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered

consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of
metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

129. Petitioner should alsc submit the justification of the 10% and 20% conversion of unmetered

consumers in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively, why such conversion rate cannot be more.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered

consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of
metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

130. Petitioner should submit the cross subsidy surcharge applicable for each category of consumers in
FY 2015-16 along with detailed computation in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:
Page 119,120

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall

consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon’ble Commission
in past Tariff Orders.

Particulars {Rs Crorés Allocation % . Allocation FY 2015-16 I
| Supply | Wheeling Supply Total
Power Purchase Expenses 100% - 1,722.00 1,722.00
Transmission Charges 100% - 77.84 77.84
(265
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~ Particulars (Rs Crare) | Allocation % |"Allocation FY 2015-16
| Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling " Supply Total
‘Employee Cost . 60% | 40% | 7534 50.23 125.57
A&G Expenses 40% 60% 20.00 30.00 49.99
' R&M Expenses 90% 10% 38.90 4.32 43.22
Interest Charges 90% 10% 34.15 3.79 37.95
Depreciation 90% 10% 29.75 331 33.06
Apportionment of O&M
Expenses & Interest &
Finance Charges of UPPCL 0% 100% - 6.79 6.79
‘Gross Expenditure 198.14 1,808.27 | 2,096.41
Expenses Capitalization -
Employee Cost Capitalized 60% 40% 11.30 7.53 18.84
Interest Capitalized 90% 10% - - -
A&G Expenses Capitalized 40% 60% 3.00 4.50 7.50
Net Expenditure 183.84 1,886.23 2,070.08
Special Appropriation
Provision for Bad & Doubtful
Debts 0% 100% - 38.79 38.79
Provision for Contingency
Reserve 0% 100%
Total Net Expenditure with
Provision 183.84 1,925.02 2,108.87
" Add: Reasonable Return/
Return on Equity 90% 10% -
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% 100% - 58.26 58.26
Annual Revenue
| Requirement (ARR) 183.84 1,866.77 | 2,050.61
Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16
P e b i ol ot b S W ,
Net Distribution Wheeling Function ARR S LR e
Retail sales by Discom 2,907.10
Wheeling Charge
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131.

i32.

The Petitioner should submit the actual revenue collected from the consumers for FY 2012-13

depicting the breakup of the revenue received for that particular year i.e. FY 2012-13 and the arrear
received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12 The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as
income would ameount to double accounting of income as afso established by the Hon'ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments,

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accordance with the philosophies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within g
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

Further, the Petitioner should also submit the actual collection efficiency from FY 2004-05 to FY
2014-15 (tift December] for each Distribution Licensee clearly depicting the revenue collected for
that particular year and the arrear received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12  The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as

income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon'ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments,
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133.

134,

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
gccordance with the philosophies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within o
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commissian in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

The Petitioner should submit the supporting documents / SLDC Certification, justifying that the
contracted capacity entitled for each source, specifically the cheaper sources, had being fully utilized
in FY 2012-13. It should submit the source wise / station wise details regarding the contracted
capacity and the actual power procured from that station for FY 2012-13 clearly depicting the fixed
and variable charges. Petitioner should also submit the justification / reasoning if power is not being

procured from any station / cheaper source to the fullest extent i.e. the contracted capacity.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Merit Order Schedule has been strictly complied with in
FY 2012-13. Further, the source wise monthly power purchase details have already been submitted
to the Hon’ble Commission in FY 2014-15 tariff proceedings.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss

level of FY 2013-14. It has come to the notice of the Commission that, Licensees have submitted

~tower distribution loss target to the Hon’ble Supreme Court. As regard the same, the Petitioner

should submit the justification of adopting a 2% reduction approach while it has committed to
improve the losses up to a level of 18.70 % in the FRP for FY 2015-16. It is surprising that the

Licensees have deviated from their own commitments. Also it is not clear as to how and in how
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many years, the Licensees plan to reach near the national Target of Line loss i.e. around 15 %.

Licensees in this regard should submit a detailed justification for estimating higher distribution loss
target for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the loss levels have linkage with the supply hours, consumer

base and such similar factors. Considering this, the loss levels are dynamic and are not sacrosanct to

move in a linear direction in all circumstances. The loss levels are approved in tariff proceedings by

the Hon'ble Commission and the Annual Revenue Requirement is accordingly worked out.

135. It has been observed that the Distribution Losses in FY 2008-09 had been drastically reduced as

compared to the losses in FY 2007-08. For reference the same are depicted below:

| Discom FY 2007-08 | FY 2008-09 | Difference (Absolute) | % improvement in
losses
UPPCL level 36.75% 28.40% -8.35% 22.72%
DVVNL 30.30% 25.57% -4.73% 15.61%
MVVNL 24.59% 20.69% -3.90% 15.86%
PVNNL 29.39% 26.62% -2.77% 9.42%
PuVVNL 27.76% 24.72% -3.04% 10.95%
KeSCO 40.77% 25.86% -14.91% 36.57%

Considering the capability of the Distribution Licensees, Petitioner should explain that why in FY 2015-
16, it has proposed to improve its losses only by 2%.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the loss level achieved in any one historical year cannot be

considered to be a benchmark for future years. The loss level in any year is also influenced by the level
of input, supply hours and such other factors. Also with a lower base, achieving the same higher
percentage improvement is not possible. The Petitioner humbly states that the loss levels projected in
the ARR Petition for FY 2015-16 may kindly be considered.

136. Petitioner should submit the increase in the total revenue due to proposed increase in Tariff for FY

2015-16. Petitioner should also submit its proposal to recover the remaining revenue gap after
proposed in increase in tariff separately for each State Discom.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

e
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137. Petitioner should submit the detailed status of ascertaining the actual load of consumers under
LMV-1 (a) and LMV-2 {a) categories so that the contracted load of such consumers should not be in

variation with their actual load as per the Order given by the Commission dated October 14, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the field officers’ conduct regular drives for load verification
and if any anomaly is found then due process prescribed by law is followed to regularize the load.
Also adequate advertisement is made through several media sources to encourage voluntary
disclosure of actual load in cases where it is at variance with the contracted load.

138. Petitioner should submit the status of metering of consumers under LMV-10 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it already recovers a reasonable sum towards the cost of
electricity sold to departmental employees. in the first stage, the Petitioner has embarked towards
the glorious intention of 100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a
phased manner. In this background, the Petitioner hereby submits that the departmental employees

would be metered after metering of un-metered consumers where the Licensee is facing more
losses.

139. The Petitioner should submit the category wise / sub category wise details for the no. of consumers
separately for Urban & Rural area with the details of unmetered and metered consumers. It should
also submit the category wise / sub category wise details of the no. of consumers that are being
billed as per the metered category but till now no meter has been installed for those consumers.
The Petitioner should duly submit the details as per the attached Annexure-4.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the sub-category wise details of the metered and
unmetered consumers have been provided in the Load Forecast Model, workable excel copy of
which has been provided with these reply in the form of a compact disc. It is humbly prayed that the

submission of the information in Annexure-4 may be waived for the sake of brevity as the same is
being provided in the load forecast model.
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140.

141.

Recently the prices of crude oil have reduced from levels of 140 dollar per barrel to 50 dollar per
barrel, further imported coal prices have also reduced drastically. As the reduction in fuel prices
would impact energy charges of the power purchase being procured by the Distribution Licensees,
the Petitioner should submit a detailed note explaining the impact of the same on its ARR for FY
2015-16, especially on the power purchase procurement cost.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the power purchase mix of the state is pre dominantly
thermal based which constitutes over 80% of the total capacity available; remaining being hydro and
nuclear based and marginally through renewable sources. Further, the plants with which the
Licensees have PPAs are located in the hinterland and are fed by linkage coal supplied by CIL. Even
though the imported coal prices have reduced considerably in the recent months, the CIL has not
reduced the prices of the coal supplied by it. The UPRVUNL stations are not using imported coal and
complete coal requirement is being met from CiL. The units of BEPL are also using indigenous coal.

Only Rosa TPS and some units of NTPC use imported coal for the generation of contracted capacity
towards the shortfall from indigenous coal.

The variations in the calorific value and prices of fuels are an automatic adjustment to the
generators through the fuel price adjustment which is raised through supplementary bills on a
monthly basts. Similarly, the fuel and power purchase price adjustment in retail tariff is available for

adjustment on a quarterly basis as per the extant rule and framework.

Petitioner should also submit the details of the reduction in average power purchase cost in recent
months i.e. (April, 2014 to December, 2014) resulted due to reduction in fuel prices.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the response to the Query No. 140 may be referred to and
the same is not being repeated here for the sake of brevity.
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BALANCE SHEET AS. AT 31 03.2013
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1 Note No. Figures as at the end of F‘gures as at the end of-

b,

curfent reporiing period| previous reporting period

1. EQUITY AND LIABILIOES

(1) Shareholders funds &

‘ Plage Lucknow

Date : MARH l?.’s 2014

KRSUBRAIAL

{a) Share Capitai 1 340487769000 162954496000
_ (p}Reserve & Surplus-: 2 (329053726677) + (294280493077)
"{c) Money received under share wartants - d e
{2) Share Application Money periding Allotment 8 7244500113 172189895319
{3} Non-Current Liabilities il s a ISl Ly i 1
{a) Long-Tenn Bormowings 4 281803248588 172472804655
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - 3 imay
(<) Other Long-Term Liabilities 5 . 921611825 921611825
{d) Other Long-Term Provisions -
‘4) Cuirent liabilities = ;
- (a) Short-Term Bomowings B © 11167575923 10981391741
(b} Trade Payable = 194941251332 177381501090
_{c) Other Current Liabilitles 8 5770882855 40184586315
Ady:Shiort-Tamm Brovisidng e = e
3 AL = 532283112959 406635703898
il. Assets
“{1) Non-Current Assets
{a8)Fixed Assets =
(i) Tangible Assels 9 262593588 285077873
{ii} Intangible Assets = =
(i1} Capital Work-in-Progress 10 2036714791 2038783817
{iv) Intangible Assets under Development - - .
{b) Non-Current Investments : 1 19000526285 18892537774
{c) Deferred Tax Assels (Net) - -
(d) Long-Temm loans and advancas 12 1855766257 1855766257
*(e) Other Non-Cumrent Assels. 13 206382679170 17693038434 -
gz) Current Assets '
{a) Current invesiments - -
{b) Inventories 14 1441068858 1440552508
{c) Trade Receivabies 15 146353923590 341437415197
{d} Cash and Cash Equivaients 16 5247837802 1701655919
(&) Shart-Term Loans and Advances 17 304550873 147572931
{f) Other Cumrent Assets 18 57608119116 19688338039
Inter Unit Transfers 1789332519 1688935059
Significant Accounting Policies 29(A)
Notes on Accounts 29(B)
Note 110 29(B) form Integral Part of Accounfs, -
TOTAL A 53225'41 1?959 ADBA39703898
d {AF Gupta) (S.K Agarwal) {A.P.Mishra)
C:ompany Secretary General Manager~ Director (Finance) Managing Director.
{Part Time) {Accounts)

Subject to oiir report of even date

“Fof B.M: Lall & Co.
E}l:;ﬂered;Aﬁcountants

Partnér
© M.No. 071448 .
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U.P:POWER: QBRP.RATWN LIMITED

14£ASHOK: MARG-“'SHAKT] BHAWAN,_LUCKNOW.

_PROEIT AND:LOSS.STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03:2013

v Excepfhnnat ems

: ] ! : (Ameountmﬁs.j
Particutas. . NoNe. DR unent ' i
s dihe : ko b riing Period Preﬁfous Repoiﬁngs E’enod
[I} Revenue from Operabons (Gmss) : R 19 266170113142 268140872777
_{B)_Qther Inicorne. 5 20 131573845 376865102
{i) TOTAL nsvs&dﬁ{nus) it = S :  S66801686957 286317537879
{“EXPENSES TR e T T == i
1 Cost of Materials Consumed : - it = =1 r
2  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade {Power Purchasedy 21 .. 255579394505 256723419853
.3 Changes in Inventories of Finished, E - =
Goods, Work in Progress and Slock-m—‘!'rade ’ g = 3
© 4 Employee Benefits Expense (Employee Cost): pe] ‘1289458472 1188325481 -
5 Finance Costs (intefest and Finance Charges) & ~123 - 1979949702 24059174930 |
6 Deprecistion and Amortization expense 24 21341736 - 191iTE
7 Other Expenses ; ] :
a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses 25 182850051 - | 241676008
b} Repairs and Maintenance Expenises - - Hihs 26 Wﬁﬁﬂﬂm 72367564
. £} Bad Debls & Provisions o Rhiaki e e P ; .. . 15272646392
P ; : ... . . 297514721976
ok Pi‘nﬁthel’orePnorPenod !ncomef(Expend;ture)ﬁcoepﬂonal and : =iy
V' Esraordinary Htoms and Tax (1. ) {35431988721) (31257184047)
Vi  Prior period Income/{(Expenditure) 2 28 838755127 4038714896

Vill Profit before Exiraordinary ltems and Tax (¥ - VI - Vil

X Exitzordipary tems

S

X Prohtstore Tax (Vill - ) (33?9'3233660) (27218489158 =
X Taxexpense: ‘ =
a} Curent Tax -
b} Deferred Tax - - =
Xit Profit (Loss) for the Period#rom Continting Operaﬂons - X‘!) 7 (34793233600) (27218569151)
XU Profitf ossy from Discontinuing Operanons - -
XV Tax Expeénse ofDiscontinuing Operations - -
XV Proft{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (Kﬁer Téx} CRHXIvy - -
(54795233600) {27218469151).
a) Basic {194.92) (167.08)
b) Diluted = 2 : (194.92) (167.03)
Significant Accounting Poficies T i :
Notes on Accounts = 2'9(8 1 =
Note 1.40:29(8) formInfegeal,PartokActoimts. { 2 | By
(H%lgm:%ai) 7 (A 'Af"(’.f";up:a). {S.K.Agarwal) {AP.Mishra)
Company Secretary General Manager. "Birgctor {Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time) {Accountsy : oE i ;

Piace Lucknow -

~ Date - * MAREH l.

i K 2 '—.'r

Sitbject to our report af oven data

For R.M Lall'% Co.
Chartered A::t:ountants
FRNuNo 0309320
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14-ASHO MARGSBA&}LBHAWAN LUCKNOW.

SHARE CAPITAL
& {(AmountinRs:). -
: 'pimemam-«:- Asat31:032013 | -Asat31:03.2012
SALAUTHORISED 1 =,
| ; ;
400000000 Equ:ty share of par vai’ne of Rs 10091’“ each s
: _gpremous year 400000000 Equity share of par value. Rs.1000/- each) _ %W' w-gg—gq
- {BYISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PRID UP
349487769 Equity share of par value Rs.1000- each _ _ e ;
(previous year 162854496 Equity share of par value Rs.1000/- each) : oI : c
- {of the above shares 36113400 were alloted as fully paid up pursuant to 349487769000 ,1 62854496000
UP Power Sector Reform Scheme for consideration other than cash) _
_TOTAL © 349487769000 162954496000

a) During the.year, the Company has issued 186533273 Equity shares of Rs.1000 each only and has not bought back

any shares.

) The Company has only one class of equ:ty shares having a par value Rs. 1000/ per share.
¢} During the year ended 31st March 2013,n0 dividend has been declarsd by board due to

‘heavy accurmulated

loss.

d) Petail of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

I3

Shareholder's Mame

As at 21.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

‘ No. ofighares %age holding No. of shares %age holdmg
CGovemment of UP
349487769 100% 162954498 100%
 e)Recondiliation of No. of Shares (AmountinRs.)
ot %ﬂsélaa;%i ;S o 1 \ssued during the year | Buyback during the year No. of Shares as on 31.03.2013

1682054486

186533273

345487769
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U:P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN; EUGKNOW. -

- RESERVES AND SURPLUS
‘ T T {Amounun Rs.)
Fa‘r!_:tr_:umw :

As at/31.03:2013

As at 31.03 2012

~ Capital Reserves i
) - Consumers Contributions towards -
Service-Line and other charges

As per last financial staterment

Subsidies towards Cost of Capml
(‘li) asseis

As»perv last financial statement :

Surplus

As per last fii nanc;a! statement
-~Add:- Profitf(Loss) for the year as per
statement of Profit & Loss

: 116157847 -

27293546875

{257106005699)

. {34793233600) (331899230259)

- A1B157847

9729354675

- (269887536548).

(27218469151)  (287106005699)

TOTAL (320053726677) (294260453077)
3 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
s {AmountinRs.)
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
Share Application Money 7244500113 172189895319
(Pending for allotment {o.the. Goyt: of, UP}; s =
L _ TOFAL 1 7244500143 172189895319
Recenciliation:of Share Application Money {Amountin Rs.
Share Application Money Received |  Allotted Share Application Money
as on 31.03.2012 during the year | during the year i as on 31.03.2013
172189885319 21587677794| 186533273000 7244500113

st




U.P.POWER CORPORATION: LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG; SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONGTERM BORROWINGS

NOTE:d

Particulars. & Co o AsEt31.03,2013

A. SECUREDLOAN-

As 231032012

{ArountinRs.) .~

{A)WORKING CAPITAL TERM LOAN
: {i}. Union-Bank:of Inidia :
R i (ﬁypoﬁtecahon o spec:ﬁed Substation of
; : UPPTCL and charge on receivables)
. (TpAlshabad Bank
(Hypothecation of specified Substat:l:m of
UPPTCL & Charge on recewab!es)
{#ii¥ Bena:Bank :
ff:harga against recewabies) PR ; i Zei= -
{iv) Indian Overseas:Bank . T faisy 2 el e e |
(l-l'ypnli"lncaﬂon of specified Substation of : : I
UPPTCL & Charge on recelvables)
- {v) Ceritral Bank of India
(Hypathecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)
(vi} State Bank-of India :
(Hypomncahon of specified Substation 6F
UPPTGL & Charge on receivables) -
fvii) Canara:Bank
{Hypothecation of specified Substation of :
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables) 3 % iy =
(vifi) Punjab:Natignal Bank : ' : 0
(Charge against receivables) o e 1
{ix) Vqﬂa Bank
{Charge against receivables) -
{x) Bank of India
(Hypolhecahon of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)
{xi) Oriental Bank of Commerce
(Hy-pomecahon of specifidd ‘Substation of
UPPTEL & Charge on recaivables)
{xii). UEQ Bank :
(Hypothecauan of specified Substation of
UBPTCL & Charge o receivables)
{xiii} Bank of.Maharastra §
{Hypothecation of specified Substation of i 5
UPPTCL & Charge on ret:ewables)
i {x:w) Bafik of Barnda
(Charge agalnst receivables)-
{xv) Punjab & Sind:Bank
; (Charge against receivables) e 2 ;
cd e fxvi) Corporation Bank . i ‘. i e
s 5 {Charge against recefvablesy S Sy e
(xvii) South Indian Bank . e e S
(Charge against receivables) : Ao =t

T

{xx)} Federal Bank
{Chalge against receivables) -

i T e {xxi) Syndicate Bank L T a gE

{Gharge. against reciewabjes)

(xw")KarurVy_syaBan L Sl S i T 0

13915439167

20962213547

3708295650

SB6G414674

19724188579 -

5975300000
15500413235

24963773186
5315666747

4156509178
10142934062
8137432863
2497593031

4102474862
* 198200000
‘5215002284

1038211734

283213453

766666534

1765547950

Sib TolA)




HOTE -4 { Continug ) -

LONG-TERM g’e_RF{UMutss;

T . {Amount inRs:)
'PARTICULARS | Asat31.03.2013 Asat3iozandr .
8: UNSECURED:LDANS -
{a) TERMLOANS :
~ Gowvt. ofUP 5= ST A "
Loan E 150060660 e EROGOONKICT SR T i
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS - _ 150000000 Arae 150008000
}F‘nancmi Participation by | Consumers 2 Syt R Tl :
Loafi _ 70937273 oo 70937278
‘Less -Transfer 1o: Biscoms : 1 : e 48145084,

_tig_lnbergﬁtacc;ued&due Frii L 12044306 .
: TO'FAL {A}-f-{B) : e : 357365;20 151301377255
{ & )}LOANS RELATE TODISEOMS
‘(a) Dakshinanchal VVNL
SECURED
Banks 76580859031 2
UNSECURED
REGC " 4350000000 ;
PFC . 9125114200 : = -
HUDED 2249649883 o 2035849458
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRF)
LOAN 418555268 ' 200962775
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED. PRGJEC‘{) ‘
LOAN : 374865290 93000043672 317040800 2557853034
{b) Madhvanchal VVNL
*  EFeuRED i
Banks 41251106912 C
UNSECURED :
REC 4350060000 :
PFG 7334972200 =
HUDCOD 2258370848 1954548981
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP).
LOAN i 220685538 105958716
UP GOVERNMENT(W.BAIDED PROJECT) y ‘
LR | | _ 1053247710 5GAB8376008_ 694768389 2955576086

“Confique fo next paga ... ..
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
“14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTFBHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE - 4{ Contiritie )

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS. _
NS ' POt g, iy _{Amount in Rs.)
 PARTICULARS o AsatItaang. Asatdloiamz
@ 'Pascmm iﬁh‘al‘WNL h S i TR
iaanks. 7 41422885397 :
UNSEGURED - Byt
HEC 4350000000 -
PFC 7261746200 -
HUDCO e 2464985502 2285604854
- UP GOVERNMENT - {APBRP} i : i
LOAN 389155670 186847048
P GOVERNMENT{WB.ALDED PROJEG‘!’) , B T an :
LOAN 795280863 56647084132 | e7seTinag . 348x{3201
{d) PurvanchalVVNL 4
: SECURED
Banks : . 53845786437 i
UNSEGURED ‘
REC ; 4350000000 e
PFC 8283482600 r
HUDCO 2342488567 2178282289
.UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP).
LOAN 235335911 112992863
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B AIDED PROJECT)
LOAN - 241245388 69256340883 199701309 2491976461
(e} Kescoe
; SECURED :
Banks 13411002060 -
UNSEGURED.
REC 500000000 £
PFC 1874684800 -
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP). :
LOAN’ 37007613 16222695373 17768628 17768628
Noté -

The terms of repayment, default details & guarantee details have been:annexed with this note. (Refer Annexure-A}
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e i e ﬂQTE—":S
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES: HEy
o i L : . (Amountin Rs.)
e Paricilars” A at 31.03.2013 B32012:
‘Security. Deposits from Consumers 7000427895 -~ © o TD00427805 Ty i:
Intares! on Secuity Deposits from Cumumurs - 312383980 T 7312811825 312383950. 7312811 52'5
Less Prov;s.onal Transfer tb - -
~ . Dakshinanchal VWAL 346500000
Madhyanchat VWVNL 73630000(2;_ '
Paschimanchal VVHL 2183500000
Purvanchal VWNL 25249090&0 6394200000
TOTAL 3 924611825
: - i LT NOTE-6
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS S -
Teiis = o e {Amdunt in.Rs)
Paiticulars As at 31.03.2013 © Asat31.03.2012
Overdraftfrom Banks
‘Cenitral ofifidia (Guaranteed by GoUP) 0 877420107
Canara Bank 847722268 981998277
{Pari Passu charge on Receivables of Corporation) h ¥ i
Pun;ab Nationa! Bank D 167437
{Pari Passu charge on Receivables of Comporation) -
Allahabad Bank 3149484163 4285972553
{Pari Passu charge on Recewab}es of Corporation) .
iCICI Bank 385761048 1657370146
{Pari Passu charge on Recewables of Corporahon) .
Indian Overseas Bank* 1005149205 301353574
{Charge on Stock, Receivables & Cu_rrent Assalsy s
Oriental Bank of Commerce 1 1421010196 1468410772
{Pari Passu charmé on Raw material, Stocks & Curent Assets)
‘Barik of India i 500000000 507960442
(Pari Passu charge on Receivables of DISCCMS)
Karur Vysya Bank® 758435045 766738333
{Pari Passu charge on Recsivables of the Com pmas)
Loans reigtés to DISCOMS (Unsecured)
{a) Dakshinsnehal YWWNL
New Okhla 1|Iim;tnal Dev. aulhor'ﬂy 232400000 ? -0
Mandi Parishad ' 416200000 1248600000 - b o
{b) Machyanchal VWNL i : :
New Okhla Indistnal Dev, authurﬁy 317400000 0
Mandi Parizhad 158700000, 475100000 o 0
:{c) Paschimanchal VVN -
' New Okhia Industiial Dev auimfrlyt : 345500000 0. Hria
Mandi Parishad ; f o, A 72850000, ES1BBS0000: . . . 0 o
- (d) Pufvanchial VWNL T i : '
Nevr Okhia Industrial Dev. authorty. . 402480000 o
Mandi Parishad 201230000 603850000 - - - L..0 o
(e} .Kesco
New Bkhla tndustrial Dey, atthority 101540000 - Biie
Mandi Pagishad : 50920000, 152760000 .- B 0
. TOFAL. ST 1115751592&'
'Theamount of defauit ofShcﬁtrTémemrmsﬁ R_-s T35R82500- &5 on 31,09.2013

U.P.POWER:C

-DRP@RATION MITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTHBHAWAN, LUCKNOW




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASH®K MARG SHAKT_, BHAWAN

NoTE.7

TRADE PAYABLE:
(Amountin Rs?) .
Particulars . £ | " As 3t 31.03.2013 As at31.032012
Llab:Tmy fofPurchase of Powse 194941251332 - 177381501080 ..
S FQTAL S L i 77381501090
=B iR o NOTE=8
OTHER GURRENT LIABILITIES .
Lo i ' _, - {Amount in Rs.)
B Paiticolars | ASEE3N03.2008 k5 As'at 31:03.2042

Interest accrued & due : 12235871662 10083675445

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 3657118689 i 3850812947

Liability for Capitat Supphies! Works S . 1283kop3rs - T " 1273435020

Liability for O & N Supplies / Works < 205115413 i 205174378

Staff Related Liabilities , W Eadals SRRV eNe

Deposits & Relentions from Suppliers & Others - - 483875802 463716234

Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Govt. : e P T SR 654125341

Deposit for Electrification works: 2 1316568628 1316568828

Sundry Liabilities e 220353992 ' _ 218239836

Payable to UPJVNL y E : 304422519 : 386055165

Liabilities for Expenses 389243089 401503708
L!abIIEBES towards UP.Power Sector: Empic:vee Tmst J ; ;

GPFLM‘DHH}" ‘ Bl 894934 : 4529291

Provident Fund (97743403) {105360212)

Pension and Gratuity Liabiiity 3 135307317 37563914 104485984 (870228}
interest Accrugd but not Due on:Bormowings = : 0 121298348
=l TOTAL ' 24780082855 200276896315
Less Provisional Tmnsfer 1o DISCOMS 160092&9900 ‘ wnom_

RUSUWWAL



 U:P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED - -
'14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

_ Statement of Interest Accrued & Due

‘Annexisre-B to Note-8

FY: 201213
5 {f
= BNSEcunEn Lems i T i ==
1 JGoue , | 2830844258)
“APDRP . _BUDEO._ Banks, | Total
1773300 34780601 6545276931 - 2516533826)
417753633- 330451703 36428604 . 854236597 16385700
. 690830620F - 1089651175: ' 38194545 657478496F 2467154836
743019319 SGEBZ0017 34692032] 1217116663f 2503658030
65940642| ' ol of 212780029 278720671
_ | 2300317605| ~ 3355474540f° 144095732} 3596139477| 9405027404
ot 453) 12235871662

exed as’ Anne‘)’(nre-A "DISCLQSURLBF BORROWINGAS REGUIRED: IWSC“EBUL&W

- FY.2011-12
" I _JUNSECURED1IDANS
2 |  283p844258
SE Nt APDRP World Bank HUDCO B‘ﬁi’iks _k Total,
1 240747512 ]:27(}6 12648 0] BE4RY373501. 20668257510
2 ! ] - 256729714 : B 723368739 1272495451
3 Paschsmndml 'v‘iﬂyut\latmn !'Hgam ijltt:{i 4254532847 9556?8?85 0 535471065 1915682197
4 __|Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam’ Limfted 4AG742007 0 . 878145041 1785452134
5 |KESCO i 0 3] 1?9244856 Z15883855]
TotalFB 1415254204 2968405958 1] 2865167025( 7252831187
Total Interest Accrued & Due {TolalA+B) jAZ 16083675445




i

ORATION LIMITED

14—ASHDK MARG,;SHAK?I'I EH#:WAN EUCKNOW:

Annexure-C to Note -8 -
(Amountin Rs)

-Term Borrowings

~ Statement of Current Maturity of Long]

F.Y. 2012:43

1 '|izoans Retate to Discoms.

S,I' " Name of the Discom’
No .

- World
. Bank

© HEDGO

Madhyanehal WRL

79810290

Plrvanehal VVNL

18280632}

867185108}

Paschimanchal VVNL

60265037

403630785

Bakshinanchal WNL

28405710

302900008)

on | [ _N'-".":J_

RESCO

Total {G)

186759689

3350000000

TotaléCurrent Mamnty of L g-Term Bomnwirigs

| 365?119669

F.Y. 201112

1 |Loans Relatedo Discoms

; Name of the Discom
No.

APDRP World Bank

HUbBCco

Total

1_{Madhyanchal VVNL

135147284) ~ 228284511|

553‘] 050@8

92‘553890@ |

2 |Purvanchal VWNL

144118137

3 %@whﬁﬁéﬁchaleL
Bakshinanchal VVIL

86260200 J,_

7 5938120(32

-936;194431

5 IKESEO

]

22563372

Totak {B}

5542,42953

2489599985/

335031 2947
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 NON-GURRENTINVESTMENTS -

e {Amountin Rs.}
Particutars . As atﬂi Q3,201 3 As &k 31.03.2042
& LGNGT ERM INVESTM'EN'F iN EQ_USTY iNS'fRUMElH AT{:GST ﬂ.lhgu )
“1E3147400 Eqmty Shares of Rs.10% eachi ully PR up: 1831474000 1582800000
o 15&2&0&0 _Exjuity Shares of Rs.10/- each y paidup;}-
From this 50000000 shares are alioled for consideration oiher than cash
gersuant 10 KESA Zone EDU-scheme ZUDD i
"Share Appiication Money pending for allotment 0
~ 1531474000 :
Less Frovision for dimintition in investment 1&3 '4?-iﬂ¢0"‘- S0
'_{b) Dl hlnam:hal VVNL : i T e
94W74 Equity shares-of RS 1000i- ead'r ﬁuily padiup 19453274m 3700150000
( 3700190 Emuity Shares of Rs.1000k- ead'lFl.#rﬁu:‘.lun}" =
Share Application Money pending for allotment : +P0EET 54062 22548713588
30870149402 T 26z180 _
-‘Less - Provision for diminulion in investment 30670149000 402 26218803000 o ERR
{¢} Madhyanchal VVNL 4 i : :
" 23081084 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each fully paid up 23061064000 14432617000
{ 14132817 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/ sach Fulfy paid up: } E =T y
Share Applicalion Money pending for afloiment £987862920 13707581015
= : 30022826020 340208015 =
Lese - Provision for diminution in investment 30022926000 920 27840208000 b Lo
- {d} Paschimanchal VVNL 4 -' -
1B380043  Equity shares of Rs. 1000/~ each fully paid up 18330863000 B048780000
{ 8040780 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each Fully paid up. } T e
Share Application Money-pending for allotrhent 6350570098 2972089082
! T F47B1533088 21621874082 !
Less$ - Provision for dirmmution in investment 24781533000 88 _ 24024874000 = 82
-{e) Purvanchal VVNL : - i 2
22041766  Equity shares of-Rs. 1000/ each fully paid.up 22041765000 4607032060
{ 4607032 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/~ each Fully paid up. ) ‘ q
Share Application Money: pending for allotment 8838950875 23850838088
i 75 28407858089
Less - Provision for diminution in investment B75 28407362000 " 89
(i} Mis Sonebhacra PGCL 565000 : BBS000
685 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up i
{ B65) Equily Shares of Rs.4000/- each Fully paidtup. ) ; ;
{a) W/s Jawahar Vidyut Utpadan Nigam " 500000 500000
50000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fulty paid up [
{ 50080 } Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each:Fillly paid up. ¥
{h) /s Yamuna Power generation Co. 125000 125000 -«
12500 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fuily paid up
{ 12500 ) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Fully paid up. )
N Assol
{a) thPTC—‘L * !
22133352 Equity shares of Rs.-1000/~ each fully paid up 22433352000 50000000
{ 50000 Eguity Shares of Rs. 1000/ each Fully paid up. )
from thia 18423700 shames are alioled for tonsideration other than cash. B cnp g Tl
Share Application Money pending for alloment =t (] F2083352600.
: 22133352000 : © 22i3335R000 Tk T
Less - Provisicn for diminution in ;nveslmenl- 3134118000 18999234000 34424 n.-;um 18691247000
TOTAL 1’9@90525295* : ; '1869253??:,74;; :

1 Aggregate amount of unquoted investingnt in equity shares & Sharn .Appﬁganun Money:as on 31.03:2013 is Rs:140101442295 {Previous year

* Re127345050774)

0246616000)

w2 Ag regate amnount of provision for diminttion made. upto 31:03.2013 are R,.u._ 121100916000 (Previous year Ra. 106652522000}
7 sidenng the acmmu{.uaa losses obDisct:mslUPPTCL a.Prows;on for d;rnmutzon has been’made dunng the'year are Rs. 1244333-1-000:Premwsy,ear

4 T)}e amount of provision fardiminution ia based:r net worth calculatedm the basis ol audited balanca sheets ol QISCOMS for FY 2&12 13 &UP‘PTCL i

IOEF.Y. 2011-12
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&

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Amounrtm Rs.)?-

Particulars

As at31.03:2013

| ABat3103092

A

LOANS;{:Secured/Considered: Good'

. KESGO - (‘Subsidiary)

{ as per UP-Transfer of KESA Zonis EDU Scherha - 200D}

Less - Provision for BiD.Loan
Interest Accrued'& Due- © |
Less - Provision for B/D interast”

LGANgj Unsecured!cﬂns;dered Doubtfui ] '

KESCO (Subsidiary)
Interest Accrued & Due.. .

Less.- Provision for B/D Loan & interest ’

NPGL (Licences)

_ Interest Accrued & Due

Less - Provision for B/ID Loan & ir'iteres".t
Other Licencees

Less - Provision for B/D Loan

Others _
Less. - Provisicn for BID.Loan
!

Kgricuttural Bank (Special Programming)
{Unsecured/Considered Good)

Beposits {Uusecutedieensxdared Bood) -
Others

_ Less - Provision for doubtful deposits

1850000000 1850000000 _
495000000 - 1755000000_ 195000600, 1755000000
472535034 - 472535334 :

R TOBSERAL 0 472535334 0

207797714 237797714 il

35844245 36844245
763641960 - - : 263641960 e E
263641960 S 0. 263641080 0
56843000 . 56843000
437154802 372966497
453987802 : .7 428805497
. 493087800 D 429809487 . g
833010 833010
833010 . 0 833010 (0]
4062352 - =BT e =T
4062352 : (8= 4062352 i
26746000 26746000
82244730 82244730 vt
8224478 74020257 8224473 74020257

- TOTAL

AB85576895%

KUSURIAL




OTHER NON.. CURRENT ASSETS

ROE

_(AmountinRs) <

: ﬁé;strqgt_girirng AIc

- . Receivables on-accountiof L.oan
(Unsecured and Considered good)
- Madhyanchal VVNL
Paschimanchal VVNL
Dakshinanchal VVNL
- Purvanchal VWNL
KESEO

53034631597

- . -980055973231
. BB4TT260037
16185687759

V—I. = | L ?*Ai‘sat&31b573f2’913“ 1D - ".l .“‘ =

- 17693038484
52936079112

| 278689640736

AT

, 176930884%%

0

298382610170 _

17603038434

INVENTORIES

NOTE - 14

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013°

. (AmountinRs.)

As at 31.03.2042

(ayStores and Spares
Stock of Matenals - Capital Works
- Stock of materials- O & M j

{b)Cthers*

‘5635608843

. 731084346 6566783189

467617673

5835698843

_ 730598086

6566296929

287617673

SUB TOTAL
Less - Transfer to
Uttranchal PCL

. 471601744
DISCOMS:(Provisional )

4254500000

7034400862

4726101744

471601744

4254500000:

7033814602

Less - Provision for Unserviceable Stores

2120430260
Less- Transfer to DISCOMS

g SRl

1253200000« =

23082997118

- 867230260

2120430260

1253260000

A726101744
" 2307812858

867230260

SRl

140608

1440582508

Other riaterials Include material issued té-fabricators, obsolete material, scrap transfoimer sent for repair .é:dr;é; i

excess/shortage pending forinvestigation and materia! in ransit.

- Ipventodes:are valued at cost.

KUSDMWAL
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U.P.POWER

- 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

* Asper UP Transferof KESA Zone EDU Scheme =.2000.

** Receipt from Govt. Depaﬂments agaans&Electrtaty dues’ far and-ory bahalf: of Distorms, pendmg allocation.

KUSUMWAL

“TRADE REGEWAEIZES
0 =i ; (Amount invRs.)
Particulars: .. As at31.ﬂ3 1013 Az at 3‘"1 D3 2012
" Strary Debrs T TATOTI0RGST
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 71211853933 _¥A211853833
: . SUB TOTAL - A3G9051843 e 3586115004 il
'Ln-ss Nlowance for Bad & Doubtfuf Debts : 2930175061 14BB6875682 . 2889529129 696585875
Sundry Debfors 'r.hrough KESCO:* - : 6204820936. -
- ‘Less - Allowance for Bad & Doui}tful Dabts . - i B204820856, =
Debtors - Sala of Power ( SLbS!d!aty) : 1
KESCO - 8937379601 - 22659308835
Dakshinanchal WNL A5120677225 109628488465
Madhyanchal VVNL 34058104966 - 67191380216
Paschimanchal VWNL 11234612460 601 48892375
Purvanchal VUNL : 73558887738, 10B03RIEBESS
; SUB TOTAL- 173000661980 - 67667120586 -
Less- Amount received centrally from Govt. Deptis™ 184590085245 8592563405
: i =i 152510576745 358674557181
-Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debls : 7625598837 144885047908 © - 119337:2?8_5_9_‘ 34074082932_2'
Toh! 126353923590 SATESTA1510T
Secured & Considered Good - gt el
Unsecured & Considersd Good 52085866725 218725606730 - -
Considered Doybtful 11799575393 20570088025
GBRO5442118 239305694755
Gther Débts ;
‘Unsecured & Censidered Good 94258056865 122701808467
Cansidered Doubtfiil 4860950361 - £457989918
99240007226 163114440344 128159798386 368465493141
" Less - Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debis: 58312303034 68579755224
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS <o 41554677280 18760525754 41551677280 27028077944
' TOTAL 146353923500 349437415197




U

.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED L
AA-NSHOKMARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN; LUCKNOW. -~ -

NOTE - 16

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

o {ﬁmouut RSy
Partiguldrs . T e Azt 31.93.2013 AS 2 31032012
A”Baiancésquth Banks T s ; =
I Climent:&Gikier account : 8435232776 5843068985
Int Fixed Deposit accounts iE : 432617858

‘B GashionHand

' 95}2‘#35@34_ S3IRTEAOET 633113.3?-9352.
Cash inrHand ( Including Stamps in hang_:{) : 15§302458 ’

el 153054792,
Cash imprest with Staff 183’687163_.. . 28463165 184517957
= SUBTOTAL . A .. ioi0a5a7E0 % 6563355818
" Less Emvis’tona! Trans{erto- ; : LEME=T :
: Dakshifinchal YVNL : . 1159500000 C 11595060000
* . Madhyanchal VVNL 901500000 i ; 901500000
; - Paschimanchal VVNL 1635300000 e e 4635300000
Purvanchal VVNL _ 1165000000 - 4861_700(!00 5 1165000000, 4361700000
TOT . =, Sisi = it 5aA7e3I602 1709655919
= NOTE -17
SH?R'I-':«.EEERM;LO&NS &AD&EA%?{IC_ES == r
{Amount in.Rs;)
Particulars - : As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
ADVANE ; ] i ! e
Stppliers | Centractbrs 200151368 - 124272378 i
Less - Provision for Doubtful Advances . 25015337 281136231 . 12427238 . 111845140
Tax deducted at source A : 40511011 x .. © 33224060
- Advance Income Tax .- 2 f ; i i O 1328233 3 13287233
Fringe Benefit Tax - © Advance Tax 5278318 o = 5278310
4 Less - Provision: 4102821 - 1175408 4102821 1175498
r 304550978 147572931

KUSUMWAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

. 14ASHOK MARG

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

. SHAKTLBHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

Particulars

As at31.03.2043

As at 31.03:2012 :

Income Accured &:Due
Income Accrued but not Due

35168019

KISUMWAL

. 57608119198°

_ Receivables:(Unsecured) - - .
Ulranchal PCL 1924715539 1924715539
UPRVUNL ' . 28443897
UPPTEL el - Al8852864
' Sub Total .. 2372012300 ..
_Subsidiaries (Unsecured)- : -
- KESCD | 366838487 365040049
Dakshinanchal ViVNL 3780620455 3369377295
Madhyanchal VVNL 4356761998 3919099723 °
~-Paschimanchal VWNL - 4108729968 3582096517
Purvanchal VVNL 3786305210 . ' 11
' SubTotal 3 ;
Employees 471852147
Others _ 4B04289784
Total 25733280770 - 22154862446 _
Less - Provision for Doubtiul Receivabies. 2573328077 23150952603 2215228770 19939633878
Receivables on account of boan (Unsecured)
- Madhyanchal VVNL I . 14261710927 : 6635860016
Less - Liabilities against Loan ~_ 53B0517782 8401193145 4802021782 1833847234 -
Paschimanchal VWNL 13002168808 - 7178832885 - i A
Less - Liabilities against Loan 7285815933 7616352575 6291645033 886486752
Dakshinanchal VVNL 18011253752 . - 5823548853 -
Less - Liabilities against Loan 8977144390 11034109362 6035324390 {211775497) -
Purvanchal VVNL 14745875027 - 5572305490
Less - Liabilities against Loan 8844533083 5901145044 7806723083 (2324417503)
KESCO 1998030732 T BT0A0AS
Less - Liabilities against Loan i 0 1996030732 . 0 81071045
Prepaid Expenses ; 5338243 | 1898585 .
Thett of Fixed Asséts Pending Investigation 32844855 ' ‘32844855
_ Less- Provisiondor estimated Josses 3284485, __ 29560370 3284485 . 20860370
ST = T 58208219116 Ee 20268438039
Less Provisional Transfer to - & TR
Dakshinanchal VVNL 32400000 32400600
Madhyanchal VVNL ~ 92000000 92000000
-~ Paschimanchal VWNL 219800000 248800000 S
7 PurvanchalMVNL E 255900000: 6BOA00000. 255500000 600100000
i - ERihad
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4k P_ POWER C.RP.RATI‘N f?flMITEB

14-ASHGK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN LUCKN@W

NOTE - 19

 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

{Amnunhn Rs ) :

Particulars

For the Year ended.on
3403 20’13

For the Year ended&on

SALE OFPOWER

Extra Stae Corisumers

Supply in Bulk
‘a- NPGL

b Subsidiaries
. Dakshinanchal VWNL
Madhyanchal VVNL
! Pasch:manchalWNL
... Purvanchal VWNL
KESCO

* 57881693100

T 1133565631;0 266004210434- 1 1-&76234780 266‘138004277

1659H27DE

1300556114

* 62565422620
47459453430 -
85461428860

85611862980

31032012 .}

2668500

_ BOB7505178D

47396513940 -

TOTAL.

28870413142 |

OTHER INCOME

NOTE - 20

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the Year ended &n

_ 31.03:2013

For'the Year ended on

- & Interest from.:

‘Loans to Staff :
Loans to NPGEL ( Licencee )
Fixed Deposits

" Others

b Other non operating income

Iricome from ContractorsfSupphers

Rental from Staff
Miscellangous Receipts

635719
64188305
20439658 ;
39708421 124971843

2880105
1467688

2254178 6601872 40502589 42383125, -

31.03:2042

912079
55848012
60315457

17406429 134481977

724661
1155875

TOTAL

KUSUMWAE

191573815

BEEET02




U.P,POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14:ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

——RHREH#L'SE'GF POWER

NOTE - 21'

e

B~ vl

e S Fnrth, ear ended"on
o s -34.03:2013
iner Purchased from -
R TR 31355377037 82189380881
Power Trading Corporahon le.‘: 1011994633 18031»723181
s..»NPCIL _EB417§3_081 6245245623
. UPRVUNL 53172982994 . 48504771637
Salla; JVNL - 3305130328 3713202837
yHPC ; 9546&991:96 986995471?
UPJVNL 3 7433&‘3336 3 709732840
Adani Expert 6199825552
NTPC (VWiL) 20407354 1 : 1979900740
Tata Power Trading Cé. Ltd_ TEITOI3 12103163
Global Energy Lid. 577432811 B358955
LANGCO EU Lid f NETS < 5545352053 2256 BOARR
THDC o7ESTE110 8499628485
Vishnu Prayag A1T7262250 4557483066 .
ROSA Power Co. Lid. : 40524695836 20565471800
Arawali Power Co. Pvi. Lid. 896775899 4431 00380
Power Purchase Through Energy Exchange 211836833 - 0
Bajaj Energy Pvi.Lid. 18495011083 1328269585
Lanco Anpara Power Lid. 12056639305 3260273280
SASAN (UMPP) 325859 0
Co-Generating Units 15350805863 13886213943
_ ‘Surcharge 7155000893 . 0
Unschediiied Interchange & Reactive Energy Charges 15685054554 10522087502
Inter-state Transmission & Related Chartes-From -
Power Grid Corporation 1td. : 11676731999 99‘1419541 1
Power.Sysiem Qperation Comp. 57428458 58516599,
TOTAL - Plirchase of Power 295548707821 257037704343
LeSs - Rebate against Power Purchiase . 39313316 _....314284530 -
: TOTAL 295579394505 255723499853
Y NOTE - 22
EMPLOYEES COST ol
e {(AmountinRs.) L
Parluiars For.the Year ended on Forthe Year ended on _|
b 31.03.2013 . 31:03:2012 e
Salanes & Allgwances " 558433150 ' 581852526:
~ Deamess Allowance 376513167 t
Cther Allowances 67935073 68769668 ;
 Bonus/ Ex-gratia 4614729 7303156
. Medical Expenses ( Re—1mbursemeni) 35156813 37885872 7
Leave Travel Assistance 20798 2000
Eamed Leave Encashment 79121576 55067938
- Staff Welfare Expenses 2834112 1025467
Pension & Gratuity - 160805156 153400439
Cther Terninal Bensfils. 6083269 5087050
: Expenddure onTrust 1088233
SUB TOTAL 1337999408
. -rExpenses Capitalised. of IBT39RTE
; TDJAL M-»E‘.../ ‘1185325451




[

U.P.PO NER CORPO R s;-noNf“ IMITED
AEBSHOEMART, SHAKTI BHAWAN, L__ KNOW.

NOTE -2
FINANEE COSTS , i
P i i el b 41 {Amountin Rs))
T oaicolors .| FortéYearsndedon | FEortheYearsndedion
SChADICOR s | 31032013 .. b - 31032012

a lntete‘sLon L'oans

. BANKS ; En 0 = 29331592771 T
Working Capital =~ = - 1799645027 1799649527 - 1605076647 23336669415
b Other bofrowing costs e ¥
‘Finance Charges = 30117288 26605690
Bank Gharges - . i - 135662487 e L 181399822 =
Guaraniee Gharges ] 14500000 180269775 - . 14500000. 222505512
" GRANDTOTAL : 1979949762 24059174330

NOTE - 24

‘BEEREGCIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
{Amountin Rs.)
R : Fér the Yearended &n For the Year ended on
. 31-03_-2(}13 ! 31:03.2012
Depreci'ation on - :
~ Buildings R W = | - 4136050 = 3895188
_' Other Civil Warks | t 1087361 1104730
Plant & Machinery i 1537157 . 1416638
- - Vehicles : 2428428 i 2152854
* Rurniture & Fixtires : ; 1348377 - 266148
Office Equipments I ‘1‘1:304363 21341736 y 10276060 19111718
GRAND TOTAL 341135 19191718

by vy

- KUSUMWAL



1¢-AEHDK MARG SHAKT] BHAWﬁ.N LUCKNOW

e U s NOTE-25
ADMINISTRATIVE,GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES :
: + ; o {Amou_nt'ln Rﬁ.} :
e D 1" Forihe Year ended on’
Pafticulars - e 31032012
Rent 732058 : 90-19&5
Insurance 246849 161048
Communication Charges . 1603456 6280923
Legal Charges ; - 21365805 - BA2745T.
Auditors Remunieration & Expensea - :
Audit Fee 28000 288000
" Bervice Tax ™ 7 - 35597 < 3559? _
' Travelling Expenses 0 323597 b W BIE5G9T
Consultancy Charges : i i~ 10628426
* Technical Fees & Professional Charges 1802853 ~ BB7216
«+ "Traveliing and Conveyarice 22065836 24523305
Printing and Stationery 4017832 . 2717623
Adverlisement Expenses. . 6243628 6825555
‘Electricity Charges 25202450 27445777
Water Charges 13145 28605
Entertainment 94751 2391387
Expenditure on Trust 82151 85163
Miscellaneous Expenses. 78144540 125972806
SUBTOTAL 183826329 - 283198871
LESS - Expenses Capitalised _ 876278 1522863
- TOTAL 182850051 241876008
NOTE-26
REPAIRS: AND MAINTENANCE ]
¥ bl {AmounmmRs )
Particulars " For the Year ended on Forihe Yézrénded on
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Plant & Machinery 5524301 7508434
Buildings 502_121541 61681700
Vehicles - Expenditure : 4221495 3868328
"~ Less - Transferred o different: Capatal & iR ] £
CEMV Works/Administrative Exp _AE24es 0 3888328 ° i ok
Fumiture & Fixtures i 0 . ¥ 24850 -
Office Equipmerits 5297436 3151480 -
o TOTAL. 60963881 72361564

T}

- .

. KUSUMWAL




- KUSTAL

14-, SHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN' ucxuew
§ NOTE-27
- BAD. BEBT&& PRGVIS]ONS :
L (Amountin:Rs.)
Forthe Year ‘ended on - -“FortheYearendedon. [
S i B 31032013 . m03o012.
3 BROVISIONS EHIEN = , ldifes
" "Dolbtiul Debts (Sale ofFower ) {(10267552190) 4733283297
Dotibtful Loans and Atvarces” o :
: ' Shot Term 1553?399 = B
3 Lonig Term .. .. waama a-a'r:rszu-s, 51105987
 Doubtful Other Gurrent Assetsi{Receivables) 358099307 242661108
* Dimindfion in investment 12448394000 10246616000
TOTAL FLETARERS TEZIZEAEIZ |, .
e : T NOTE ~28
_ NET PRICR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE
=i e (AmpuntinRs:)
Particulars For thie Year ended on Fpr the Yearended on
: 2 34.03.2013 . 31:03:2012
| INCOME
" a Other Incoma 407120349 (469079218)
b Other Excess Provision -{24586) 0
G Deprecxat;or; Under/Excess Prowged ... 327816 ‘ : Q
___SUBTOTAL . ¢ 407422979 (#69078248)
I EXPENDITURE
a Employee Cost . {B357571) (2807863)
b Interest & Finance Charges Q. 387(;967
¢ Power Purchase {190273974) - (45120868555)
- d Administrative & General Exp (32700597) 4131337
__SUBTOTAL @321 EEGTATA -
NEfFR:ORPEBmﬂmcomer(szENnﬂURE)_ 638T55121 ._AD3BTI4B9E
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN iNG POLICIES

,'GENEBA

The financial statements are prepared in.accordance with the applicable

- provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. However where there is a déviéiign L

from the proviSions of the Companies Act, 1956 in preparation of these -

accounts, the corresponding provisiens of Electicity - (Supp y) (Annual

(B)

©

(@)
()

()

(dy

- ®

Account) Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual -

basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumpﬁon of going
concern. ,

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Reftmd of Custom Duty -
Interest on lncome Tax & Trada Tax ’\nd intef%t on =oans fo staff is

FiXED ASSETS : S

Fixed Assets are shown at h:stoncal cost less accumulaied depreczatlon

All cosis reiahng to the acquisition and instalfation of fixed assets fill the '
date of commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of commissioned assets, where fihal settlement of bills with thé

contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, sub;ect to necessary
adjustmerit in the year of final settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multipliéity of function at
particutar unit, employees cost and general & adniinistration expenses fo

cdpital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital as:%ets are appoyﬁid‘faéﬁ 2

on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determimation of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works are

capitalized as per the computation methiod gwen in the. E!ectnc;ty (Snppiy)
(Annual Accounts) Rulesg 1985, ]

DEPR ECIATION

Depreciation is r‘hafged on Straight Line Méthod at the rates specifi ied in -
-Schedule XV of the C@mpames Act 1956 ;




(b)

=f{c)

by

- accounted for in the accounts as and when sold.

©

@

()
©

G

- of temporary ereetlens!m fuctmns here 100% deprematmn 1S chg 3d. -
. INVESTMENTS

: leprecsaﬁon on addmons to f deducﬁens frém leed Assets durmg tha year.

& charged on Pre [afa basm :
The leed Assets: are deprecsated up:to:95% oF cmgmal cost exeéptff: case

Long term mvesiments are camed at cost. Pm\nswn is made for dlminutmn ;
other than temporary. in. the value of suchi mvestmen{s 3

STGRES & SPARES

Stares & Spares are valued at cos’t

Steel scrap is valiied at realizable value and, serap other than steel isr

Any shortage fexcess of matenai found during the year end are ::hOWﬂ as

"material shortfe)(cess pending investigation” fill the fi nal;zat;an of
investigation. :

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk -

power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uneertaz‘my of
realisation.

Sale of energy is ac;ceunted for based on tariff rates approved by U:P.
ETectnclty Regulatory Commss"smn ln case of dastnbution compames

All prior penod income & expendﬁure are shown in the current pe“ﬂad asa
distinct item. : e

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase i is aceounted for in the books of Cerporation as beleW‘

@ In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled

interchangejreactive energy, at the rates approved by Central-
Electricity Regulatory Commission {CERC).

i) - In respect of State Sector Gensrating Units and unssheduled

.interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity.
- Regutatory Cominission (UPERC)

(ﬁ‘) ln respect of Pmer Tradmg Campames at the mutually agreed

rates.




8.

@

®)

®
: _..(c)

" (HK garwa

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS : :
Liability for Pension & Gratu;ty i resped of employees has been

~ determined on the basis ef actuaral valuataon and has been® acmunted fc:r
© ‘on accrual basis. :

Leave encaShment medleal b‘eneﬁts and LTC are accounted far on the-
basis of claims received and approved during the year.

4 PR@V{S[@NS GONTINGEN]‘ LIABILITIES AND C@NTINGENT ASSETS
@

Accouriting. of the Provisions is made on the bas:s of esttmated

- éxpenditures fo the. extent possible as required to settle the present

obligations.

_C‘ontmgent liahilities are disclosed in the Notes on'Acceunts,

- The Canisngem.‘ assets of unrealisable income are not recogni s,f‘gz'd;:

| @

{AK. Gupta} (S K. Agarwal) : (AP. Mishra).

CompanySecretary ~ GengfalMgnacer - Direclor{Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time) (Aceounis)
¢ Pl T e R Sibject to.our réport of even dte
- Date: MpRen 13 20l4 - For R. M. Lall & Co.
‘ 3 : Chartered Accountants

FRN NqOQD%QC .

'mmmm



U P. POWER CQRPORATI.N LIMITEl
~ NOTENO.20(B)

“F@R THE YEAR ENDED O oN i

1. #@) - The Corporation:was. ,in-cogbarat&d under the Companies Act, -
g 1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business w.ef.
-~ 15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Ne’(if“cat!@n ‘No,
149/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01.2000.

{b) Vide Govt. of U.P. N@tzf cation No. 186RCXIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,
© 2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB:.
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary -
_ company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2600. s

() Due to division of State of Uitar Pradesh a separate State named:
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand) came into existence and a .
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had
taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as

per Govt. of India noﬁﬁca’tion no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated
-05.11.2001.

(dy The distribution bﬂsime.ss of U.P. Power Corpo’ration Ltd. ha“s :
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Lid., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.,:
Varanasi & Dakshmanchai Vidyut Vitean Nigam Ltd., Agra (Knc«Wn '

.- as DISCOMSs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide
GoUP Noiification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12.08.2003. ' : :

. (8  The State Govemment through Gazette Nofification No:
C o 2974(1)24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
* activities “including Assets, Liabilities and related proceedings
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh = -
Power Transiission Corporation Limited (UPPTCUTRANSCO):
In teims of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective
. from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
.. started working as separate entities for purchasefsale of Bulk
power and transmission work respectwely

2. (@)  The reconciliatioh of baiances of assets and liabilities hansferred”«
: -under Tmnsfer : chem&Z@@@ vide: Notrﬁcat!on No. 348.’?-11’2@01’_5_:- el




4.

(B

24. dated 25 01,2001 and those appe*anng in the Unit's: aecountsr.
have been done. Final balances to be transferred fo 'DISCOMS’
as on 11.08.2003 and TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and the
balances to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04.2007 have been
sent to . GoUP for ~approval/notification. The neéessary
adjustments in this regard shall be done on its approvall

netifieation by GoUP in the. annual ae:counts under preparation.

The a-ss_fais and  liabilities re|atmg o Ut{aramchal. EF-’.cnwar :
Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated

12.10.2003 with Uﬁranchal Power Corporation Ltd W ef
9. 11 0t '

(0] Consequent upon transfer of distribution btisiness to four

DISCOMs, the provisional balances as on 31. 3.2003 as per

Notifieation. dated 12.08.03 have been transferred to these - .

; compames

(ﬂ) The transactions pertaining to distribution business during the
. period from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.2003 are taken in the
accounts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances

of KESCO, debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at -

11.08.2003 have been transferred to Discoms as per advice of
CAG.

“{ifi) The difference in assets and liabilities transferred io DISCOMSs

as per prowsmnai Transfer Scheme and the balances

available in the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through
Restructuring Account.

(iv) The actual balances of transmission units on 01.04,07 were
transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of ihe Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Activifies including the Assets, Liabilities and Related
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisienal TRANSCO Transfer
Seheme). The différence between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Seheme

2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred to
Restmctunng Alcin the FY 2007-08.

trans_fers have been retaiped in t_he books of UPPCL

~“The transactions affecting the Opening Balances of UPPCL as perthe
£ Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Trapsfer Scheme of KESCO were

transferred to Restructuring Account and similarly the transactions. ;
affecting the Openihg Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisional

. Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transferred to Restructuring "
- Account, pending final adjustments.

@

Tha E}ebit balance of Rs - 2.68 Crore (prevmljs




sg iRl

)

(e

2000) is subject to reconciliation/confimration. -

“banks gnder Nofe' No. 12 “Lofg Term Loans & Advances’

(Rs. 2:57 Crore was transferred through the Transfer Scheme-

Provisional loan balances transferred to each of DISCOMs vide
the Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final: audited Balarice
Sheet for financial year 2002-2003. To take care of thesé

-drfferenees feilowmg approach had been adopted:

M As per advice of Reform consuhsants in the absence of

loan agreement wise details, the Instittion w;se lcans had -
been transferred to DISCOMs.-

B (1)) Ther payment of ini_erestfand repayment of loan after

11.8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para (b) (i) above.

(i = Loans obtained from REC, PFC, HUBCO & GoUP for .
distribution works received by UPPCL on behalf of

_ DISCOMs after 11.08.2003 were accounited for in UPPCL

separately and shown as ‘Loans Relate to DISCOMs'.
Débt service obligations on account of these loans are
accounted for as receivables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans amounting to Rs, 276.55
crore and guarantee fee paid to GoUP on PFC loan

"~ amounting to Rs. 0.21 crore during the year has been
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

(i)  Ministry of Power, Govi. of India has isSued ﬁnanclal
restructuring scheme of Distribution companies on gt -

October 2012. As per the provisions of the Scheme the

lenders have agreed to restrueture the ouistanding loans
as on 31.03.2012 from Banks taken to meet losses and
outstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL upto accumulated losses of Discoms.
The fresh loans for operational losses of distribution secter -
are also to be provided to UPPCL. -

In view of this it has been decided in the Board of Directers

. meeting of UPPCL dated 19.08.2013 vide Board resolution no.
- 740 that:

(@) Outstanding loans from Barks as on 31.03. 2812

(B) Fresh loans/Bonds for funding upto the power purchase -

liabilities outstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

(L'i)‘ Fresh loans taken / to be taken to megt operatlenal iosses
~w from 01.04.2012 ;

‘will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted againist recaipts @fzi; ' =
sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjustment has =~

been carried out in the books of UPPCL showing the referred
loans under the title “Loans Relate to Discoms”. Debt service:

'obligatsens on account of these Ioans are acceunted for asy




e
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)

©

:

loans: amc‘nntmg to Rs. 2931 18 t:rere dunng the year. has been
shown as recezvqbfe from respectzve Drscems

Equny recelved from GoUP for dlstnbuﬁnn works ;s mvested |h
as m\testment in respeciwe DtSCOMs
Based on actuana! valuation repfart dt. 9.11.2000 (adopted by

Board of Directors), provision for acerued liability on aceount of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%

respectively on the amount of bas;c Pay and D.A. paid 2 |

empleyees

. The Company is makmg efforts to recogmse and sdentlfy the i
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed

assets, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for thHe
purpose of maintaining fixed assets reg;sters -

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsoiete fixed asset"
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from

Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors
during the year. '

under:-

(i) Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of sugplie“rsf ,
contracters (O&M) has been made under the Nete no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(i"r) ; Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the

~ year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No. o

12 of Long term Loans & Advances.
A provision for doubtiul receivables @ 10% on the incremental

balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current
Assets Note no. 18 (exciudmg Receivable on account of loan)* =

has been made.

Diie to non- recezpt of ledn instaliments and m‘téres’t tﬁé"rta@n from

"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such.

laans has been accounted for in the books of accounts.

8 The reconcmat!en of Inter Unit Transfer batances amounting: to.
- Rs. 178.93 Crore (Debit) (previous year Debit Rs. 168.89 Crere) isin

process and effect of reconciliation; if any, will be prsvsded fer in the
coming years.




- 40. (@) Seome balances appearing under the - heads .ther Current

L

Assels!, 'Long Term and Shiart Term Loans & Advarices’, 'Other
“Current Liabilities', Trade Receivables', "Trade Payables' and
~ Material in trané'rtl under inspection/ lying with contractors/
fabricators are subject fo confirmation/ ~ reconcilistion and
- subsequent ad;ustments as- may be requ;red

(b) On an overall basis the assets othier than Fixed Assets and non-

current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary 3

course of business at least equal o the ameuats at whlch they
are stated in the Balance Sheet. -

Basm and diluted eamings per share has been shown in the Preﬁt &

- Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 Eamings Per Share”. Basic’

{= 13, Dueto non~f0‘r,maﬁon of ﬁ‘han"éé, "accct;ihié; audit, headquanter and other i

earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by:

the weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the: |

year, Number used for calculdting diluted earfings per equity share

mciudes the amount of share application money (pendmg for allotment).
e iy : - (Amount in Rs).

| 3032018 3103201
{4} Net loss after tax {numerator used for - 34793233600 27218469151
- calculation) : i C T = & [
(By* Weighted average number of Equity 178498935 162954496
- Shares {deriominator for calculating '
Basic EPS) = 4 ' ,
(6) Weighted average number of Equity =~ - 341897920 - 317529653 .
: Shates (denominator for calculating i : :
 DiltledEPS) i |
(d) Basic eamings per share of Rs. 1080~ (194.92) {167.03)
each j '
(e) Diuted eamings per share of Rs {194.92) (167.03)
1000/~ each ]

(As per para 41 of AS-20-issued by Institite of Chartered Accountants of India, Potential
Equity Shares are treated as Anti Dilutive as their conversion to Equity Share would

decrease loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti Diltitve Potential Equity Shares are.

ignored in calétlating Diluted Eamning Pér Share)

The amount of tax deducted at source (TDS) on interest received on
Fixed Deposils during the year is Rs
Rs. 47 47 ;955).

' service units in UPPTCL, the employees of UPPCL werking in these.

units were entrusted the work of UPPTECL also, therefore, the service:,é; b

rendered by stich UPPCL employees, the 25% of the employee and

administrative cost of such units have been Iaaded to LIPPTCL during.
the year. D ke

15,30,361 (previgus- year



¥
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15.

unt due to Mlcro Small\and medium:enterprises (under the MSMED -

Actéﬂ@ﬁ) could not be ascertained and iriterest thereon could not be
provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in‘process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

As’ the balances of assets and liabilities had been transferred

,p;o\q_isjgna'ily to Discoms, hence there are still some balances of such :

assets and liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the boeks: of

UPPCL. Since necessary adjustments will be made on issuance of*
‘notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no.
72(a) of this note and the said balances is no way pertain to U.P. Power

Corporation business, hence, neither any interest on :Security Deposit

from consumers and finaneial participation by consumers has been

chiarged nor any provision against the- such assets have been made i i

. the boeks of company. -

16.

As per agreement with dea Pawer Company.Lid. sale ef energy to.
NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double the presciibed rates:

. Since NPCL has disputed the issue and currantly the matter is pending - :
.. befere Hon'ble Supreme Court, theréfore the sale of energy to NPCL is

accounted for at the rates approved by UPERC. However, drawi of
energy by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate

: dec]ded by the Management.

17.

19.

Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign

tour was NiL (Previous year NIL).

_ Debts due from Dlrectofs were Rs. Nil (prewous year le)

@uantstatwe Details of Energy pure["zased and sold:

- S No.

Details 201213 | 201112

()

TD’&;—!I number of Units purchased 77707161 MU | 74479.613 MU

an

21

1.4, Camtai commstmenfs

QRS

Total number of units sold 73667.397 MU | 70371.501 MU | -
Contingent Liabilities:

m; ' Delie - o) - Amoult b
= | = (B8, inlacs) ;i_' (Rs. in lacs)

' 42336? 09 b

(iff) | Powe .
(iv) | Other Conhngeneleéi : “

B

Since the Company is prineipally engaged in the busmess of Eiegtncsty

and there are no ether reportable segments as per AS-17, hence they . _-,"-':



2. Disclosure a8 per ASHB (felted party): -

(@) Key m'aﬁa_getﬁeﬁ't'fper:senﬁel;ﬁ

[ et

S.|  Name Designation Working Period
| No. s i e (ForFY 2012:43)
: | Appointment | Retiremenit/ |
i L it S e _'_ ; i G,BSSEUOB o D
| 1 | Shri AwanishKumar | Chairman'and Managing: 80312 3&@7 B
| Awasthi - | Diregtor . - _ ==
1 2 | Shr Anil K!ImarGupta Cha:rman S D e 1‘37'
3 | ShriSanjeevMittal | Ghaimman 'i __|160143 | Working
4| ShriDheerajSahu f | Joint Managing Director 084210  |020442 |
5 | ShriAyodhyaPrasad - | ManagingDiféstor ~ ~ | 31.07.12 Working:
| Mishra sl : : -t Sl
6 |ShiSK.Agarwal | Direclor(Finance)s . | 090400  |Working |
7 |ShiNandlal - . . |Dicclor(Personnbl) 300410 | 050442 |
8 |ShiQP.Jiin  |Diecior(Posonnel) 090442 - [280642 |
9 | Shri AK. Singh . | Direclor (Personnel) ~ © | 300612 18.41.12
10 | Shri Radhey Mohan | Director (Personnel) 194142 | Working
11 | Shri Jawahartal Direclor (Disirbution) 30710 [13.07.12
12 | Shri SrikantPrasad | Ditector (Disfribution) | 14.07.12 Worldng
13 | Shri:Srikant Prasad Director {Gorporate planning) | 22.11.11 Working
14 | Shri Ayodhya Prasad Director (Commetcial) 22.11.41 05.03.13
| Mishra- e e |
[ 15 [ shi Sanjay Kumar Singh | Director (Commereial) | 05.03.13 | Working

(o) Transactions with related parties- Rémunerétldn énd Benefits

paid to key managemént personnel (Charrrfian Managing Director and
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount(Rs.inlacsy .

_ [ ooi22oi3 | 20112012
Salary & Allowances : | 5058 ; 53.71
Contribution to Gratuity/ Peas:anl PF 2.09 . 7.08

(c) The company has no related parly enterpﬂses other than State
owned enterprises, detail/ fransactions of which have not been disclosed
in view of Para "9’ of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempts
State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for

their transactions with ether Telated parhes which are also State -
Controlled. : :

23.  Due to heavy cariied fofward losses / depregiation anid uncertainties to
© recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued by ICAL

24, In the opinion of management there s no specific md:eatma ef 3
- impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as eny saged by AS.NT
- 28 of iGAl Further, the assets of the carpbratton have ba amountéd;




i P

sl cost and most of the assets are very old where the
ts is very nni;kely

e

25. - Disclosure as per AS 2?9 is as u‘nde’r_:-
, ' S MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS®
S PARTIGULARS | OPENNG | PROVISION m;um%ﬂqs | closms
NO. ‘BALANGE ASON | MADEDURING ' DURIG.THE BALANCE ASON'
01.04.2012 THEYEAR | - 31032013
4 ,Prcws;onforo"rnmuhonm Sl (IS LTRSSl e o e ey o
g s +4,08,65,25,22,000. 1,2,25,-63,;}1,000 30.?9,87:,-?00 121100916006
| Provision for Doubtfudebls on | . nren A s | e |
2| Sundry Debtors {Sale of power) 2"’92‘3077944 ‘ 0| 10287552190 16760525754 |
| | Provision for Bad & doubtful debts- ; = ¢ : | G, il
: Other current assets. 2:21,85,13,255 ':35’*-8&99:.397 e -0 : 2.57.55,12‘.56?
| Provision for Bad & doubitul debis- : N ZE=ReliE il g
Sy 1 e 71,37,41.{}&626 64188305 0 1,43,82,94,_9;3,1._
} Provision for Bad & doubiful debis- i et
5 | Short Temn Loans & Advances 1,24,2?7235 1,65.87.809 0} 2,90,15,137
Total 13920,5547,063 | 13195256511 | 1057,5539,100 | 1.41,905364384 |
26. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statemient and
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever
considered necessary.
(H\;}g arval) (AK Gu;:zta) (SK Agarwal) (A P. Mishra)
Maﬂ.;&cr_et.aﬂ GeneralManager - Director (Finance) Managing Birettor
3 i 'Aocaunf.s
Place Lucknow . Subjectio our report of even date .
Date : muu ] 20l ‘ “ForR. M. Lall & Co.
-+ Gharlered Accountants -
- FRNNo.000932C
. —== Parner -
- W Noeﬁm



U.P.POWER GORPORATioN '

2&12-13
3543.20)] -
I
19798
26197
t42:50))
6388
Al
(B.029.73)
(2289)
: L= 21|
: me@m‘“'""“““m =0 SRR {127564) G 05388)
@ |Degeace) _ﬁ e ———
& _|Decreasel .
o 1345,
(F0735D)|
_9.665.07
{8,813.25)
- 1885333 ] H
(16,48454) 334556 |
{157:95) _ (2’4953_21 .

G Ths Smma'-'ﬂ.has been prepared under indirect method as prescribed by AS-3 .
# Cashand cash equivalent consists of cash in hand, bank balances with scheduted barks andifixed. depcsﬂswnh Batike:
@) The figures in this'statement have been rounded off to the rupees In crore- up (0 two_ decimals. -
() Previous year figures have been regrouped:and. rectass{ed ever considered necessary.

- (}mm

! k : T, (S K Agarwal) .. [AP.Mishra)
Gomparsy Secreiary(Part"ﬁrr}E) i Generat Manager{ﬂceom&} . Direcior (Einante): _"M2naging Director
Place icknow s ey Eon el B i R e
HR‘R.&\ B 1@“’( e eleoe oy m e CESiibectio ourTepoof evenidats

ForRM Lall & Go: o

M ‘No. D?‘F 3
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Financial Statements

To, :
The Mémbers
H. P. Power Corporahun Lunﬁed
. Shakti Bhawan, "

-+ 14-Ashok Marg,

‘Lucknow

§Rep0rt on the Financial Statements o

We have audited the accompanying fiflancial statemerits oF U P. Power Corporatlm Limited =
(“the Company’*), which comprise thie Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Statement of

Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary of significant -
accounting policies and other explanatory information (which have been signed by us on thisdate - -

with reference to this report) wherein are incorporated the accounts of Zonal Accounts Office
(Material Management) audited by the branch auditor.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

- Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial ‘position and financial performance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with- the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“’the Act™). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and -
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We -
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards. I'rcquire that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assitance about whether the -
financial statements are free from material misstatemcnts

“An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and . -
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement, of the financial -

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considérs
_* internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair presentatlon of the flnancial ~

© “statemenits in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circimmstances, but not

= for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s intemal control:

An andit alSe includes evaluating the appropriaténess of the accounting policies used and the ~

; reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as mialuahng the
overall presentation of the financial statements. '
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We believe that the audit evidence we have Dbfamr:d is sufficient and- appropnata tn prrmde a '
hasns for our audit opinion.

- Basis for Quahi' ed Opmmn

- (1) 4s mentioned in para 2 (4 1) and'3 of Note no. 29(,5') of fr*amr,l‘ér schemes of DLS’CQM; ':; _
and TRANSCO are pending for qpprova! of Governmeni E.of Uttar Pradesh (GolUP) and -
restructyring account under ‘Other non ciarent assets’ reflects a net debit of Rs.

1769.30 crores relatmg fo transaction affecting the balonces of the
company/DISCOMs/UPPTCL transferred under vavious transfer schemes.

- Conseguently,the balances of assets and liahilities ‘as at the year end are .s'ub)ect to

confirmation, reconciliation and consequenﬂal adjustmems :f any in aceordance wzrh
. transfer schemes.

@) Deails of balances pertaining to DISCOMs which are included in some Agssets and
liakilities in addition to the balanices which have already been transferved provisionally
to DISCOMs was: not provided to-us. These bdlances will also be transferred to. the:
DISCOMSs on issue of notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP. Consequently,
balances of assets and liabilities are subject. to confirmation, reconciliation and.

" consequeniial adjustmerns, if any. Further in view of the above interest on security
deposits from consumers and on finaneial participation by consumers has also not been
recognised in the financial statements {Refer para 15 of Note no. 29(B)}.

3) Current Assets include Rs. 178.93 crores as “Inter Unit Transfer being thg' N~
_reconciled balance of Inter Unit transactions: The Company has informed that the
reconciliation of inter unit aecount is in process-{Refer Para 8 of Note 29(B)}.

“@ Documemmy eviderices in respéct of ownershipttitle of land and land rights, bm!i:fmgs =
were not providéd 1o us and hence could not be verified.

(5) Capital work in progress (Note No. 10) aggregating Rs. 203.67 crores as at the year-end
include balances pertaining to the previous year’s, in the absence of adequate
information we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of such amount.

(6}  Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Aet, -
2006 have not been disclosed in accordance with section 22 of the Act and interest, if
_ any, due on such balances has also not been recognized in the financial statement in the
 absence of sufficient information wrfh the Company (Réfer para 14 of Note no. 29(B)).

= (}‘) The balances of all assets and liabilities of the Company other than secured loans, rion- 253
.. current investments and bank balances dre subject to confirmia
consequential adiustments, if any.

| !'3)? L In view-of para (7) above and in the absence of adequate information, we are uriable fo. i
¥ commem on the adequaty or-otherwise of the provision for bad & doubithil debts made
it respect of Long Term Loans & Advances (Note no. 12), Other non-current assels

{Note no. 13), Trade Receivables (Note no. 15), Short Term: Loans & Advances.(Note:
no. 17) and Qther Current Assets (Note No, 18).

migtion, feconciligtion and .
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It was ‘observed that the maintenance o‘" party-wise’ sub.sxdzmy !edger and ifs
reconciliation with pFimary Books of accoimts i.e. cash book and sectional journal are
1ot proper and effective as various transfer schemes notified by the gevernment were

“not final and the party-wise reconciliation af bafances as at the begzrmmg of the year is
mil in process.

@

i

" of Note rno. 29 @p.

)

(¢

The inventories have been. valued at cost and. not at ‘lower of costor net
realizable value’ as required by AS 2’ Valuation of inventories’. (Refer
accounting policy.no. 5 of Note no: 29(&)). Further, in the absence of sufficient

and appropriate audil evidence, we are unable to comment on the adequacy or £,

otherwise of provision made for old, obsolete and unserviceable stores.

Recognition of interest on loans to staff has been done on cash basis, which is not
in accordance with AS 9 ‘Revenue Recognition’. (Refer-accounting policy no. 1

The cost of fixed assets includes employees cost and general. & administration.
expenses as per the accounting poIzcy 2(d) of Note no. 29 (4). This is not in

accordance with the prowszons of Accounting Standard (4S) 10 Accountz?ig Sfor .
fixed assels”.

Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year (Refer accounting policy no. 8 (b) of Note no. 29 (4)). Further,
provisions for pension and gratuity in respect of employees has been made on the
basis of actuarial valiation report dated 09.11.2000 adopted by the Board of

Directors (Refer accounting policy number 8 (a) of Note no. 29 &4) and para 5 of
Note no. 29(B)).

These employees bengfits are not accounted for in accordance with the

mechanism prescribed in the Accoun!zng Standard (AS) 15, Employees Benef Is
(revised 2005).

In the absence of adequate information substantigting the opinion of the
Management of the Company on impairment of assets as mentioned in para 24 of
Note no. 29(B), we are unable to comment on the compliance with the proviﬁons

- of Accounting Standard (AS) 28 “Impairment of Assets’.

The financial statemeitts of the Zonal Accounts Office (Material Management) were not =~

prépared by the Company. The branch auditor has also expressed audit opinion on the

Trial Balances as at 31" March, 2013 of the Zonal Accounts Office (Matericl Ea

Management). Consequently the financial statements of the Company have been prepared
. by incorporating these audited irial balances of Zonal Accounts Office Waieﬁal

. Management).
. Inview of the gbove, we are unable to comment on tHe basis of classification of the assels

and ligbilities, Hicome & experiditure of Zonal Aecounts Office(Material Management)in -

: rhe ﬁnanc:al s!afements of fhe Compmzy as also whe,{kgr such cla,ssgﬁcatmn 5 7
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7 (}2) Provision towards H’ealrh Tax L*:abrlity hds not beén made by the Company since
| previous: years: : :

[ 13) For want of camp!'ere mﬁ:rmmmn the: camulative impact of our: -observations in paras I
1o 12 above and in the. mmexure :‘u this quar.! is not-ascertained.

;Empha'sns of matter

We draw- attentmn to pdia 4 (o) of Note N’o 29{8) stating that mterestamounnng to! Rs. 320? ?3 3
‘crores and guarantee fee amounting to Rs: 0.21 crores during the year has been shown as’
recewabie from reSpectwe DISCOMS Our opinion is not quahﬁad in respect of this matter.

@pmmn

Tn our oplmon and to the best.of our mfermaton and accordmg to the exp!anaunns given to us;

except for matters described in “basis for qualified opinion’ paragraph the aforesaid financial - -
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and -
- fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affiiirs of the Company as at March 3 1,2013;

() In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date

- and, : i _ e

() In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
jR‘eport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requifements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Ordet, 2003 (“’the ord‘er’"f). issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 4-and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, We report that:

. a. We have obtained all the information and explanatiohé which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, and subject to the matters described in para 9 of ‘Basis for qualified
opinion’ paragraph proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by
the. Company SO far as appears from the exammanon of those books and sub_;ect to

: adequate for the purposes of our ‘audit have been received from branches not- visited
" byus.

. & The report on the accounts of the branch offices audited under section 228 by other
.- auditor has been forwarded to us as required by clause {¢) of sub-section (3).of section.
- 228 and have been dealt with in preparing our report in the manner considered:

¢ necessary b’y us”
-d. 'The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss.and Cash Flow Statement dealt
. with by this-report are in-agreement with the books of accounts.

.. In our opimon, sulyecl 1o matters described in pam IO of ‘*Basis for qualzf ed
opinion’ the Balance Sheet, the Statemerit e‘f Profit- and Loss and Cash Fiuw
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Statement dealf by this repm‘t -::omgiy with the Accouﬁtmg Standards referred to ify

- S Secnon 2113C) of the Act;

£ In view of department of company aﬁ‘aus mrcu}ar no. 8&002 the provision of
- disqualification of directors as per see’gnn 274 (1) (g) of the Compames Act, 1956 are
. not applicable to the company.. :

g s per Section 3834 of the Companies Act, 1956, every corhpmzy havmg a pazd up
share capital of Rs.5 crores or above should appoint a whole time Company
Secretary, however, the company has made a part tire appomrment which is in
com‘mventmn 10 the abeve. : . s

Place:Luckmow - o . xS U pep M Yall & Co

Date: March13, 2004 o oo 0 Chaptéred’Accountants
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'(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the ‘members of U.P. iner
fCorpnrahon Limited on:the accounts for the year ended on 31"t March, 2013)

“.n the basis of such tésts-as we conmdered appropriate to apply. thie mforma.tmn and explanannn: 15
rendered to us by the mansgement during the course of audit of head office and the Aunditor®
Report of Zonal Accounts Office (Material Managemenr) andited. b;y other audltors. we repert as

~under -

T®

The company has not mmmazned proper records showing ﬁtﬂ partzculars. '

| including quantitative details and sztz:at:ons of “fixed assets as required by. :

the Companies Act, 1956.

ICH

The company has not carried out physical verification of the fixed assets eRIEE

hence we are unable 1o comment whether any material discreparicy was |
noticed:as such-er nel.

©

-| The company has not dis;:»osed of substannal part of the fixed assets.

doringthe year.

D)

@

As per the information provided by the management, the stock of store

| the frequency of physiecal verification is reasenable.

and spare paris has been physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opifiion having regard to the nature and location of stock,

T

| management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the

The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the

company and nature of its business.

©

us, no material discrepancy was noticed during the physxca! verification of

The company is maintaining proper recosds of mventory As explained tol

inventory.

5

As ififormed the company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured
to companies, firms of other parties covered in the reg;ster maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

®

In view of (iiD) (8) above the clause nos. (i) (b), (© and (d) of the Order,

are not applicable.

©

The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from |

companies, firms or other parties covered in the registers mam“tamed; e 4

under section 301 eof the Companies Act, 1936.

@

In view of (iif) (c) above the clause nos. (i
| (Auditors Reports) Order, 2003 are not-applicable.

(f) and (g) of the Companies |

i 'However xntenml control system. needs to be strgngtheaed

In our opinion and according to the information and expianatm‘ns given. to 1

us there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the |

size of company and the nature of its business for the pﬂréhase of ;
inventories and fixed assets and for the sale of goods & services.

@ =

As informed 1o us there are.no conﬁacts 6r aﬁingements the ‘particalars |

whereof are regiired to b€ entered in the register requirgd to be:
mamtaxged under seetion 301 of ﬂ‘;ﬁ CO;_I!_E?BI{S Act, 1&56

T
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| As informed to us the company has not.accepted any deposits from the

g public, hence the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
‘| provisions of section 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provision of the:
| Act and the rules-framed there under are not-applicable.

| The Company has an internal audit system for its various units by the

. duringthe.yeqr.

firms of Chartered Accountants bui no mtenml audit was. conduca‘ed ;

o

~|'In our opinion, the cost record”s prescnbed under sectmn 209 (1)(d) ofthe s

however, not made a detatled examination of the reoords wﬁh a view to | T ;

determine whether they are accurate-and complete..

i (1x)

T® [

Accorditig to the information and explanation given to us, The compaay is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Employces State Insurance , Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom | .
duty, Exeise duty; Cess, etc. except Wealth Tox,'the return of which has |
70t been ﬁled ana’ tax has not been pa:d smce prevmus Years.

on account of d1spute—

SL
No.

Nnme of the

Statue

" Assessment
year .-

Amount

(Rs. In-
Iakhs)

Férﬂih"whéré
dispute is
pending

Income
Tax

199192

1.00

Hon’ble

Income Tax -
Appellate
Tribunal
Hon’ble

Income Tax
Appellate
Ti:jbunal

| Act1961

7 I‘n‘porhe ,1:-§19§493
" Tax
Act, 1961

1.00

| opinion, the company has incurred cash loses during the current ﬂnanczal_ :

net worth of ihe company- as on the balance sheet date Further in our |-

year as well as.in the immediately preceding financial year.

The company has defaulted in repayment of interest due on loans T
amounting fo Rs.1224.95 crores (Refer Annexure B aftoched with Noie |
1o 8 and faa: note of Note no. 6 jbrng?g_;fpan of t the Baitmce Sheet;)

secugzy by way of pledge of shares, debemures and othier securities.

“The company is not chit fund /nidhi /mutual benefit find/societies; hence
clause-(xiit)-of the Order is not apggcable :

""Fhie cotmpany is not dealing or trading in shares, secunﬂes debenture and
_other investments, hence clause (xiv) of the Order is: notap Hcable: it

| taken.by others from banks or financial institutions.

As infofmed to us the company has not given any guarantee “for Ioans .

P
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(xv) As the accounts are not maintained in such manner which could ideniify

the immediate nexiis for ultimate usage of loan fimds,. we are unable 1o
comment whether loan finds were applied for the purpose for which the |
| loan were obtained. However, as per the explanations: given by the
‘management the loan funds were apphed for. the purpose for whmh ﬂlt
|oans weré obtained. e o
As the aceounts-are not mazntam%d in.such marmer whlch could zdenhfy i,
the immediote nexus for ulfimate usage of funds, we are unable to
comment whether short term funds were applied for the } purpose Jorwhich |
they were obtained. However, as per the explanations given by the
managernent the funds recewed on shart term basis have not been used for |~
: long tepm investnents. ol
vy | | The company has not made any preferentla] aliotment of shares, hence i

' | | slause (xviii) of the Order is not.applicable.

i (an) :7‘3 |

(Xix) The company has not issued any debefitures hence clause (x;x) of t}le
~ g ©Order is not applicable.. t
=X - The company | has nof raised any money by public issue; hence clause. (xx)
- | = | ofthe Otder isnotapplicable,
(exid) As per information and explanztions g:wen to us by the management, o
fraud has b@en done by the company or on.the company.
Place: Lucknow For R. ML LALL & CO: -
Date: March 13, 2014 Chartered Accountants

FRN No, 000932C -

o
-:-_,,—

(R~ P I-WARD
Partner -

M. No. 071448
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, COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ANNUAL

ACCOUNTS OF U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE
YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013 o

The preparaiion of the Financial Statement of t_he U.P. Power Corporation Limited,
Lucknow for the year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting

framework DIESCTi crined

pamgs Act; - 1956 is the mpons:bxhty of the
management of the Company; The statutory aud:tors appomte:d by the Comptroller and

Auditor General of Indna und%soﬁpnﬁ@ulo%h%pames Act, 1956 are _responsible

for cxpressmg oplmon on §& ﬁﬁiabg‘t At ;; S ndi?isé‘c@n 227 of‘the Companies Act,

g

tdd ,:‘%th the A‘ﬁ"img‘ and Assurance Standards
‘ of Chartered ﬁicszq%nr}gtants of lnd;a Thxs s

audlt under SGCthﬂ él 3) (b) of th::.:- 'm_

’f, 7

supplememary audlL 1 cam-

of the statutory auc%; %d 1S hrm"

~poimaril = quiries L?F?lgg:»statutory auditors and
| company personne. a&%&deﬁuh ex""f" ';"gﬁifﬁome of ﬂ)&dm%ﬁntmg records ‘Based on
e,
my supplementary amdlt1 l;wo -fhke to

sect:on 619(4) of the Compames Aotf"l 956 Thil
my view are necessaryifor ent
related Audit Réporf :

BALANCE-SHERT
Cufrent. T.iabiliti

1. TradePay'zib_(No__ )T
The above _doesr- not mél;ide '
Company Lmnted (RPSCL s

ing a better understanding oﬁ__vt:he fi g_ncna];stggomont and the

fe- 5. Rosa Power Supply

\ er.Pumhase Agreement

with RPSCL. Smoe the claim of RPSCL has besn acccpted by the ngh Power Comm:ttee of
the Company, provision of T 1.59 crore for accepted ctaim of RPSCL by the Committee in
respect of deemed energy (10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has resulted in

understatement of Current Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by ¥ 1.59 crore..

Comments on the accounts of Utiar Pradesh Power Corporation ijiled for the year ended 31 March 2013,
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Gther Current Liabilities (Note 8) T 577.09 crore : .
2.1 mb!ht;es towards UP Power Sector Employee Trust: ? 3.76 crore -
The above_d_oes not in¢tade ¥ 18.56 crore and ¥ 020 crore on account of delay/non-deposit
of .GPF and Pens'ion & Gratuity being interest payable on delay n remi,ttance/ non payment
of.dues as worked out and accounted for in financiai statement of CPEF/GPF Trust for the year
'I:OIO-H, This has resulted-in-understatement of Current Ltabzhtles and loss for the year each

by ¥ 18.76-crore.
PROFIT AND LOSS ST&TEMENT

- ’3

‘;a;;;;’r}‘v‘.:ttjr}tmg;F tq”*i‘ 831 crorf, on account of
f%tﬁla Limited (P i

- B nt dated 12 Nggem
37 .
20 Janum-y“ 2012 4nd, éubscaquent amend““’“‘a 15/ modlﬁcanons tfgr

Apri} 201216 M %053-
This has ;Egu]ted méé}éd

; i B v,
b) The above doesshotiinclude revis
(b) The e R VI

h p T ¥ 3 £
for the: penod\(}l Janua;¥ 7 to 31 rch 2 ich was/ Béelﬂed in January 2014 1e.
- " 24 _Aq‘u.‘
before approval of Ac %51’5 ﬁi&ijas rezil _;;m*u g

-vr_..-"‘-&

Power as well as Current Lf%t hity ( I‘l‘adgﬁl}ﬁj_"ﬂhlﬂ% to ie éﬁ;épt’of 323, 16 crore.
.
Employee Beneﬁt Expenses (Employee Cost) (Note-22) T 128.95 crore

As per parag raph o, 8 (by:of Sighi ca - Actounting Pohcles {Note No.-29 A) of the

Company the ‘Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis

of claims received and approved during the year.’

Compmeants on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013.
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This is against the Accounting Staz_ldard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which provides that the
liability for leave encashment payable to the employecs at the time of retirement should be
provided every year on acluarial basis.

6, General

{i) Reconciliation wiih DLSCOMS
Due to non reconciliation of the inter company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis Current

Liabilities, a difference of ? 8392 i’crore cotld not, be taken mto account by the company.

Desplte the comment of 51m1iar nature in2010-11 and 20! I l2, no corrective action has been

taken by the Manag:ment g > g
(i) NOTES ON éccouﬂ'lzs‘{mﬁ@;

"-_t = 4 Ferd.
3
£
O

involved and clalms m re pect Q’F
: %

=)
X
ga

S o Zaas- For and on behalf of the
& Cmnptml!er and udltor General of. Ind:a

. Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013,



MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER &
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956 ON. THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF U.P. POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013

The preparatron of lhe Fmanaai
Statement of the U.P. Power Corporafion
iimifed, Lucknow for the

3t
March 2013 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. The
statuiory  auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 619(2) of the Companies Act
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion
on these [mmucial statements under section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the
Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed
by their professional body, the Institute of

ey pnd

I\—_&;

Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated | _
to have been done by them vide their Aundit |

Report dated 13 March 2014.
17
| Auditor General of India, have conducted a

supplemcntary audit under section 619(3) (b} .

of the Compames Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of  U.P. Power Corporation
- Liinited, Lucknow for the year ended 3}

March 2013. This supplementary audit has |-
| been cammied out independently without access -

to the working papers of the statutory auditors
| and 15 lmited pnmarily to inquines of the
statutory anditors and company personnel and
a selective” examination of . some of 'the
accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit. | would like to highlight
the following significant matters under section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 which
have come to my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statement and
the related Audit Report.

on behalf of Comptro!]er and |

Mo Comments

BALANCE-SHEET

Currexst Liabilities :

1- Trade Payable (Note-7).Rs 19494.13
cYore .

The above dgés not include Rs 1.59 crore

being amounyy yable to Rosa Power Supply

In pursuance to the petition filed by RPSCL
before UPERC a high power cominittee was

=

—

i



S COMMENTS

Company leued (RPSCL) towards deemed
energy In  terms  of Power Purchase
Agreement with RPSCL. Since the Claim of
RPSCL has been accepted by the High Power
Committee of the Company, provision of Rs
1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL. by
the Commitice 1n respect of deemed energy
{10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has
resulted i

Ln”;x?bi'gi.a e \i

e

of  Current
Liabihues as well as Loss for the year each by
Rs 1.59 crore.

formed to analyze the claim, raised by
RPSCL. The decision on the petition was' |
awaited from UPERC, therefore, the
accounting of the same could not be done in
F.Y. 2812-13. Later RPSCL did not accept
the report of the High Power Commiittee, so
agamn a Joint Committee of PTCL and
RPSCI. was constituted for reconsideration
of the recommendation of sarlier commitiee.
Since the decision of UPERC is still awaited
therefore m view of audit comment Rs. 1.59
crore have been provided for in F.Y.
2013-14. .~ :

Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) Rs

577.09 crore

2- . Liabilities towards UP Power Sector
Employee Trust; Rs 3.76 crore

The above does not include Rs 18.56 crore
and Rs 0.20 crore on account of delay/non-
deposit of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being
inferest payable on delay in remiftance/ non
payment of dues as worked out and accounted
for. in financial statement of CPF/GPF Trust
for the year 2010-11. This has resulted in
-understatement of Current Liabilities and loss
for the vear each by Rs 18.76 crore.

.| reconcile .- the--balances with - UPPCL and

——

As per the audited balance sheet of U. P.
Power Corporation Ltd. for FY 2010-11 the
outstanding balances against U.P. Power:
Sector Employees Trust for GPF/Penhsion &
Gratuity appearing under head “Loans and
Advances- Schedule 11" ie. Rs. 9.04 crore
(Net Debit). Since the net liability was
negative hence  interest payable
outstanding dues to Trust does not arise.
So. far as the provision for Hability of
Rs.18.76 crore as per balance sheet of Trust
is concerned, it 1s to submit that Trust has to

- On

necessary adjustment / aceountal has to be
done by U.P. Power Sector Employee Trust.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

- | EXPENSES

| 3- Purchase of Stock-in-Trade (Power
Purchased) (Note~21) Rs 29557.94 crore

{a) The above does not include revised
hills amounting to Rs3.31 crore on account of
reinbursement of Power Gnd Corporation of
India Limited (PGCIL) charges for “Loop-in”
portion in accordance with power purchase
agreement -dated 12 November 2006, MOU
dated 20 January 2012 and subsequent

amendments/ modifications for the period’

pertaining Aprii 2012 to March 2013,

This has resujted in understatement of current
year Purchase of Power as well as Current
Liability (Trade payable) to the extent of Rs
3.31 crore.

Regarding imnclusion of revised hill
amounting to Rs. 3.31 Crore pertaining 16
PGCIL, It is to submit that Branch Statutory
Auditors’ submitied their andit report. on
28/01/2014 ie. prior to verification date” of
the referred bill i.e. 25.02.2014, therefore, 1t
could not be taken in the accounts F.Y.
2012-13. This transaction is accounted for in
the accounts of F.Y. 2013-14.

The above does not mclude revised

(b
axfrountmo 1o Rs 23.16 crore relating to

Regarding inclusion of revised bill of
purchase of power amounting to Rs. 23.16 |

W&Z/-_ E
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PGCIL for the penod 0 Janua.ry 2007 to jl
March 2009 which was received in Japuary
2014 1.e. before approval of Accounts. This
has resulted in understatement of current year
Purchase of Power as well as Current Liahility
(Trade payable) to the extent of Rs 23.16
Crore.

S PO, s 1 -;y,é-. L i
crore pertaining to PGCIL, it is to submit

that Branch Statutory Auditors submitted
their audit report on 28.01.2014 1.e. prior to
verification date 1.e. 14.02.2014, therefore -it
could mot be taken m the accounis of ¥Y
2012-13. These transactions are accoumted
for in the accounts of FY 2013-14.

Emplevee Bencelit Expenses (Employee
CostiNote-223Rs 128.95 crore
4. Dearness Allowance Rs 37.65 crore

The above does not mclude the liability of Rs
1.09 crore against the amear of DA
instalments (@8 percent for the-.months
January 2013 to March 2013. )

Nop-inclusion of the aforesaid liability in
accounts has resulted in understatement of
employees cost as well as understatement of

losses for the year to the extent of Rs 1.09
CYOI¢c.

‘However, necessary instructions have been

Since the DA was declared by the
Corporation m the last week of June 2013
re. in FY 2013-14 therefore, the accountal
of the same has. been done in FY 2013-14.

issued to the umts to account for the DA
arr¢ar as per the term involved.

5. Earned leave Encashment Rs 7-91‘

crore -

As per paragraph_-no._ 8(b) of Stgnificant

Accounting Policies (Note No.-29A) of the
Company the Leave encashment, medical
bepefits and LTC are accounted for-on the
basis of claims received and approved during
the year. This I1s . against the Accounting
Standard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which

provides that the” lability for leave

encashment payable to the employees-at the

“ime of retirement should be provided every

year on-actuarial-basis.

However, as soon as the latest Actuarial

As is evident that the accountal of Leave
Encashment have been made ~as per
Significant Accounting Policy Paragraph no.
8 (b) of Note no. 29 (A) and 1t 15 also

qualified by Statutory Auditor in their |

Report Point po. 10{d).

Valuation on the.retirement- benefits- will-be-

available, the necessary provision in this |-

regard will be made accordingly.

6 General

(i) Reconciliation with DISCOMs
Due to non reconciliation “of ‘the inter

-company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis
Current Liabihties, a difference of Rs 8392.15 |
“crore could not be taken into account by the

company. - Despite the comment of similar
nature in 2010-11 and 2011-12, no corrective
action has been taken by the Management.

transfer/remittance and staff recoveries etc. |

1 In most of the cases transactions between

The balances shown as- Receivables/
Payables against Discoms in the books of
UPPCL could not match with that of the
balances shown in the books of Discoms
noticed by audit because Discoms have
clubbed the different balances e.g.’
transactions  relating to Loan, fund

at one place n their balance sheet.

UPPCL and Discoms are duly matched and
accounted for in the accounts in hand. There
are very few transactions which are in the
process of reconciliaion/ accountal.

Thus, 1t-1s evident that reconciliation of the
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transactions {itemwise) have been done
properly and therefore the contention of the
audit that no corrective action has been
taken, is not correct.

G  NOTES . ON  ACCOUNTS - (Note

29B) .

Contingent Liabilities: Power Purchase Rs
42367 crore '

RPSCL has filed & peution with UPERC for
claim of deemed energy. As per direction of
the UPERC, 2 High Power Commitiee was
constituted with the approval of Chairman and
Managing Director, to rtesoive the claims
mutually. The High Power Committee
constituted by the company has recommended

deemed energy for only 10.62 MUs out of

21029 MbUs involved and claims in respect
of 792 MUs were taken back by RPSCL.
However, the claims 1n respect of 191.75
MUs amounting to Rs 28.72 crore are still
contended by RPSCL which should have been
shown as Contingent Liabilites. by the
Company.

Since the decision on the petition was
awaited from-UPERC, therefore, it was not
possible to establish any hability or to
quantify the contingent vatue of the hability
inF.Y. 2012-13.

However, in view of the Audit comment and
pending decision of UPERC a sum of Rs.
2872 Crore have been shown as Contingent
Liability in F.Y. 2013-14.

(Ad%m(

General Manager (Accounts)

(S.K. Agarwal)
Director jPinanc_e)
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U.PPOWER CORPORATION LIMHED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

PROVISIONAL

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Figures a4 at the snus of | Figurss as st the ond of
Mole Mo, 5 g

*Tonratil reporting periodi prévious reporting porno

L OECHNTEY ARD LIABILITIES
(1} Shareholders funds

[#) Shade Uapial

vy Reserve & Sprpius

(¢ Moneyretanat un

e sREre warranis
{2y Share Applisation Money pending Allotment
{3} Mon-Current Liabilities

{a) Long-Tem Doirgwngs

it} Delenred Tax Limisliizs (Nef) . T

{(:‘a_(_)lba; Long-Tann { abiltiles

feij b Las'égfl"érm Provisions
{4} Current léahéﬁ{ies

{2} Short-Temt Bomowings

(b} Trade Payable

o) Ofher Corrent Liakilities

ey Shod-Term Provisinng

TOTAL

#H. Assels
@1}_ Non-Current Assets )
in)Fied Assets '
(%E Tangible Assels
iy intan m?*l& Asseis
iy Gz then-Progress
3 x Ansels under Develepment
B Mo Curent nwesiments
() Baferred Tox Asses (Nel)
{1} Long-Term lcans and advances
tey Other Non-Current fssets -
12) Garrent Aszels
{23 Caurrent Investinenls
b inventones.
(&) Trade Recelvables
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
{E‘}'Shﬁ?ﬂ-’?‘enﬁ Leans and S .-_:;;q:t:l':l
() COther Cumrenl Asspts '
Inter Wnil Transhars
Significant Accopnting Poficies
Netss on Accounts
Note 1.he 29(B} form intearal Par of Accunts:

TOTAL

1 2BE90726 SO D 548487 FRA0
4 {3B25058220 [3POUB3TERATT)
3 50505518031 7244500113
a AGIBIBAEGSS THIBIRARIEE
% 921614825 9296511825
[ 10358017207 IGTETE523
7 173688522847 19484 1551200
g 5328155734 5FTOBAZERS
& BA7IIS008R0 "
2 205880715 ZEROER5ED
_16 2087850161 2036714791
11 18529730354 THO00526255
12 1855766757 1B5ATRBIST
13 ABBSEOOIBIIG UEBZETNTT
ta. 1441594540 44 1068R54
1% -BTEE3TIS065 146352923500
16 SEESDOTI0S SRATEITROZ
b BHIILITOTF 304550873
8 336RTAI008 STEORTISHIE
1810274661 1789332519
25(8) :
iciic))
1 7 641935008603 532263112950

m/

{Surendry Knmarg
Dy. Chief Agéounts Officer

. RUSussay

Gengral Manage:(Ac

ng/




U.PPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
A4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNDW.

FEAL

PROVISIGNAL
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.{}3,2(}@4
8 { Amgunt in Rs, }
- W e Figures for he Quereal Figures for the ond of
] F‘T*a.t;cul.%r., Haig No. Reporting Period P revious Repening Pedod
) Reverun konx Opearations (Gtoss) 19 BAAITA457 D 2683 ?{} 113147
v, {11y Other dncoms 0 249108439 3
“T;Ez; TOTAL REVENUE (140} 204605553658
N 1 Coslotl . i
7 Purchases nl Q%'ofk in- TF@-[?D c’awe{ Purchaseth 1 BTV 28907 2B5579384505
= 3 C%zanga*& n Invenioses of Finshed -
G, \ﬁ ok in Progress-and Stockis Tridle -
o 3 Cwgloves Benefits Expense Emgloyen Cosh 2 128475305
5 Fingnue Gvo:-:Ls {raterest and Fics Changes) 23 174603457
- & Degrecinlion o Amotizaion ggense a4 2_'294!3?56 2?341?"5
7 Ohee Ezpenses ;
_ap Adimisisirative, Generat-8 Other Exgenses 5 1%3559%9 Zﬂ?“}._r‘}‘_‘bf:l
b} Repaus and Mainignonce Expeases 26 S9p41 11
I <} Bad Delna t?_?”’_t'b_\fi.-_.:iﬂi& 27 3 552303 1132‘%
= Bw TOTAL EXPENSES B 36462"’%‘ fray :3?5{5 74
’ *rofdt telore Prios Pertod incomef{Bxpendior e} Exceniignm and ; fociors i P
o L Exwaondinury tens and Taz - (V) (8013713653 ) g_‘ggmesagg;zn
v Prig pem)d trscesrned Expenstueg 2R B3ATEETITY GABTES TN
* Wil Ex BT B ’
) vitl slae E;x%m weingny lems and zax(v Vi -V 83452105375}
1% Exaordinasy fems ‘ .
K Prodit valors Tas (A < 16 {(6345105375)
M Tacewenze
a)  Curent Tax R
by Defeced Tax » = P
~ XA Prol fLoos) for the Peded from Continuing Operations AR & 345210557 5) (3753 i 'f}_
A r}mw{i,cxsa; from Discontiadng Oﬁe’abcﬁs - v
Y Tox Expense of Liscontinuing Opefaiions -
X P’reﬁif{tb’ss) from Tiseoninuing Dperalions (Aller Tax) R0V} - -
XYL ProfiRLoesy far the Perind (X 5] i (63852105375) [34793233800)
AV Earminus per B quity Share: . '
4} Basic - (177.79 (194,92}
by Died o _ (17779 (191,92}
Significadt Accounting Policies
Motes o Acopunts
o Motz 110 290021 form imtegral Pan of Accourts.
{Sﬂmwm Kot / {AK.Guptal }
By. Chie! Azgounts Officer Genedal Msnnged Arcoun
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

SHARE CAPlTAL

NOTE -1

{Amiount in Rs}

Particulars

As-at 31.03.2014

AR 22 31,03.2013

{A} AUTHORISED ;

“BOROCOD00 Equity share of par value of Rs. 1000~ each
{previous year 400000000 Equily share of parvalue Rs. 1000/ each)

{2 ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAIDUP

L ASEO02248 Endity share of par valug Rs 10004 each

{prewious year349487769 Equily share of par vakue Rs.1000/ each) '
{of the ahove shares 361 13200 were alinted as fully paid up pursusit ©
UP Fowsr Secter Beform Scheme for considertion oiber then cash}

B00C00000000 AB000000000N
366502288000 SHRDAET TSRO0

TETAL

IE600E 26000

349487788000

&) During the year, the Gomipany'has Bsued 7414480 Eguity shares of ,'R&%G{}Q gach only 8nd has not bought' bank any

shares,

b} The Cornpany has only one class of equity shares having & par value Rs, 10004 per share.

o} Pussing the year ended 31st Maréh 2044.no.dividend has been deciared by Soard due to heayy accumuated loss.

<1} Delait of Shareholdérs holding mere than 5% shares in fhe Company:

Shareholders Name

As al 31.03.2014

As al 31032012

1. of shares

Yorge holding No. of shares, “age nolding
LShvernment of UP : - - — : :
) BEEH02268: 100%. 349487768 100%

23 Reconcillation of Ng, of Shares

{Arnoynt n As:)

o, bf Shares aéon

tssubd duwring the year

31.08.2013 Buyback duting th& ;zear. N, Q»f Shares a5 on Ed-.ﬁ?a‘zﬁ"_‘* .
;@4;@3—7?59- 7414408 - 3539;;22@3 A
A




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

MOTE -2

fAmount in Bs.

Farticulars

Asat 31032004

As at 31.03.2013

)

9

Capital Reserves

Consumers T ontributicns towards
Sewvice Line and ofher charges
s per last financial statement

Subsities towards Cost of Capitat

azgets
As per last financial stalement

As g:e;ulsﬂ financia
Addi- Profiloss)

i statement

for the year as DEr
‘slatement of Profit & Loss

118157947

2728354

s"l
.2_‘;

{3067251344874)

115157847

(297 105005659}

(IHTL3I23G00}

TGTAL [392805832057] R
NOTE -3
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY _
{(Amount i Rs.}
Particulars Ao al 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2013 i

Shara Application Money

{Pendieg for alfoimsnd i the Sovt, of UP)

SO505918033

2445001

i TOTAL 50505813033 FZ44500113)
Reconciliation of Share Application Money 7 {Ameynt in Rs)
Shiare Application Money Recsived Aot Shere Application Mengy

as on-31 03.2013

curng the yest

during the yeag

ag o 3103204

7244500113

I S0E75916218

7414489000]

5_@59591&;?31\

AL




& U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14.ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKHOW,
NOTE -4
) LONG-TERM SORROWINGS
IAmount in Rs.)
PARTICHLARS L As 21 31.03.2014 As at 31.&3\1{_}13» j
A. UNSECURED LOANS -
TERM LOANS
Finuneial Pacticipation by Consumers
& Loen , ' 1937278 704937278
Less -Transier 1o Discoms 48145084 ABTASIEL
22792904 22TH2184
- - -Agd - interest adorued & gus 17944325 35736520 17944328 35TARS0
' Sul Total {A) 35716520 FTIE5IY
B, LOANS RELATE 10 DIBCOMS
{3y Dakshioanchsl VYRL
SECURED '
2 58% Won Converibls Borg AR4ETI33652 ¥ e)
Eanks H2SEIGHATSD 75580859031
UNSECURED
REC V148T TG 4350000000
PFEQ 187652870 5125114200
HUDCO 1557346553 2239640523
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP). )
LOAN o 419556268
UP CDVERNMENTIN.B:AIDED PROJECT)
LOAN & BEOSAE12105 374865280 BIOGANAIST2
= {5} Madhvanchal VVNL
- SECURED
0EHW N Convertibie Bond A03W0T04L 8
Banks AHOB7RETA4T 41251106912
UNSBEOURED
REC ‘ TETEAB5070 JA50060000
- PFE. TRE224E170. TAITIEOD
HUDLO 1806749511 2258370548
UP GUVERNMENT (APDRPI ) L
LOARN ' ] T20BR5538
WP GOVERMMENT{W.B.AIDED PROJEGT) , _ o
~ Loan : o YIATPEAOT24D 10532427 10 SB4683TEN0E

AR,

Cominog tonext page.... .



U.PPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOH N AARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

LONG-TERM BOHROWINGS

NOTE -4 { Continue }

{Arnount in 5.}

PARTICULARS ( As 31032014 j As at 31032013
{8) Paschimanchal YWHL )
SECURED
3 EE% Non Gonvertible Baod 25548018182 a
Banks 417858313734 41422885357
UNSECURED
REC Fa4A005213 S3R0000000
PFC - - 75991068310 TRA1TARIOG
HUDCO 1642572183 24R1085202
UP GOVERNMENT APDRP)
LOAN ] 3B E5E70
UP GOVERNMENTIW.B.AIDED PROJECT) _
LOAN [ T rh bl ] TASZROYE3 56631054132
td}  Purvanchal VYNL
1 Domveruble Bondg 39R1840E255 [+
TRON4TS 139 SABAITEEA37
ST5E83I550. A3BO000000
PEC BRI04890 B2B3482600
i 1593335651 2342488567
UP GOVERMMENT (AFDRPL
LEIAN ) 2353359101,
UF’ GOVERNMENTIVW.B AIDED F‘ROJEO?} ‘
LOAN & 1{A897 1509058 241245368 BEZO634(833
fey Hesco
SECURED . T
BER% RMon Donvertibiie Bopu ‘7152\5‘?;115 4]
Sanks, 14255070555 13ATH0ISED
UNSEGURED
e 19B2ZB02350 900000000
00844750 1BF4ER4B00
UF GOVERNMENT {APDRPY o i
LOAN % IB1UTOIEIS Irourald ABIZR695373
Subr-Total {8 }- 491806700435 281767512068
GRAND TOTAL LOAH {4+B)  431RIG4IBL5S 201803748588
Mele -

SOPEFAARL,

The wrrms of r-.rpa';"me.qi, delauttdéails & gusraniee dermils P been aansxed with this.ndte Reter Anroe-A)
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

MNOTE: 5
- QTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
: {Amopunt in e )
- Pactictars As At 3 052043 l As ot 31.63.204%
1"7-‘\\ )

Secutily Daposits from Cansumens

7o00427805
Interest on Seawity Deposits

from Consummeds 12383930

FOO0477355

7342831825 12033930 T12811825

B Less Provisional Transfer to )
Dakshingnanal S B4BA0000T BAGROT000
I Madbyznchar WL 736300000 FAGE00000
Paschimgnchat VWL 2183500000 - 2183500000
-, Purvanchal YYHEIL 2624900000 Q391200000 2624500000
o TOTAL 521611825 21811875
B NOTE-§

= SHORT-TEAM BORROWINGS
‘ - (Amount in R}

A Particiutaes . l A5 2 31.03.2012 |

As 2t34.03.2013

Swardratt from Banks
- Ceniral Bank of India (Guaranieed by GoliF

0
Ak B4 TTIIEEN
- ansy charge oo Recslvables of Ceporaion
o Bank ABSATRAR4E BLEGIGATED
{Pan Passu thamgs on-Reteivables of Corporation)
110 Bank O O 385791048

iPan Passu charge on Receivaties of Comonaliong
ndien Overseas Hank” i

{Chawge on Siock Roecaivabies & Curent Asseis)

Oniertat Bark of Gomimercs

Fan Passu chamge on Haw malenel Slocks & Cuent Assels)
Pank of lndia

UEB4T2384

1435080095

1434010188

[rCHRET——

) LABFaRI8T 00000000

¥an Passy chiange on Recelvablies.of THECOMAS)

Kirur Vipsya anic . TAEI4E845 FHAA39045

iPar Passy chams on Receivablas of e Gompries
Leans relates to DISCOMS [Unsecured)
{a} Dakghinanchal VYN

Wew Okhia Industrial Dev. authority FEGXIRH00 BaR4ORtn

Handi Parishad ‘ o TEGIZENO0. 415200000 124BE0LI00
{h) Madhyanchal YUNL ’ ‘ '

fewr Okni Indusivial Dev, sotheriy _ATEAFSH00 BYF400000

wandi Parighad ’ 4 ATHOTS008 158700000 A75100000
(¢} Paschimanshal VVNE

e Crhia induslriat Dav. auhaity 467225000 . 345000000

Wiandi Parishad g. © 4BT2ISODD 172950003 518850000
{z} Pumvanchael VL

New Okila Ingustial Dev. swhority- 831175000 &02460000

Mahei Parishag & SF1175600 2052300008 SU3ERN000
(e} Kesco '

M Okl indoswial Disd, authorly 165400000 101340000

Mahdi Patishad g 156400000 SOTE0000 BETE0000

TOTAL 10358017207

“Tha amount of defaull of Shor-Term Borowigs s RS,

" ELELINAL

i- as @13‘3‘,&3‘\2&14’.

/]

11167574923



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

HNOTE-7
TRADE FAYABLE
{Anmicunt in Rs)
Particularg . Az 3t 31.03.2014 A%t 31.03.2013

Lizniitly for Purchate of Powsr ' 122ERE522843 ) 154541251330
TOTAL 123688522045 184541251932

7 NOTE-B

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
: _{Amountin Rs.}
i Barticulars I As.a131.03,2014 1 A5 ot 31.02.2013 i

imeres! acorged & due

Cuerant Maturlly of Long Term Borrowings

Liabiiity tor Capital Supplies! Works 1251866344 T2RIG0LIT S
Liatilty for O & B Suppies | Works: 204784972 ETIE
~Stali Related Lisbiifies TR BRMETA

Depersits & Netentions from Suppiiers & Oihers 482188027 4B3BTHB0Z

Electncity Duty & Ciher Levies pa yakie 1o Sowt. 524125341 84125541

Deposil for Electrification works ) 1315565628

Supry Linbilities ZROF104a3

& o L INL JUITROTAR

Lighfies for Expanses 383102483

Dizhiliting towsrds WPPCL OPF Trus) ZBAGTA

Liabilities towards Power Ssctor Emploves Trust ‘

Brovident Fu ) { 114585502 {97743403;

Pensian snd Grgtaity Liabitly 116030593 1445051 135307317 37563814
?G}AL 222373557%4 217680082855

_Loss Provdional Transier 1o DISCOMS 1B00GA200000 18003200000
_TOTAL 3 BR2BISNTS4 Sr7088285%

Noiei- Dataits of tntersit Acorued & Dus (Flafer AnneuresB) nd Cusrent Matusity of Long Ferm Horrowings (Refer Annaxure-C)
are anrzxed with this Nots.

HLSLeANRL



Ny

4U.F. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTE BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

Swavement of Interast Accruad & Due

Annexura-B o Hote-8

B 2073-14
1 JUNSETURED LOANS .
T Hooie T ZEo0s44256E
Totai- & -
B itoans felaté 1 Discoms .
SiMo.f  Hameof the Discom AFTIHP Workd Bank HUBCG | AEC(Transi) | PFC(Transl): Ranks Totd
1. Medrmanchal Vichut Vilssa Nigsm e 451598833 1435500441 IR TRITIEAS T26011A. 5EA9R530 AEFHOEEN
¥ iPunanchal Vityie Yitrn Migars Limfed . AB1AR1063 TNASELCT 05 20634 AT Ty SIHIGTEE 234712350 130EBEEa) 4
2 |Padchérimchal Vidna Vitran Migam Liniled) . FEBEIED VBB 175 TEATEEY 2510555 SIHHLA T 647135754 AT
3 iDedcshingechal Widnat Vitran Migam: Limined RGP e SEG1 SETNCHTG|  1MSESITNG VERIDERS 1381537637 BB 1650553
5 MESCG T5oREEs] - i _arannl _ITMERLE 150943350 309191141
Tfotai-8 3761498540 33554745407  J83A00G73] 314740067 377733122 3210838517 30303673758
{Total Interest Accroed & Due (Total A+BY S i 13134548818
_ » Bankwise st of interesk secrued & due 3 annexed os Annexure-A "DISCLOSURE OF SORADWING AS REGUIRED 1N SCHEDULE-VT” §
E.Y. 2012-13
T JASECURED LOANS :
3 feoe . i HIRATAE
T |Tomak & 2R3I0B43258
L3 |Loans Relate o Discoms
SiHa. Hame of the Ciscom APDRP Worlt Bark HUBTO Bartks Tota
| Fatiiwfanchal Vabni ibran Hajam Croed NI 1435502 141 AATHOGT} GhEERTeA] 25165
2 [Pucvanchal Vidwut Waran Bhgaen Limited ALTTEIRTS RIS LA0T o0 H98236557
3 asehimanchial Vichot Viran Nigem Limiped - BEEIRNTHO) AOROBS LTS LSS BEFATHAAE
4 [Delahinanchal Vicat Yiran Higam [imited FEE LR SO ¥ FHEA2053 121 7116062
5 IWEsCT BRI U i 212 FA000Y
Total-B JIGAINTROS)  3355474540|  344095732] 3590133477 P
Totai fnierest Atcrued & Due {Total AtB} : zr;as'&?’iﬁﬁﬂ

/
7
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

Annexue-C to Mote - 8

{Amountin Rs)

Statement of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings

EY, 2093-14
I iLoans Relate to Dis{:o.mé
5 , ' ‘
’ Hame of the Discom APDRP World HUDCO Total
Ho. Bank ]
1 [Madhvanchat VVNL ol ol 7amerayT2 755674772
2 {Purvanchal VWL 0 9 848220189 248220189
-3 |Paschimancha) WvNL 0 3 . ODB4BSNESD 908445088
4 _|Bakshinanchal VWVNL 0 G 787509950 7E7H09950
5 {KESCO B 0 g . 0
Total {0} o D 3300000000 3300500000
Total Current Maturity of Long Teem Borrowings 3300000000
EY. 2612-13 1
|1 iloans Relate 1o Discoms
:;’i Name of the Discom APDRP Wortd Bank HUBLO Total
't Iadhyanchal VWVNL- 20420462 79810290 776275009 876505767
2 |Purvanchal VWML 23776088 18280632 267185198 Sa724191%
3 {Paschimanchial VL 38009330 60ZBI0AT 203839785 9999121521
4 {Dekshinanchal VnL 38729732 28405710 802900003 £70035450|
5 IKEsCO 2424387 , D O] 34z4387
Total (B) 120360000 T86753660] . 2350000000 3657119669
Total Current Maturity of Long-Tern Borfowings ' 3657119669
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UP.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
1A-ASHOK MARG, SRAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNGW.

HON-CURRENT INVESIMENTS

fAumountin Re.}

Particulars

p—

As 8131532014

-As AL 31032093

LGHG TERM (NVESTMENT N EOLATY (M RTRLMENT AT COGT iijnq\.o i)

ALl ot LR R s L]

JR21A7A00 Squity Shares of Ra 304 sach Fully pand i
147400 Lquity Bhares of B9n 106 smch Fully paid ug, )
Feom s SODZONGE shams ace alldled forconsideration
parmuant e KESA Zone EOL) schams 2000

e Appboaton Maney pendng tor aliohmest

Loss - Prsasion for dirmaeton in iavéstiment
o) Dakzhinanohal WL
mc;m,zu Equity shargs of Ba 10000 sach Tully pasdt up
{ 12A5R2T4 Equity Shizces of Bs 10005 pach Fully pat ug §
Share Applicatian Monsy panding fof sksimapt

Logs «Provigion for diminution onvastaen

e} Madhyanchal VWNL

OTHOSEST  Equty sfincesof Re. 10004 sach fully pasa up
§22041084 Equdy Fhared of As $00T00- sach Fully pad g 1
Share Ppplicabss -'.mr"‘,r pending for sticiment

Less - Proviskon for giminutinn o mwestman
L) Paschimanihal Wkt
2ATRIER Eily sharas of B 1-,Jw-wq.h§m.;;m;i,;_.-
| 1RFE0ES  Equilty Shares. of Ha, :.
Snara Apglicatien Money parding for ail -‘i!fw-r?

Lesa - Provson for diminuios nonvestment
[£5] Puwanchal YYNL
JEe0?PIE  Equity shares of fla, 10008 each pawf upr
¢ ._."—t 1T Enuity Sharss of R 10000 sach Fully paws up )
Shave Apphcation Money pepding fer siotment

Legs - Frovision lof dismunon in invesimsnt

{1 s Sonsbhadm PGOL ]
A28 Equlty shares of Bs 100
i BR% ) Epuily Bhaees of B
fg) W Jawatarper Vidyut Ulnsdan Nigarn

- dih il paid op
Fully gaitiup. )

fathér man'cash

HLTADND

_ mnioson)

18RG3ITAQ0T

. AUEINA5RART
A "D!r" =20 334

“IL\!'"I"-E SO0

Fraoasyrag

24781513000

TRIEBETONS

T2AVBIE00ES
as133p0an0

HBaaT a0

HOBEE1ETAID
<iZEaz13RMG

a5

@

SOOTRE
B0 Equity shares-of R 104 ebety Rilly palif ug
{ LO00 ) Equity Shaves of Rs 1006 sach Fully paill up. 3
{hy Ms. Yarmig Power generation 06, 125005 12500
. TR0 Equay sheres of fs, 10/ eRdh fully patd ug '
i 12500 ) Fouity Shaves of Bs. 104 éach Fully raidap
{# Mis Sowthern U.P.Power Transmiasion Co. (44 520900 i
| BO00 Epdy Shates of W5 104 sach Fully peidup. ¥
{ O ) Eepuky S i of Ms 200 magn Suly pami e §
B Associales -
(&) UPPTEL » )
33152 Boudy sharas of Rs. 1D00--each Ry paitug B2YRASREO0 27133362000
{ 22133357 ) Syuiy Shves of R (000K each Fully pad up 7
trom s ABZIT00 shaes fre alloied lor congiderdtion cther than cash
Share Appidztion Money penting for aliowment @ o
’ ' ’ TAASIE00 2150359000
Less - Provision Sor dirminution in investrment o REREA00G VREZTATHED0 3134118069 ‘{BOREEEA009
TOTAL 15625230364 TR0EE1EG
Aggrepate armoum of unguotes] imies strnent in pquily shares. § Shose Spobeaton Money a5 on 31.03 4014 infRs IEMESAEEASS
(Fumdous year RE. 140301442238 .
2 Agyregsle ameunt of pitasiom for dirnuton mads ugss 1032018 are He SIABIBE0D (Previous peBc s 1213B0TIBO0R
? Cohatsing Be scoumlated Josses o Discome/UPPTOL 2 Siowben tordimitoion -hes been made dunng the yesr e 2 4ZIEE520000

{ Previcus yesr Rs; 1240833000

Tha gimsuintdf provising for dimmubonis based oo Nt worth catcuialed on tha basis of gutind Balancy shoets of B

SRS b

RS EUPPEL LR EY 2042413



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

NOTE -12

{Amountin Bs.}

Particuiars A5 at 31.03,2014 As at 31832013 ‘i
A LOANS { SecurediConsidered Good) . .
KESEG - Suﬁs%ﬁiaryv} - 1HS00GE008 1950000000
= { a5 par UP Taansfer of KESA Zong EQU Scheme - 2000}
Less - Provision for B/0 Loan 185000000 1758 17RE000800
- infecest Aoorued & Dus 4T2535334
Less - Provision for B/D interest 472535334 a g
~ LOANS { Unsacy re:l-‘Co_’nsidgred' Dioabtiul) )
KESCO {Subsitiary) 2277 A ‘22?}’5771'_4
. intgrast Accived & Due 35844246 15844248
341960 263641960
- Less « Provision for BA3 Loan & inferdst 263641560 0_ 763841560 @
NPCL {Licenoee)
interest Acorued & Dug
iess - Provision for B/D Losn & inerest ¥
Othier Licencees #33010
Less - Provision for B/D Loan Ba3010 o 233010 o
Cihers 4052352
Less - Provision for B/ Loan 4082357 g !
Agrivuliural Bank {Specizl Programming} .
{UnsecurediConsidered Good) FEFAE000 ZHTAG0G0
Caposits (UpsecurediConstdarsd Good) - »
Oithars ) B2244730 ) 82244730
& Less - Provision for doutilful deposits 224473, FA0Z0EEY _ B224473 FANR0TEY
TOTAL i55766257 TBEE76657.

Tt

HAIBLRINAL




- U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWARN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE - 13
OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS

i {Amount in Rs.}
{ Particulars { As at 31.63.2014 - 1T A at 31.08,2013 T
Bestrusturing Alc 743038434 1 THE303BA34
Réceivabiles on account of boan
{Unsecured and Congidered good) )
= Madhyanehat WVNL S21876B5728 5RQE607T9112
) Paschimanchal VWL 71802137803, 5303483158
Dakshinanchal VWAL 163507505452 ABDELGTIZA
o " Punianchab WL 115303824005 BBATTEES03Y
' KESCO 25133791813 470714984692 16185687750 27ESEOS40735
= ABBELE028 156 TIBBT T
NOTE - 14
- INVENTORIES,
{Amount in K8
H
. - 4
Particulars As @t 31.03.2814 i As at 34832013
{2y 3tores and Spares
Slock of Materials - Capital Works 5835626843 SBAELORBAD ,
Stock of materials - O & M 731610028 BSETAOBSTT 731084348 8566783189
{B)Others? AG7E17ETS ABTETT6TS
SUBTOTAL T34526544 7034400862
Less - Transferia
Uttranchat PCL 471801744 471807744 o
- DISCOMS (Provisional } 4254500000 4726101744 4254500080 4725101744
' 2308424800 2308209118
Less - Provision for Unseviceabls Storss 2120430250 2120430280 -
Less- Transfet to DISCOMS, 1253200600 867230260 1253200000 867230260
T TOTAL. 1441584540 1441068858
" i}%hﬁ( materisls nciude material Ssustiin fabricators, c-hsr;;iete miaterial, scrap tansforrer sgntior repair store,
~ exgessishoriags pending for invesligation and maters in transis
. - lMventaries are valusd at cost.
KUSHMWAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LI
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

MITED

NOTE - 15

fAmoantin R}

( Parlicuiars

As. 21 31.03.2014

Azt 31.03.2043
Sundry Deblors FHIBEIANLA T FEETaT e
Less - Transferin DIBCOMS 71211853833 71211853033

SUB TOTAL
Less - allowanzse for Bad & Doubtiu! Debts

Bundry Deblers frough KESCO °
Less - Alowancy for Bad & Doubihd Debis

Crebiors - Sate of Power { Subsidiary )
KESCO
Dakshinanchal VML
Madhyanchal VWL
Paschimarichal VebiL
Purvanchal VWNL
SUB TOTAL

Lws Amount recstund cintially o Gowl Degars™

Lass - Allowsnce for Bad & Doubiful Debls

T 4953400009

295789767E

5204820958

B204820555 -

2277488104
14315368297
18874507128
3585835100

52036

FOB534387

G0387508353

1995892130

TSaET057

SRR 84S
753017598

BEDAB2COES

BY3737 501
AS1206TTZ25
3095104565
1123481241

FAR508477

&0
33

SATOOBs 45

4519375418 560122035 7625425837 144885047508
- - Total 87863725065 146353923530
Y Becurgd & Considered Sood -
Unsecwied & Considered Good 1EG5GETARSY
) Zensidered Dousiful mmfusrm?
Other Debls A
Unsecured & Donsidersd Goo GUI0RNATI2E. Q4258056065
Considarsd Dottt 3642528901 i 5{1%:1%1 ]
72850572028 10154581031 8 BEziacniz 183114440344
Leks - Provision for g § Doubiiul L‘sabis 83337?15 3 o 58312203034 )
Less - - Transfer to Qi;"iCDMS ) 41551877280 f3622084253 43551877260 16760625754
T TOTAL B7R637 25065 - 1463539235590
* A per. UP Transfer.of KESA Zone EDU Scheme - 2000
“ Qeckipl fom Gowt, Departments against Elsclricily dues for 208 ofr behall of Dissoms, pending aiiacawn
i

KUSUMWAL



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

CABH AND CASH EQGIHVALENTS

HOTE - 16

{Amount in R}
N Pagicutars ! ASATH D12018 A% at 31.05.2013
- : . . H
F A Bplancas with Banks
v Cuvrent & Olher acoourt SYAIDOS2RG i
in Fixed Deposit accounts SHeriaeay 14530761607 AIFTRS06E24
B Cash on Hand
£ Cagh wr Hand { Including Stamps in hand ¥ 153135263 . )
ash imprestwith Siall 25710043 1838467308 187657 158
SUBTOTAL WPZOBGTEUS 1OIDNERTE02
Léss Provislonal Transferts - €
Craksninanchal VWL
Klaghyanchal VL
anchat VL
= il VL 4861700000 4BE1TIR00G
TOTAL §BA3307008 S247517E02
NOTE.-17
SHOET-TERM LOANE & ADVANTES )
{Amount in Rs.}
- ; , 1
Particulars As ol 31,83 2014 | #5 5L 31.03.2013 %
ADVANCER {UnsecurediConsidered Goasl)
S“op rsf Contracin’s
{.a8s - Frovision loe Doubifd Advances 2113625
Tax dad g al source A09110711
o Advance ntome Tax 132BA33
Frings Benedt Tau - Advange Tay A2VEIG S2TRIY
i Less - Pyovisign _ AM02821 1175498 41n2E21 (175458
%
- “BS1335707 304550873

sy

RepSunsaalL



U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARDG, SHAKTL BH&%WAN, LUCKNOW.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE - 18

{Amountin RS}

FParticulars

As-at 31.03.2014

A8 2131.03.2M3

trcome Aocured & Dus

fncome Agcrued but fot Due

Receivabies. (Unsecured) -
Utiranchal PCL
UPRVUNL

& ’ UPPTOL

Sub Total
Subsidiaries (Unsecurad! -
- HESCO
Dakshinanchat ViyNL
Madhanchiad VVHL
Paschimanghal Vbl
Purvanchal VENL
- Sub Yoial
' Emnplayens
Oiriery

Total
Less - Provision for Doubtful Recsivables

Regefeables ont account of Loap {tnsgcured)
wMadhyanchal VVHNL
Less - Liabilifies agains! Loan
Paschimanshal VWNL

1924715539
41065100

240035973
2205816812

368381350
4156182887
4672755346
ASERORA5TE

4208833074
1292

17975
472114563
7834483352

T iB48TEI5810
2845762582

5333177782

519315628
15421463

1874715530
34797988

_ 2p2B118E
1981774723

366638487
ITRO620455
4356751008

HE720068
37H630590

2B7BIZBOT IO
2573328077

20638883237

THRET 10827

SHED5S1TTIRR

2654250149

23150052680

3401183145

87442084393 14502185608
Lass - UabRities against Loan TOASR1S933 170B4GEIG0 7285815933 718352578
Danshinanchat VWNL GBa5EEGE25 18011253752
Less - Liabilities against Loan 220244350 766845235 BUTTIA4390 110343109362
Pubvanchal VYNL BRO1BIB0ZZ 14745879027
Less - Lighilides against Loan 7094041014 SO7598006 8844533083 S901145944
3 KESCO BOH320508, 19960307 32
Less - Lishillies against Loan ) 508330508 g 1996030732
Prepaid Expensas 5382540 5338213
= THe of Fixad Assets Panding Investigation I2AL4E55 32844855
Less - Provision for estirated josses 3284485 20880370 3284485 2EEEDATD
. . - 34287532008 58208213116 -
- Less Provisignal Transter to- '
= " Dizkshinanchal ViNL 32400000 32400000
a Madtyanchal VWML §2000000 92000000
- 'Paschimanchal WNL 216800000 218800000
Pyrvanchal WWHL 255900000 600100000 255900000 600100000
' Total i 33687432058 57608113116

ALISLIAWAL




KRISHRAL

=3 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
NOTE -13
REVENDE FROM OPERAHQNS (GROSE)
P 7 ' {Amount in Rs.)
Parficuiars For the Yeir ended on For the Year ended on
’ - 31.03.2074 31.03.2013
SALE OF POWER
Extra State Consymers: o TE5902708
Supply in Bulk
a- NPCL 1532153860 1300556114
b Subsidiaries
=3 Drakshinanchal VVHL F227 1801360 S2585422620
d Y Madhyanchal VWNL S587 1456000 ATASSA5343D
Paschimanchal VL Q4467888000 85451428860
Furvanchzl VVNL 5381319360 ‘ 5TBB1653100
KESCS 393216540 304437445220 11335556310 268004210434
TOTAL 304437445220 266470113142
NOTE -20
OTHER ii‘é{:'ﬁﬁﬁ
) _ {Amount in Rs.}.
P — For the Year ended.on i For the Year ended on
31.83.20128 31.03.2613
# lnterest fromy ‘
) Loans o Sl F45440 835718
Loans 1o NPCL { Lisences) 737 TATT 4188305
Fixed Deposits 124193006 » 24309638 -
) Otters 18075587 214789283 38708121 124871843
& Othernon gperating ncome
ncome fram CaniractorsiSupphiens 1148384 ZEEDIOE
Fentat from Siaff . 2008556 1487684 B
Wiscelisneous Retsipis 31072218 34316155 2254178 &B01972
TOTAL 248108428 131673815
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTS BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

PURCHASE OF POWER

NOTE - 21

{Amdunt in Rs)

For the Yeor endad on

L Particulars.

For the Year endéd on

31.03.2014 31.03.2618
Fower Purchazsed from -

NTPC BYP44854191
Power Trading Corporation Lig. 1913206582
NP ; Zhaganat
LIFRVUNL 25TREREADT
Satlay JYNL 3550632244

o STESIGEGEE
ST FOOEEN543
Aslar

S4BZEM27

NTEC (WL SIMI362517

Teta Powar Trading Uo, L. AT SA04R1
Glabat Enengy Lid, 405951402
LAMOO £ Lid F NETS

THIE

Vighnu Praysg

ROSA Powet

Aol Piowar To. B, Lid,

Fiswer Puichase Trrough Energy Exchange. 354135522
Bajaj Energy Pyiiid. 1735T004236
Laney Angara Power Uid, 1947HTIEINZ

SHEAN [UMPEY

G BR. Boergy Pyl Lid.

Co-Geherating Units

Surcharge .

Unschedubed Interchangs & Reantive Energy O
inter-statg Transnjssion & Relatod Charnes From -

[RREIL Rk

FHAIEEI
154580 uaY
L ZOSREAGING

325355

Powee Ghd Cospornfics Lid, 1ITEIERRTTS HIETETH
y P Fiﬁéﬁ;ﬂ'—m (3.-:-{.‘_’ g6y Gorg: ) | Eamanoss G742
TOTAL - Purchase of Power IR07ISETOR2 aseTETOTLN
Less - Rebate agalist Powear Purchase 342935025 _ 23136
TOTAL 321730723507 2355?9.}51{{3{2:
. HOTE-22
EMPLDYEES COST
_ {Amountin Rs.}
b Forthe Yiar ended on Forthe Year ended oo

] . Paiticulars L -31.64.2014 . 31:03.2013
Salgries & Aliowances. 541105172 556433150
Dearmess Allowance 4730144947 375513167
Other Allowances 54124518 STUZHITS
Boruzs! Ex-gratia : vzt 4514728
Medical Expenses { Re-gnbsement ) 41348866 IFIBEELS
Leave: Travet Assistance 2760 20788
Earned Leave Encashment 84085751 FSH21570
Staff Welfare Experizes 5413265 2834112
Pension & Gratgity “RFEEI145 150805156
Ohier Terming) Benefits FasI2EY GUBID
Expenditive on Tryst “1EE8438 _ iBBezH
: BUBTOTAL 1386075460 12944948477
LESS- Expunsas Caplafisad 1311588 1582005
TOTAL . 1384753464 {2ES45R472:

S
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" U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

HOTE-23
. . FINANCE COSTS
. _ ___tAmount In Rs.}
=, { Partieulars - For the Year ended on For the Year ended on l
. i 3%1.863.2014 31.03.2013
’ a intereston Loans ) ,
Warking Cagital ‘ 1E0EAA007T 1509330071 1799649927 H70U4EEIT
- b Qther borrowing costs .
Finance Chamesd ZEOITO30 3NIITIES
Bank Charges : 194187470 1356R2487
Guaranies Charges _ 14500008 ZABT04E00 14500000 1803289775
Fe ] GRAND TO7TAL 1?460345?3 1979945702
NOTE-24
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXP‘ENSE )
_ {Arount in Rs.)
Particulars. For the Year onded on For the Year ended on ]
) .31.03.2014 ] 31.03.2013 ]
- Depreciation on -
Budings 4136060
O Civit Wosks iD87381
Piant & Machinery 1537157
Wehicles FAzR4A7E
Furmitura & Fldures 48T
Olfice Baumments ZZOETEE 118045683 23341736
GRAND TOTAL 73540758 1341756
& HIISLMINAL
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3 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAK, LUCKNDW,.
i NOTE - 26
- ADMINISTRATIVE CENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES _
) {Amount in Rg.}
’ For tha Year ended on Forthe Year énded ox —J
Partical : Lot . Al
o fenars 31.03.29‘%4 I 31032013
xiy ) fiem BADE27F 73P0E8
NIUrAnce 358457 ZALGBAG
a Gomgunication Charges. 4144880 703456
Legal Charges 17745504 21365805
-~ Auditors Remuneration & Expaczes
o Audil Fep 288046 288000
Service; Tax. 35557 35507 1
-, Traveling Expenses ) s kY 323597
e Consulancy Charges 18891
- Techrical Fees & Profossionat Charges 324
Travelling and Conveyance 231148%
= Printing end Stationary ETR2420
fizemant Expenses 144TOYET
A BIGeE 343751
= R Veek
TR 1078483
f uré on Trust 800681
Miscailansous Expensss : . 0758598 78144840
-, EUB TOTAL ' 181301877 TB3826325
LESS - Eaoenses Capitalised 47673 QTR2TE
TOTAL 150355308 182850051
NOTE - 26
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
] . {amount i Rs,)
i Particulis ' Forthe Yggr ended on For the Year endéd oa
. 31.03.2014 . 31.83.2013
Flant & Machinery F131894
Buildings- 45138833
' Other Civil orks. . 188075
™y Vehicles - Expendituie B127258 4221425
4 Less - Transferad o differgnt Gapitsl & .
: O&M Worksladminisirative Exp, B12726% 0 $221425 o
et Furpituls & Futures 218028 B
Office Equipments 5835130 H22T4%5
TOTAL B . B9E144TL 50963591

KAHSMVIAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWARN, LUCKNOW.

BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

NOTE - 27

{Amount fn Rs.}

For the Yearended an

Particuiars 4 For the Yea r.em_iad on
o 31.03.2014 31.03.2043
PROVISIONS o
Dounlful Debls { Sale of Fower | (30TEA31501) (1ERBTEST106;
Doubtful Loans and Advances
Shor Temi TB5RT 5
Long Temn 134020488 SE1BBAD5 ANTIRA0E
Dogbtfut-Oiher Curtent Assels [Recelvables) 275334505 35RAGHANTY
Dirninution i investment 42358570000 12448394000
TOTAL 39838582402 _ 2618717321

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE

NOTE.- 28

{Amount in Bs.}

For the Yearended on

-_Fé;r*z%*;e Year ended on

Rarticulars ;
31432014 31.093.2013
i INCOWME
a Oiher incame - [ 407
b Other Excess Proyvigsion o
¢ Depréeciaion Undei/Excess ?*n.w_u___:-'.d G
U8 TOTAL g 4074
I EXPENDITURE
& Employee-Cost a2i7 {BASTST 1)
b Fower Puschase B2HT4247 19 (180273974}
‘& Administealive & General Exg) ) 547718581 32700597 )
-d Deprecialion UnderExaess Provided. (337150 2
SUB T0TAL 314768737 331333142)
HET PRICR PERIOD INCOMEHEXPENDITURE) (3314788737} 638755121

Hususwiy,
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(@)
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{d}

(e)

{21)

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NC. 29 {A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The financial statements are prépared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1958, However wihiere thete ig-a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1856 in preparation of thesd
acoounts, the colfresponding provisions of Electdcity (Supply) (Annuz!
Account) Rules 1885 have been adopied.

The-accounts are prepa{ed under historical cost convention, on acciual

basis unless stated otherwise and on accaudling assumption of gomg
concern,

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duly
interest o Indorme Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on foans to steff is
accourtied foron recaipt pasis after the recovery of principat in full,

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assats are shown gt hislorical cost less gccumulated depraciation

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assefs il the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of sommissionad assels, whére final settlement of bills with the
contractor is yet 10 be affected, capital :zaiscn is done, subjéct tO nacessary
adjustrent in the year of inal settlement.

Due o ma?tipﬁcﬁy of functional units as weil as multiplicity of function at
particular Unil, employees cost and general & adrinistration sxpenses {o

capital works-are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 17% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing. cost during construction stage of capital assels are apportionsd
on the average balance of capital work in progress Yor the year. The
determination of amount ¢f bodrrowing cost-atiributable to capital works are

capitalized as per the computation method given in the Elettricity (Supply)
{Annual Accounts) Rules 1985

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is chargad on Shraight. Line Méthod at the rates specified in
Schedule X1V of the. Cﬁmpames Act 1958,




.

e

{b)

(e}

(b}

(d)

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assels are depreciated up to 95% of oniginal cost except in case
of temparary erectionsiconstructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

INVESTMENTS

Long term investments.are carried al cost. Provision is made for diminution,
other than temporary, i the' vajue of such invesiments.

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valied at cost.

Sieel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap thp{ than steel is
accounted for in the accounts as and when sotd.

Any shorlage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as
"material  shorfexcess pending investigation” 4l the finalization of
investigation.

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of ensrgy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiafies and other bulk
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation.

Sale of -energy is accounted for based on Tariff rates approved by U.P.
rectricity Regulatory Commission. In case of distribution cempanies,

where the rates are nof notified/ _ap;:::rmfed,pmvisi@mas rates are adoptad.

All prior pefiod inconié & expenditure are shown in the current period as &

‘distinct itern.

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase.is atcounted forin the books of Corporation a5 balow:

10 In respect of Central Sector Generafing Units and ‘unscheduled

interchangelteactive energy, at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

(53 In respect of State Sector Gensrating Units and unscheduled
interchangelreactive energy, at'the rales approved by U P Eéa(,irsc:ty
Hegulatory Commission (UPERC).

h! In respect of Power Trading, Cmmpaﬁies at the mutually agreed
rates.




B. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{a) LUability for Pension & Gratuily in respect of employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for
on acerual basis.,

fb) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC -are accounted for on the
basis of claims received and approved during the year.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{(a}  Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated

expenditures to the extent possible as required to settle the present
obligations.

by Contingent liabilities are disciosed in the Notes on Accotnts.

{c) The Conlingent assets of unreslisable income are nict recoghised,

(Burendra Kumar) i’a}
. Chief Accounts Officer Gen&ml Manaﬁer (Aceourds)

Lo



U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 29 (B}

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014 AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR

1. (@

(b}

(c)

{d)

(&)

2. {ay

THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1856
¢n 30.11.1999 and commenced the businass w.a.f. 15012000 in

terms of Government of U.P. Notification No. 149/P-1/2000-24

dated 14.01.2000.

Vide Govt. of UP. Notification No. 186/XXIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,

2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owred subsidiary
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000.

Bue fo division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (now Utlarakhand) came into existence and a separate
Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had taken over
cormmercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as per Gout. of
india notification no. 42/772000-R&R dated 05.11.2001.

The distributicn business of U.P, Power Corporation Lid. has been
transferred to subsidiary companigs viz. Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Lid., Lucknow, Paschimancﬁai Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.
Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vian Nigam Lid., Varanasi &
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vifran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known as
DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Pawer Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distripution Undartakings) Schertie, 2003 issued vide

GoUP  Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003  dated
12.08.2003.

The State Governfment through Gazette Notification No.
2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpese of transfer of the transmission
activities including Assets, Liabilities and related proceddings from
U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh Power
Transmissian Corporation Limited, (UPPTGLITRANSCO), In terms
of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective from
01.04.2007, the date. sinte which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started werk;r;g as separate entites for purchasefsale of Bulk
power and transiviission wark respectively.

The reconcifiation of balances of assets and liabilities transferre
undsr Transfer Scheme-2000 vide Notification No 348/P-1/2001-
24. dated 25.01.2001 and those appearing in the Unif’s accounts




®

{c)

have been done. Final balances to be transferred to 'DISCOMs’ as
on 11.08.2003 and TRANSCO as on 01.04.2007 and the balances
to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04.2007 have been sent to
GolUP for approvalinotification. The necessary adjusttnents in this
regard shall be done on its approval/ notification by GoUP 1n the
annual accounts under preparalion.

The assets and habilities relating to Utaranchal ?ower(?crpdratjon
|-fd. had been transferred as per asi agreement-dated 12.10.2003
with Uttranchal Power Corporation Lid,; wef 2.11.01.

(i} Conseguent upon transfer of distribution business to four
DISCOMs, the provisional balanices as on 31, 3.2003 as per
Netification dated 12.08.03 have been transferred ic these
companies,

{iy The transactions pertaining to disiribution business during the
period from §1.04.2003 to 11,08.2003 are taken in the accounts
of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balanéas of KESCO,
debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at 11.08.2003 have
been transferred 1o Discoms as per advice of CAG.

{i) The difference in assets and liabilities transferred 16 DISCOMs
as per provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances available
In the UPPCL acocounts Have been adiusted through
Resfrugturing Account,

(iv) The actugl balances of trangmission unifs on 01.04.07 werie
transferred to UPPTCL (UHar Pradesh Power Trensmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Utiar
Pradesh Electricity. Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Activities including the Assels, Liabilities end Related
Proeceedings) Scheme, 2010 {Provisional TRANSGD Transfer
Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme
2010 ampunting to Rs. 1B0.72 Crore. was transferred fo
Restructufing Ale in the FY 2007-08.

(v} Residuary balances ¢f assets and liabilities afier the above
transfers have been retained in the books of UPPCL.

The transactions affecting the Cpening Balances of UPPCL as per the

Transfer Schente 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO were

transferred to Restructuring Account and similarlly the transactions

iaffe.eiéﬁg the Qpénipg Balances: of DISCOMs as per the Provisional
Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transferred to Restrucluring
Aceount, pending final adjustments. '

4 (3

The. Uebit balance of Rs. 2,68 Crore {previous year Rs, 2.68 Crore)
shown as Special Programming Loan from agriculture-banks under
Note No. 12 "Lang Term Loans & Advances’ (Rs. 2.57 Crore was
transferred through the Transter, Scheme-2000) is subject to
reconciliatienfconfirmation. /




(b)

{c}

(d)

Provisional loan balances transferred to each of DISCOMs vide the
Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Balance Shest
for financial year 2002-2003. To lake care of these differences
following approach had been adoptad.

H As per advice of Retorm consultants, in the absence of loan
agreement wise details, the Institistion wise loans had been
transferred to DISCOMs.

{iiy The payment of interest and repayment of loan after 11.8.03
had been apportioned, as per Para (b (i} above.

0 ioans obtained from REC, PFC & HUDCO for distribution

' works received by UPPCL on behalf of DISCOMs after
11.08.20023 were accounted for in UPPCL separately and
stiown as ‘Loans Relate to DISCOMy’. Debt sarvice
abligations on account of these loans are accounied for as,
receivables from respective Discoms, therefore, interest
amounting fo Rs. 178.90 crore during the vear hag been
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

(i) Ministry of Power, Govi. of lndia has issued fznancsai
restructuring scheme of Distribution companies on 5™
Oclober 2012, As per the provisions of ihe Scheme the
lenders have agreed o restructure the outstanding loans as
on 31.03.2012 from Banks taken to meel lossés and
outstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL uplo accumulated losses of Discoms.
The fresh fvans for operational josses of distribution sector
are #ist to be provided o UPPCL.

In view of this it has. been décided in the Board of Directors:
meeting of UPPCL dated 19.09.2013 vide Bodrd resolution no,
740that

{2}  Outstanding joans from Banksas on 31.03.2012,

{b) Fresh loans/Bonds for fundmgppto_ the power pirchase
lfabilities dutstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

{c}  Fresh loans taken / to be taken to meet operational losses
from 01.04.2012

will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted against receipts, of

sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjustment has

been carried out in the books of UPPLL stibwing the referred loans

under the title "Loans Relate to Discoims®. Debt service obligations.

oh such loans amounting to Rs, 3884.15 crore during the year has.
also been adjusted against receipt of sale of power to Discoms.

The loans sanctioned by. GoUP to the-UPPCL after 14.01,2000 for
distribution works, amouriting to Rs. 422.25 crore have been

corverted inte Egquity vide GoUP letter no. 05/30/24-1-14-

’fﬁdiggudgeﬁ}ﬁma dated 30 Jar

2014. Bince as per Discoms

ol



{e)

{a)

(b}

(@)

{b}

{©)

()

Provisional Transfer Scheme 2003, Rs. 15 ¢rore had been shown
as 'loan transierred to Discoms’' in the books of UPPCL and as per
above GoUP order dated 30.01.2014 'loans to Discoms' have been
converted into Equity, therefore Rs. 15 crore has been taken into
account through Restructuring Account.

Equity received from GolUP for distribution works Is invested in
each DISCOM based on physical / financial targets and is shown
as investment in respeetive DISCOMs.

Based on actuarial valuation report dit. 9.11.2000 {adopted by
Board of Direclors), provision for accrued lizbility on account of
Pension and Gratuity has begen made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount af basic Pay and DA paid to

-amployeses.

The Company is making efforts 1o recognise and identify the
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed
assels, transferred under varipus Transfer Schemes for the
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Yihere historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fixed assétis
not available, the estimated value of suth asset and depreciation
thereoh hagd been adjusied and accounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts againist revenue from Sale

of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors during the
year.

The details of provision for doubtful joans & advances are as
under-

4 Provision @ 10%: on the incrermental balances of suppliers/
contractors {O&M) has been made under the Note no 17 of
Short term Loans & Advances,

{H} Provision @ 100% on interési accruad and due during the
vear on loah of NPCL has been made under the Nota MNo. 12
of Long term Loans & Advances.

A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the increméntal
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current

Assets Note no, 18 (excluding Receivable on account of lean)" has
been made.

Dug. to nonsreceipt of loan nstallments and intersst thereen from
"Se“urﬁd -and Urisecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
loans has been accounted for | in the books of accounts.

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer bhalances amounting 19
Rs,181.03 Crore. {Debit) {previous year Debit Rs. 178.93 Crore) is in

process and effect of recar}crizafmn if any, will be provided for in the
COMINgG years. ]

e




10,

11,

2.

13,

Liability towards siaff training expenses, medical expenses and LTC has
been provided to the extent established.

{a)  Some balances appearing under the heads 'Other Current Assels’,
‘Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances’, 'Other Current
Liabiliies’, "Trade Receivables', Trade Payables’ and Material in
fransit/ under inspection/ lying with .contractors/ fabricators are
sublect fo confirmation/ recondiiiation and subsequent adjusimants
as. may be requifed. :

(o} On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assels and non-

curfent investments have a value on realisation in the ordimary

- course of business al least aqual to the amounts at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss
Astount in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share”. Basic eamings
per share have been computed by dividing net loss. after tax by the
weighted average number of equilty shares outstanding during the year.
Number used for caloulating diluted garmings per equity share includes the
amount of share application money {pending for allotment).

{Amount in Bs.)

Earning per share; 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
{a} Met loss after tax (numerstor 63452108375 34793233600
used for caldulation)
{b) Veighted average number of 35BH02268 178488035.

Equity Shares (denominator
for calculating Basic EPS).
{c) Weightad average number of- 360067391 341687920
Equity Shares (denominator
for calcutaling Dilted EPS)

{d) Basic. &dmings per share of (Y77.79) {194 92)
© Rs. 1000/ each
(&) Diluted earnings per shars of (177.79) 154.92)

Rs. 1000/~ each
{As per para 41 of -;;siza issued by Institute of Charlered Accountants of Indig, Polential
Equity Shares are téated as Anli Dilutive as thair conversion to Equity Share- would
decrease loss per share, therefore, effécd of Anli Difutive Potential Equity Shates are
igniored in.caleulating Dituted Earning Per Share)

The amount of tax déducted at source (TDS) on interest received on

Fixed Depes;ts durmg the year = Rs: 5741 023 (previous. year
Rs. 15,30,361).

Due to non-formation of finance, accounts, ‘audit, headquarter and other

service units in UPPTCL, the empl eyaes of UPPCL working in these units

were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefare, the services reridered
by such UPPCL employees; the 25% of the. employee and administrative
cosi of such units have beén loaded ol PPTCL during the year.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

18,

Amount due to Micro, Smalt and mediumn snterprises {(under the MSMED
Act 20083 could not be asceriained and interast thereon could not be
nrovided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

As the balances of assets and liabilities had been transferred provisionally
to Discoms, henhce there are still some balances of such assals and
liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the beoks of UPPCL. Since
necessary adjustmants will bé made op issuance of notification of Final
Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no. 2{a} of this note and
the said balances is no way perfain to U.P. Power Corporation business,
hence, neither any interest on Security Deposit from corlsumers and
financial participation by consumers has been charged nor any provision
agamst the such assets have been made in the books of company.

As per z%g-r%eet"ﬂént with Noida Power Company Lid. sale of energy to

NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double the prescribed rates, Since
NPCL has disputed the issue and currently the matter is pending before
Hon'ble Supreme Court, therefore the sale of energy fo NPCL is
accounted for at the rates approved by UPERC. However, drawl of energy
by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate detided by
the Management.

Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign curency lowards foreign tour
was NiL (Previous yead NiL)

Debts due from Directors were Rs. Nil {previous year Nil).

Quantitative Details of Energy purchased and sold:

s é\éo.

Details ' 201514 201213

ity

| Total number of Units purchased 83794.929 MU | 77707.161 MU

{1y

| Total number of units sold 77586, 1210 | 73667.397 MU

20,

21.

Contingent Liabilities:

s | 1 2013444 2012-13
N 5 Details Amouit Arnount
' {Rs. in lacsy (Rs. i %‘as:s)

i) Capital commilmants. , -
(i) | income Tax 2p0: 2 ﬂi}
(i} | Power Purchase 46238.09 43367, ug
(v} | Other Contingencigs -

Sinte the Company is principaily engaged in the business. of Electricity,
and there are no dther feportable segments as per AS-17, hence the
disclosure as per AS-17 an'segrerit rggoiting is not required.

Ay
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22, Disclosure gs per AS-18 {related party): -

{8) Key managemant personnel-

[? Hame Desé-gnétéon Working Period
| Ho. [For FY 2013-14)
Appointment | Retirementy
‘ Cessation

1 | Shri Sanjiv Mittal Chairman 16.01.13 17.05.13

2 | Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 170513 | Working

3 | Shri Ayodhiya Frasad tanaging Director 31.07.12 Working

Mishra ' & 5

4 | Shri SK. Agarwal Director (Finance) | 09.01.09 Warking.

5 | Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Distribution) 1340742 | Working

& | Shri Radhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Admn.} 19.41.12 Working

7t Shri Srikarit Prasad Dirsclor (Corporate pldnning) | 22.15.4 Working

8 | Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh | Director (Commercial) 1080313 Warking
{b)  Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits paid
io key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and
Bireciors) are as follows -

' o Amount (Rs. in facs}

[ 70132014 | 2012-2013

Satary & Allowances 57.66 50.58

Leave Encashment ' | 15.01 -
@jﬁ;bmm to Gratuity/ Pe}nsi@ni PF 033 209
{c) The company has no related party énferprises other than State
owned enterprises, detaill trarisactions of which have not been disclosed
in view of Para "9’ of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which axempis
State Contralled Enterprises from making any disclosure pértaining for
their transactions with other rsfated parlies which are also State
Controlied.

23.  Due to heavy ¢arried forward losses / depreciation and uncertainties fo
recover stch losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred iax assets.
have not been recognised in accordance with AB-22 issued by ICAL

24.

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of
impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as envisaged by AS
2& of ICAL Further, the assels of the corporation havebeen accounted for

at their historical cost and most of the assels are very old where the
impairment of assels is very unlikely
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Disclosure as perAS 29 is as under-

o MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS .
g S5O PARTICULAZS. CPENING | PROVISION MADE | WITHDRAWL OF CLOSING
’ BALANCE ASON |  DURING THE PROVISION | BALANCE A3 ON
01042993 YEAR DURING THEYEAR| 31032014
Erovision o dimisution n : : i ,
- i :n'_‘;f_'n:rf{ el 1.2179005,16,000|  42,9867,25.000 8282050000 153,4594,36.000
Pravdsion for Doulithd débis on A 2 S d
2 Lty Doviors Sl v 16,76,05,25.754) of  sradsu| eSS
© {Provsion foe Bad & deubiial debis- . e e ' 5 ;
- 3 Difier cutent aeseks, 35T SRR DI 0 aBBI047.007|
- Provizian for Bad S-dovbifut deits- Gl i : o
4 g Tt LSt & A 133 Fossdmt TATTA2T 8 151,2069.201
= -—-—"*—'
- |Provssion fof S & doubifid debis- ST 4 e B &0 i3S
: % lsne Tesm Loans § Advanges 28035137 60255218 { 6,22,70,315
Total 141905364388 40395188993 706636501  1,81.59.49, 16,075
26, The figures as shown it the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
Notes thereto have been rounded off to-the nearest rupee.
27, Previous year figures have been regrodped and reclassified wharever
considered nécessary. /
L (i ye—
{Surendra Kurffary {Ak‘r«';’\:;\:/
Dy. Chisf Accounts Officey Geperal Manager {Azioutils)
™
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Gap (Rs./kwh) for Utilities Selling Directly to Consumers

Annexure - 1.6.3

aty o0 asis 1 si
ihar BSEE 5.39 2.69 3.20 1.48 1.48 2.16
Jharkband ISEB §.40 2.44 3.96 3.21 3.21 3.48
Orissa CESCO 334 2.98 0.36 ©0.36 0.36 067
NESCO 3.53 3.35 0.18 0.18 0.18 0.40
SESCO 2.45 2.37 0.08 " 008 008 £.30
B WESCO 336 328 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.30
S [Sikkim PR 115 .04 {029) {0.39; 10.89) [0.44)
2 West Bengal WBSEDCL 447 450 (.03) 0.03) 0.03) 0,44
E - ExXre= oIl T e AR0Y -
ar 1 |Arunachal Pradesh |Arunachal PD 5.52 1.51 4.01 4.01 4.01 4,29
Assam lappcL 4.64 3.70 0.93 0.68 0.93 1.13
Manipur Manlpur'PD 6.88 1.97 4.91 4.91 4.91 513
Meghalaya ) MeSEB
[meECL 4.30 3.06 1.24 116 1.16 1.69
Mizoram Mizaram PD 5.64 2.42 3.22 3.22 3.22 304
Magaland Nagaland PD 5.52 2.10 3.42 .3.42 3.42 .98
Tripura TSECL 439 2.81 1.58 126 126 1,47
o Tokal AT | R EE T e ¥ L B [ e e TS A E | e o ST FHE ]
o Delhl___  |BSES Rajghani 5.69 5.78 (c.09} 19.09) 10.09} 1.87
N BSES Yamuna 5.79 5.34 {0.04) (0.04) (0.04) 2.28
| = NDPL 5.02 5.45 {0.44) {0.44) (0.44) 1.44
Haryana _ DHEVNL 491 2.88 1.53 .32 0.84 0.38 |
1IN UHBVNL 4.93 2.76 2.17 1.08 1.08 1.15
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lammu & Kashmir |J&K PDD 4.03 1.29 2.74 274 2.74 2.30
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T 397 2.87 110 0.11 0.11 0.23
Rajasthan AVVNL .35 2.74 561 5.24 5.24 5.38
D 5.65 2.41 4.35 3.93 3.93 4.06
} T e 5.01 .76 328 2.97 2.92 3.05
|Uttas Pradesh  |Dvwn 3.67 234 1.32 ©.93 0.93 163
| T kesco 4.55 3.31 124 Lz4 124 137
e MYV 3.80 2.56 1.24 0.72 0.72 1.22
) Pash VN 3.46 2.83 |. 0.63 0.17 017 0.46
—— Poory VVN 2.33 155 0,74 0.74 1.32 |
Uttarakhand Ut PCL 3.09 0.39 039 -0.39 0.64 |
R | P T Py e TR T R T e ] SRS | SR e
Mdhripridﬁfh APCPOCL 3.37 Q.70 {0.G0} 0.40 1.10
T ~[aperocL 3.20 1.04 {0.81) 0.75 0.87
= APNPDCL 2.26 1.80 {0.00) 0.55 114
n APSEDCL 3.35 0.93 (0.00} 0.38 1.57
Karnataka BESCOM 3.76 10.01) (0.05) (0.08) 0.44
"""" CHESCOM 2.38 1.50 0.20 0.46 0.78
_aescom 3.59 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.38
_|nescom 143 0.42 {0.04) 10.04} 0.11
_____ _[mEscom 4.20 10.021 10.02) {0.02) 032
Kerala KSEB 4.08 {0.12) {012} (0.12) {0.10)
Puducherry _[Puducherry PO 2.66 052 D51 051 0.6
TamiiNadu _ [TNES
TANGEDCO 5,40 1.04 2.36 2.06 241
i 2WCH] i | A W 5 W - | ST e Ry 08 | T A 3] | SRR U 62" -] e e
Chattisgarh CSPDCL 3.10 2.44 0.66 0.66 0.71 |
lGoa Goa PD 3.1 2.39 0.72 0.72 0.76
~ |Gujarat DGVCL 4.50 4.63 (0:04) (0.07) 0.07
T =3 MGVCL 4.08 4,05 0.03 (0.05} 0.04
PGVCL 1.27 111 0.15 10.01) ). 0.08
= UGVCL 3.52 3.21 0.30 (0.01) {0.01) 0.10
Mécjhya Pradesh |MP Madhya Kshetra VVCL 3.84 2.67 1.17 0.79 0.79 1.07
[P Paschim Kshetra VL 3.45 2.7 0.73 0.35 0.35 039
" |mP Pury kshetra vCL 4.36 3.11 1.25 0.93 0.99 1.05
Maharashtra MSEDCL 4.14 4.14 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.21
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U.P. POWER CORPORATIO.N'LIMITED

{Gtavt ‘of Uttar. Prad&ﬁh J.Jfﬂ:lertaklng)
CIN:« U322ﬁ1UP19995GC024928

Regulatory Affair Unit, . Vel Imw e,
15th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extention, 1591 7=, Tfed 7 e,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. 1439 A, ol ie |
Phone: {0522) 2286519 %: (0522) 2286519
Fax: (0522) 2287860 : 1 (0522) 2287860

Email: arrtariffuppcl@gmail.com

No: 2135 /RAU/FPPCA Dt 29,12. 2014

Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
2" Floor, Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

SUB : Submission of detailed proposal on various issues with regard to the petition no. 848/2012
& 893/2013 (Commission’s order dt. 23/10/2013)

Sir,

Kindly refér to the Hon’ble Commission’s letier no. UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-257 d
28.10.2014 vide which the Commission has directed, to the licensee, to submit detailed proposal o
various issues mentioned in its order dt. 23.10.2013 against petition no. 893/2013 in respect o

“Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formulated b
Hon’ble Commission”.

Hon’ble Commission in its order dt. 23.10.2013 has directed to club the petition no. 848/2012 i
respect of “Applicability Of Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formula notified vid
GoUP notification no. UPERC/Secy/Regulation/240 dated 10.05.2012” with petition no. §93/201:

in respect of “Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustmen
Formulated by Hon’ble Commission”.

Salient submissions made in above two petitions are as under :

|- FPPCA may be distributed differentially over different category of consumers.

2- The Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13 Tariff order dt. 19.10.2012 is based on MY"

Order 2009-14 of few sources (state owned thermal stations). This approved Power Purchase Plan ha
exorbitant figures of generation from state owned thermal stations which is extraneous to the pas
generation by these sources. This approach adopted by the Commission has lead to disallowance o
power purchase from few other sources with whom licensee has long term agréement. Existing

provision with regard to disallowance of charging FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved source,
will lead to huge loss to the licensee.

3- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources.

4- For the purpose of FPPCA calculation power purchase cost méy include all the bills raised by th
generator during previous FPPCA cycle in place of existing provision of bills paid and credit receiver

by the distribution licensee, to the supplier of the power during previous FPPCA cycle irrespective o
the period to which they pertain. '

s
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5- Issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA which has been settled by the Commission
vide its letter No-UPERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012. -

Point wise proposal with regard to the above salient submissions in petition no. §93/2013 & 848/2012
are as under : '

A- Differential distribution of FPPCA over different category of consumers :

In this regard it is to submit that differential distribution of FPPCA over different category could be
based on their average billing rate (ABR). Since various category of consumer have different average
billing rate, therefore uniform distribution of FPPCA will lead to non-uniform percentage distribution
over different category. In order to avoid non-uniform percentage distribution of FPPCA it seems most
appropriate to distribute FPPCA over different category in the ratio of their ABR in such a way that
percentage increase across ail the categories remains the same.

B- Disallowance of power purchase from few costlier sources with whom licensee has long term
agreement :

In Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13, power purchase from following sources has been
disallowed by the Commission, whereas licensee has long term agreement with these sources

1- NTPC, Auraiya Gas

2 NTPC, Dadri Gas )
3- NTPC, Kahalgaon Stn.-I

4-NTPC , Farakka

5- NTPC, Talchar

6- NTPC, Jhajhjhar

7- Bajaj Hindustan

This situation has arisen due to the fact that the Commission has approved Power Purchase Plan (FY
2012-13) on the basis of MYT (2009-14) generation figures for state owned thermal generating

stations. The Commission has not taken in to account the past trend of generation from these state
owned thermal generating stations .

Owing to the fact of 1ong term agreement with few of the disallowed sources, in FY 2012-13, the

existing provision of not allowing FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources will- lead heavy
financial loss to the licensee.

C- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources :

As regard to the issue of allowing FPPCA on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources,
Conunission has directed the licensee to file reply as directed by its order dt. 17.12.2012 in petition no.
848/2012. The desired FPPCA computation has been filed by the licensee vide letter no.

1621/RAU/FPPCA Review dt. 30.06.2014 for the period Jan-2013 to Sept-2013 (for 3 Quarters), on the

basis of bills raised by the generators, in following two scenarios ;
a) FPPCA working Excluding UI & unapproved purchases.
b} FPPCA working Including Ul & unapproved purchases.

As evident from above submitted computation there is a Joss of Rs.457.5 Cr.to the licensee in terms of
FPPCA for three quarters only.

Therefore, in the light of submissions made by the licensee in its petition & computatibn shown in reply

dt. 30.06.2014, it is submitted that variation in power purchase cost due to Ul & unapproved sources
may also be covered under FPPCA . ~A

Snpeﬂ.utending Engineer (R.A.UY
- UPPCL.Shakr Bhawan Extu.
14-Ashok Marp. Lucknow
DRAUMRIEvi Sirlet 1o Secy UPERC (B}

A |
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D- For the purpose of recovéry of FPPCA, power purchase cost may include all bills raised by
the generators instead of bills paid and credit received by the licensee :

With regard to this issue it is humbly submitted that the submission made in petition no. 848/2012
seems sufficient and does not need further elaboration.

E- Date of applicability of FPPCA ;

The issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA has been settled by the Commission vide its
letter no. UPERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012. Therefore, no further submission is required in
this regard. ‘

Yours faithfully,

g

(Jayant Verma)
Superintending Engineer (RAU)

e
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(30 Y0. R T ITHH)
U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking)

egulatory Affairs Unit, -

Weicd s e,
5th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1591 Sol, Ufdd Haw favay,
4-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. ST : : 143 AT, qGT |

‘hone: (0522) 2286519 : (0522) 2286519
‘ax : (0522) 2287860 R : (0522) 2287860
No: (621 /RAU/FPPCA Review Dated: 20.4- 2014

SUB : FPPCA Calenlation with & without censidering Ui & other unapproved purchases.

Sccretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, Il Floor,

Gomti Nagar, .
Lucknow-226010. .

Sir,

Kindly find enclosed herewith the FPPCA Calculation of three quarters i.e. Jan.-
March, 2013, April-June, 2013 & July-Sept; 2013 with & without considering Ul & other
unapproved purchases as desired by Hon’ble Commission vide Commission’s order dt.

17/12/2012 in respect of petition no. 848/2012 & 893 of 2013,

This is for kindly perusal of the Hon’ble Commission.

Yours faithfully,
Encl : As above.

AL i i Beey UPERCatrey
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REPORT

ON

"The Performance of Sta“te Power Utilities
for the years 2009-10 to 2011-12"

Power Finance Corporation Ltd.
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

10.2.2

10.2.3

10.2.4

10.3

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short
term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by

way of an amendment. The “Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009

dated 18.6.09”, came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette.

The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access
and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on:

a. - Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State
transmission and distribution system by generating companies
including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution /
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained
development of transmission and distribution systems in ‘proper and
coordinated’ manner for conveyance of electricity.

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the quantity of
electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the
responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for
scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including Ul accounting.

c. Reqguirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of
transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of
distribution network for long-term open access transactions. '

The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement

(BPTA} and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL.

The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement

{(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term

customer to .agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheeling charge,

surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system.
OPEN ACCESS CHARGES
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in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the
Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL
transmission netwark for transmission "of electricity. Similarly, the Commission
in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open
Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees

10.3.1  The Commission

for wheeling of electricity.
10.4 WHEELING CHARGES
10.4.1

10.4.2

Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that
the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate
Aggregate Revenue Requirement {ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail
Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that till such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply
function takes place, ARR propgsals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function
shall be submitted on the basis of an allocation statement to be prepared by
the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement.

The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commissign finds merit in
considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in-the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for
DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function
as approved by the Commission for FY 2014-15 is as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2014-15 (Rs. Crore}

A Alloca_tlt;:n% | Allocation FY 2014-15
N S S | Wheeling. | Supply | Wheeling |  Supply: | - Total
Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% 100% 0.00 | 30,435.89 | 30,435.89
Apportionment of O0&M Expenses & Interest o o
: : . . 0.
& Finance Charges of UPPCL 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 00
= — - ; "
ransmission Charges - Intra state (incl SLDC 0% | 100% 0.00 1,537.63 1.537.63
Charges)
Gross O&M Expenses 2,019.71 1,004.84 3,024.55
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Allocation %

~ Allocation FY 2014-15

i _Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling  Supply Total |
Gross Employee cost 0% 40% | 1,12191 747.94 . 1,869.86
Gross A&G expenses 40% 60% 113.14 169.72 282.86
Gross R&M expenses 90% 10% 784.65 87.18 871.83
Gross Interest & Finance charges 90% 10% 1,305.33 145.04 1,450.37
Depreciation 20% 10% 1,116.13 124.01 1,240.14
Total Expenditure 4,441.16 1 33,247.41 : 37,688.58
Expense capitalization 360.39 157.11 517.50
Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 168.29 112.19 280.48
Interest capitalized 90% 10% 175.13 15.46 .194.59
ARG expenses capitalized 40% 60% 16.97 25.46 - 4243
Net Expenditure 4,080.77 | 33,090.31 | 37,171.08
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% | 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% 100% - 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Total net expenditure with provisions . 4,080.77 ; 33,020.31: 37,171.08
Add: Return on Equity 90% 10% 0.00 0.00 -0.00
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% | 100% 0.00 63.75 63.75
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 4,080.77 i 33,026.55 ; 37,107.32

10.4.3  Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2014-15 are as shown in the
Table below:
Table 10-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15
ik R ' e, g Approved
il g FY2014-15
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 4,080.77
2 Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MYVNL, PuvvNL) MU 60,708.46
3 Average Wheeling charge " Rs./kWh 0.672
10.4.4  The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State,

has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers
seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected
to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-
up of expenses and asset detaiié, the Commission has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.
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10.4.5

The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for
wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling
charges. Further, as detailed in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2014-15, the
Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short
term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open' access,
Due to substantial use of short-term Open Access, the basis on which the
short-term Open Access Charges are being levied in the country have
undergone change. This could be observed from the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and
Losses) Regulations, 2010 wherein the transmission charges for long-term,
medium-term and short-term designated ISTS customers of the transmission
system are same. In view of the same the Commission has approved the short
term distribution wheeling charges same as long term wheeling charges.

Table 10-2: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

S: No. Particulars - 7 : Units i:\\(p;ngldS
1 | Connected at 11 kv
[ Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
Il Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
2 Connected above 11 kV ‘
] Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.336
fi Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) | Rs./kWh - 0.336
10.4.6  In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to
bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage
level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming.
Further, it is also logical that the open accéss customers have to bear only the
technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses. ‘
10.4.7

The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%. As regard the technical losses above 11 kV

voltage levels and up to 132 kV, the Petitioner vide letter dated 2" July, 2014
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submitted that the losses at higher voltage levels is around 4% to 5%. Hence,
the Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
draw! at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 4%.

10.4.8 © The open access cha'rges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the lLicensee. ‘

10.4.9  The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open

Access customer is availing supply -directly from the state transmission
network.

10.5 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

10.5.1  As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows:

“6.6 Surcharge

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access
consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge
in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access
consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss
of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the
" incumbent distribution licensee..

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections
38, 35, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the
difference between (i} the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity
to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for
open access, the distribution licensee could be in a bosition to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive
of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding
liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC
adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and
(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determiﬁed in
accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of

Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations ascamended from time to
time.

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula:

§S=T~[C(1+L/100)}+D]

Where

S (s the cross subsidy sulrcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power
D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power.

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressivéiy and, as
far as possible, at a linear rate to a maximum of 20% of its opehing level
by the year 2010-11.

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt
a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation
of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003

and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of
licensee and the open access customer.”
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10.5.2

10.5.3

In the Previous Tariff Order dated 31" May, 2013, the Commission had
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge as zero using the above formula. The

relevant extract of the Commission’s Order for FY 2013-14 is reproduced
below:

“5.3.3 The Commission has combuted the cross subsidy surcharge for the

relevant consumer categories using the fpl!owfng formula:
S=T—-[C(1+L/100}+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of
UP, this works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal

power purchase sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power
Project 1.

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of
power which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage, which is computed as 28%.

5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant
categories works out to be Nil.”

The Petitioner, in a separate Petition, submitted that the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge computed as per the formula specified in the Regulations would
always work out to be zero for the Licensees of the State of Uttar Pradesh,
because the weighted average'power purchase cost of top 5% at margin after
adding the intra-State transmission tariff and distribution losses comes out to
be more than the average realization from the HT category. The Petitioner
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10.5.4

10.5.5

10.5.6

10.5.7

further submitted that a zero Cross Subsidy Surcharge implies that the present
tariff structure does not have cross subsidy, which is incorrect.

It may further be noted that in the absence of the voltage-wise losses, the
Commission in its Tariff Order dated 31 May, 2013, considered “L”, i.e., the
system losses as the total losses for the entire Distribution System, which
resulted in “nil” Cross Subsidy Surcharge.

As a result, the Distribution Licensees have been resisting open access, due to
the fear of losing their high paying consumers without getting any Cross
Subsidy Surcharge for the same. The Commission, in its In-house Paper, based
on the assumption that the power purchase, which could be avoided in case of
migration of a consumer to open access is the short-term power purchase and
not the long-term power purchase for which the Licensees have signed the
PPAs and is liable to Bay the fixed charges, proposed to compute Cross
Subsidy Surcharge considering “C” (cost of power) as Rs. 5 per kwh, which is
the weighted average rate of short-term power purchase as submitted by the
Petitioner. The Commission considered the Losses for the consumers
connected at High Voltage network as-7.80%. The Petitioner also agreed with
the Commission’s approach, as the computed CSS was working out to Rs. 1.47
/ kWh for consumers of HV-2 category at loss level of around 7.80%. The

Petitioner, in its letter dated 2 July, 2014, submitted that the actual loss level
would be around 4% to 5%.

The Commission has gone through the submissions made by the Distribution
Licensee. However, as the approach proposed in the In-house Paper would be
in variation to the approach specified in the Regulations, the Commission has
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge in accordance with the methodology
specified in Clause 6.6 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Su'rcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and {ii}) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the
Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this
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10.5.8

10.5.9

purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs
(inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin,
excluding renewable and liquid fuel based generation, adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage-level, and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

§=T-[C(1+L/100)+D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding ltquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP,
this works out to Rs. 6.38 / kWh considering the cost of marginal power
purchase sources of Bajaj Hindustan, Harduaganj and Rosa Power Project |

D is the wheeling charges.

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV) and 8%
for HT Categories {at 11 KV).

The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of .

the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out
as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-4: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2014-15

Wheelmg‘ | Wt. Avg. Power 1 ‘System

No. ries . | T t
S SEICECHY  hati Charge.;[p‘}.‘ Purchase Cost(C) | ‘Loss(L) ¢ ai S

1 HY Categories above 11 KV 0.336 6.376 | 4.00% 6.968

2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.538 6.376 8.00% 7.424
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10.5.10 The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the
incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a’
particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from
time to time as may be considered appropriate.

10.5.11 The Commission has épproved levy of Regulatary Surcharge for recovery of
cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the

- tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for
the QOpen Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant
consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge.

10.5.12 The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for
FY 2014-15 is as given in the Table below:

Table 10-5: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR
FY 2014-15
| Aiferc:;igle:Bi.lling Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy
S No. Categories .Af’e'"age ; Bate (1nclpsnve oF for computing : Surcharge
. Billing:Rate | _Beg_y_lﬁa,t_or’\r{ L i CSS "'ESS_"
' ‘ | Surcharge)} T : % - _
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kv) 8.35 8.79 7.424 1.37
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.33 7.71 6.968 0.74
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.77 - 8.18 7.424 0.75
4 1 HV-2 {Supply above 11 kV ) 7.07 7.44 6.968 0.47
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.30 7.68 6.968 0.72
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.67 8.07 7.424 0.64
7 HV-4 (Supply _above 11kV) 7.33 7.71 6.968 0.74
10.6 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

10.6.1

It has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable
amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario.
In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really
have to reduce the power procureﬁwent from the tied up sources. The
distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to
whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any
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stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved
additional surcharge for FY 2014-15 as Nil (zero). _

10.7 OTHER CHARGES

10.7.1  The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the
standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be
zero in case of Open Access consumers.

Page 347



Determination of ARR and Toriff of DVVNL

5 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

5.1

5.1.1

5.1.2

BACKGROUND:

The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
{Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC Open
Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-249 dated
7™ June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission and
distribution systems.

Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory
framework as below:

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regutations, 2009 that inciudes ameong 6thers detailed procedure(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of Distribution Licenseel(s); ,

C. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting; U1 Accounting
and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State

grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) from outside
and / or within the State.

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer
who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid
by a generating station embedded in the distribution system. |

5.2 WHEELING CHARGES

5.2.1

Clause 2.1 (2} & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff
filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in
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the distribution function and that till such time complete segregation of accounts
between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes place, ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be submitted on the basis of an

allocation statement left to be prepared by the Distribution Licensee to the best
of their judgment.

5.2.2 The Licensee in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no basis
submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit to consider the
segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the methodology
adopted in previous Tariff Order. The approved ARR for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL
and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs. 3,601.49 crores and
Rs. 31,940.13 crores respectively as detailed below. The retail sales approved by
Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL anrd‘PuVVI\lL are 58,058 MUs.

Table 5-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2013-14
v " Approved . T Allocation FY 2013-14
5 - - Allocation ratios ;
S.No | Particulars EY.2013-14 . (Rs: Crores)
, . {Rs: Crores) | Wheéeling | Supply ‘| Wheeling | Supply
Power Purchase Expense
1 . 29,953, 0% 100%. - 29, .16
{including PGCIL charges) 3316 " 233
Transmission Charges:
2 Intra state 1,025.95 0% 100% - 1,029.95
(including SLDC)
3 Employee cost 1,880.83 60% 40% 1,128.50 752.33
4 A&G expenses 251.96 - 40’% 60% 100.78 151.18
5 R&M expenses £92.28 20% 10% 623.05 69.23
6 Interest & Finance 1,064.30 S0% 10% 957.87 106.43
charges ‘
7 Depreciation 1,157.17 90% 10% 1,041.45 115.72
8 Total Expenditure 35,029.65 3,851.65 32,177.99
Less | Expense capitalization
g Employee cost capitalized 282.13 60% 40% 169.28 112.85
10 Interest capitalized 37.79 90% 10% 34.01 3.78
11 ARG expenses capitalized 117.19 40% 60% 46.87 70.31
12 Net Expenditure 35,592.54 3,601.49 31,991.05
Add | Special Appropriations
Provision for Bad &
13 - %o 100% - -
Doubtful debts 0% 0
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Approved | ; . Allocation FY 201314

I ; Allocation ratios
. 5. No | Particulars i FY2013-14 {Rs. Crores)

{Rs. Crores) | Wh-ee,l_i-hg - Supply . Wﬁe_eli,ngin Supply

Provision for Contingency

14 - 0% 100% - -
Reserve
Other (Misc.) - Net Prior

i5 . ) - 0% 100% - -
Period Credit ' 0

16 | OTS Waivers _ - T 0% 100% - .

17 T(?tal net ?’fpendlture 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
with provisions : ,

18 Add: Return on Equity - 50% 10% - -

19 Less: Non Tariff Income 50.93 0% 100% - 50.93

20 Annu.al Revenue 35,541.62 . 3,601.49 | '31,940.13
Requirement (ARR)}

5.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2013-14 are Rs. 0.620 /kWh as
detailed in below:

Table 5-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012-14

et . < ] Approved
S.No | Particulars Units i

‘ _ , _ _‘ FY 2013:14-

1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crores 3,601.49

2 Retail sales MU 58,058

3 Average Wheeling charge © Rs./kWh 0.620

5.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has
further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim allocation
of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following wheeling charges

payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage level at which they are
connected with the distribution network.

5.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Discoms and that for wheeling at

Page 145




Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL

voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The wheeling

charges for the short term open access customers have been assumed at 25% of
Long term charges.

Table 5-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

S. No. Particulars ~_Uhits iA’pp}rolve_d
R = v By 2013-14
1 Connected at 11 kv

Long Term {@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh | 0.496
Short Term {@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kwWh 0.124
Connected above 11 kV

Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.310
Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.078

5.2.6

5.2.7

5.2.8

5.2.9

in addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear
the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level loss
data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is also
logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technicat losses in
the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the commercial losses.

The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV voltage
level and up to 132 kV would he in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the'Commissjon
has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access transactions

entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for draw! at voltages
above 11 kV voltage level shali be 7%. ‘

The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.
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5.3 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

5.3.1 The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access

consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

5.3.2 As per Clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicableﬂ to the relevant category of consumers
and (ii} the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers
of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open access, the
Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase of power at
the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has computed the
cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate of (a) the
weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and variable
charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based generation, in

the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average loss compensation

of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution wheeling charges as
determined in the preceding section.

5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
. consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T-[C{1+L/100)+ D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase
sources of Anta, Auralya Dadri Gas and Rosa Power Project |,

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and dlstribution of power
which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh -

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 28%.
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5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed hy Commission for relevant categories
works out to be Nil.

5.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent
Distribution Licensee .on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular

Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate. : -

5.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

5.4.1 Forthe present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero

5.5 OTHER CHARGES

5.5.1 The O'pen Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawls or under generation) and 95%

(for under-drawls or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of regiaonal
entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from
schedule of an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not
solely responsible for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding
magnitude of deviations (except on account of over-stressing of concerned
transmission or distribution system), and charges other than those applicable in
accordance with these regulation (such as standby charges, grid support
charges, parallel operation charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities
on the customers of inter-State open access.”

The Commission prescrib‘es to the philosophy specified by CERC for the
Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer,
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6  TARIFF PHILOSPHY

6.1 CONSIDERATIONS IN TAR!IFF DESIGN

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.1.4

Section 62 of the Electricity Act 2003, read with Section 24 of the Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reform Act, 1999 sets out the overall principles for the Commissien to
determine the final tariffs for all categories of consumers defined and
differentiated according to consumer’s load factor, power factor, voltage, total
consumption of energy during any specified period or the time at which supply is
required or the geographical pbsition of any area, nature of supply and the
purpose for which the supply is required. The overall mandate of the statutory
legislations to the Commission is to adopt factors that will encourage efficiency,

economical use of the resources, good performance, optimum investments and
observance of the conditions of the License. '

The linkage of tariffs to cost of service and elimination of cross-subsidies is an
im‘portant feature of the Electricity Act, 2003. Section 61 (g) of the Electricity Act,
2003 states that the tariffs should progressively reflect the cost of supply and it
also requires the Commission to reduce cross subsidies within a timeframe
specified by it. The need for progressive reduction of cross subsidies has also been
underlined in Sections 39, 40 and 42 of the Electricity Act, 2003. The Tariff Policy
also advocates for adoption of average cost of supply, which should be taken as
reference point for fixing the tariff bands for different categories.

The Commission has determined the retail tariff for FY 2013-14 in view of the

guiding principles as stated in the Electricity Act, 2003 and Tariff Policy. The

Commission has also considered the comments / suggestions / objectioné of the

stakeholders and public at large while determining the tariffs. The Commission in

its past Orders has laid emphasis on adoption of factors that encourages
economy, efficiency, effective performance, autonomy, regulatory discipline and

improved conditions of supply. On these lines, the Commission, in this Order too,

has applied similar principles keeping in view the ground realities.

As regards to the linkage of Tariff with the Cost of Service, the Distribution Tariff
Regulations state as follows:
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6.1.5

6.1.6

“1. The tariffs for various categories / voltages shall progressively reflect
Licensee’s cost to serve a particular category at a particular voltage. Allocation of
all costs prudently incurred by the Distribution Licensee to different category of
consumers shall form the basis of assessing cost to serve of a particular category.
Pending availability of information that reasonably establishes the category-wise /
voltage-wise cost to serve, average cost of supply shall be used for determining
tariffs taking into account the fact that existing cross subsidies will be reduced
gradually. Every lLicensee shall provide to the Commission an accurate cost to
serve study for its area. The category-wise/ voltage wise cost to servé should

factor in such characteristics as supply hours, the load factor, voltage, extent of
technical and commercial losses etc.

2. To achieve the objective that the tariff progressively reflects the cost of supply
of electricity, the Commission may notify a roadmap with a target that latest by
the end of year 2010-2011 tariffs are within £ 20 % of the average cost of supply.

The road map shall also have intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a
gradual reduction in cross subsidy.”

In terms of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act,
2003, the Commission opines that in the ideal scenario, the tariff of any category

rshould be linked to the cost imposed on the system by the said category. In this

regard, the Commission has been directing the Licensee to conduct Cost of
Service studies to have a tool for alignment of costs and charges. The Licensee has
not submitted any details regarding the cost of service studies for each category
or voltage level. The paucity of data in this regard has restricted the Commission
in establishing a linkage of tariff to average cost of supply.

Accordingly, while determining the tariff for each category, the Commission has
looked into the relationship between the tariff and the overall average cost of

~ supply for FY 2013-14. in case the tariff is at / near 120% of the average cost of

supply, no increase has been approved, as they are already at maximum end of
the band. However, effort has been made to move the tariff of appropriate
consumer categories, towards the band to meet the declared objectives of the
Distribution Tariff Regulatiohs, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act, 2003.
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6.1.7 In view of the above, the Commission has determined the retail tariff keeping in
the mind the guiding principles as stated in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003.
The accumulated gap of FY 2013-14 for Consolidated Discoms® is Rs. 3,654
crores®, An increase in tariff is inevitable keeping in view the increase in cost of
supply over the period and resultant poor cost coverage and in the absence of
cost reflective tariff. Therefore the Commission has decided to increase the tariff
as defailed in the subsequent sections to ensure part retovery of revenue gap.

6.1.8 It is a fact that despite categorical provision under Electricity Act, 2003 to
' necessarily achieve 100% metering, large chunk of rural consumers are still un-
metered in the State, In Uttar Pradesh, predominant proportion of rural
consumers either in domestic category (LMV-l) or in commercial (LMV-2} and
pump set {LMV-5) category continue to be billed under un-metered category. The
situation cannot be changed overnight however; the Commission feels that unless
very clear incentives and disincentives are build into the system, the vision of

universal metering would remain merely a wishful and glorious intention of the
legistature.

6.1.2 The Commission in its pursuit of achieving the mandate of 100% metering is
consciously increasing. the tariff of un-metered consumers’ vis-a-vis metered
consumers to discourage unmetered connections. In this regard, the Commission
has increased the rates for unmetered category in LMV—1 (Domestic Light, Fan
and Power), LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power), LMV-3 {Public Lamps),
LMV-5 (Small Power for Private Tube Wells / Pumping Sets for Irrigation
Purposes), LMV-8 {State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube Well and Pumped
Canals) and LMV-10 (Departrhenta! Employees and Pensioners). Therefore,
impetus to metering is at the nucleus of present rate design.

6.1.10 There has been no hike in the tariffs of urban metered consumers since the last
three years. However, the cost of supply has gone up tremendously in the last few
years. Accordingly, the Commission has increased the tariffs for other metered

Y DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PUVVNL

? Taking into consideration the revenue gap of Rs. 1,166 crores for FY 2013-14 and Revenue
gap of Rs. 2,487.93 crores consequent to final truing ug for FY 2000-01 to 2007-08
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6.1.11

6.1.12

6.1.13

6.1.14

domestic consumers. The Commission has also created a new slab for consumers
having monthly consumption above 500 units.

The Commission understands that the lifeline consumers are ane of the most
disadvantaged consumers of the State and conlsidering this, the Commission has
only increased their rates marginally.

The LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6 (Small and Medium
Power) contribute significantly to the revenue stream of the Licensee. With
advanced technological intervention and substantial investments being
undertaken by the Licensees’ under R-APDRP works, etc, the application of
minimum charges on LMV-2 {(Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6
(Small and Medium Power) categories has been withdrawn.

As in the previous Tariff Order of FY 2012-13 dated 19" October, 2012, a good
rise was given to tariffs of HV-2 (Large and Heavy Power) category. Since the tariff

of such category of consumers is already above cost of service, they have been
spared from any tariff revision.

The applicability, character and point of supply and other terms & conditions of
different consumer categories have been defined in the Rate Schedule given in
ANNEXURE 10.2. In case of any inconform}ty, the Rate schedule shall prevail over
the details given in the various sections of this Order.
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7. OPEMN ACCESS CHARGES

7.1 BACKGROUND:

7.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Gpen Accéss] Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC
Open Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-
249 dated 7.6.05 to operationalize fong term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1" April, 2008 any
consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission
and distribution éystems. '

7.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory

a.

framework as below:

UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) {First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s) for Long-
Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of distribution
system, withor without transmission system;

Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of distribution licensee(s);

Procedures for Scheduling, Despatch, Energy Accountihg, U Accounting and
Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State grid for the

electricity drawn by distribution licensee(s) from outside and/or within the
State.

Further, the Commission has also directed SLDC to develop procedure for energy
accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer who is

- connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid by a
generating station embedded in the distribution system.

7.2 WHEELING CHARGES

7.2.1 Clause 2.1 (2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff

filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function
embedded -in the distribution function and that till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes
place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be
submitted on the basis, of an allocation statement left to be prepared by the
distribution licensee to the best of their judgment.
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7.2.2 The Petitioner in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission-in the previous order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Petitioner in its filing the Commission finds merit to
consider the segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in previous tariff order. The approved ARR for DVVNL,
MVVNL, PuVVNL & PaVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs.
3,269 Crores and Rs. 25,911 Crores respectively as detailed below. The retail

sales approved by Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PUVVNL & PaVVNL are
49,652 MUs.

Table 7-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2012 - 13 (Rs. Crores}

o Approved FY 2012-13 | Allocation ratios | Allacition FY 201213 (Rsicts)
S.No.‘ gsriciels {Rs.crs) Wheeling | Supply Wl‘-e—ilir_gé b= Supply.
1 |Power Purchase €xp. (incl PGCIL charges) 24,035.19 0% 100% 24,035.19
2 |Transmission Ch. Intra state (inct SLDC) 1,158.50 0% 100% - 1,158.90
3 |Employee cost 1,741.99 60% 45% 1,045.19 696.30
4 |AZG expenses 152.72 a0% 50% 65.09 97.63
5 R&M expenses 607.05 0% 10% 546.35 60.71
6 |interest & Finance charges 876.23 90% 10%. 788.61 87.62
7 |Depreciation 1,146.9% 9G% 10% 10322.29 114.70
8 |Total Expenditure 29,729.08 3,477.53 26,251.55
Less |Expense capitalization 331.93 ! 208.14 123.79
8 |Employee cost capitelized 261.30 60% 40% 156.78 104.52
10 |Interest copitalized 46.22 G0% 10% 41.60 4.62
11 |A&G expenses capitalized 24.41 20% 60% 9.76 14.65 |-
12 |Net Expenditure 29,387.15 3,26933 26,127.76
Add |Special Appropriations - - -
13 |Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts - 0% 100% -
14 |Provision for Contingency Reserve - 0% 100%
15 |QOther[Misc) - Net Prior Period Credit - . 0% 160% -
16 |OTs waoivers - 0% 100% - -
17 |Total net expenditure with provisiens 29,397.15 3,26939 26,127.7¢
18 |Add: Return on Equity - 20% 10% -
19 |Less:MNon Tariff income 217.00 0% 100% 217.00
20 Annual Revenue Requirement [ARR) 29,180.15 3,269.39 25,910.76

7.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2012 - 13 are Rs. 0.658 /kWh
(11% increase over Rs. 0.594 /kWh which was approved in previous tariff order
for FY 2009 - 10) as detailed in below:

Table 7-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S.No. {Particulars Units 4 ﬂﬁpr;'g\‘fed:
1 Wheeling ARR Rs.crs 3,269.39

2 |Retail sales MU 49,652
LB Average Wheeling charge - Rs. /unit 0.658
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7.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and asset details, the Commission has caonsidered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.

7.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling

7.2.6

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all DISCOMS and that for wheeling at
voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The
wheeling charges for the short term open access customers have been
assumed at 25% of Long term charges.

Table 7-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S.No. [Particulars Units Approved
1 |[Connected at11 kV
i Long Term (@ 80% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. /unit 0.527
it [Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) Rs. funit 0.132
2 |Connected above 11 kV
i |Long Term (@ 50% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. funit 0.329
i |Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) . Rs. funit 0.082

In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear
the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has heen seeking voltage level
loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is
also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical

losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses.,

7.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level

would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kv
valtage level and upto 132 kv would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the
Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawal at 11 kV voitage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawal at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.
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7.2.8

7.2.9

7.3
7.3.1

7.3.2

7.3.3

The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the licensee.

The wheeling charges determinad above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access
consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in clause 6.6 of

UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
‘Regulation-2006.

As per clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (i) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the distribution licensee-could be in a position to discontinue purchase
of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly,'the Commission has

“computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate
of {a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and
variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based
generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average
foss compensation of the relevant voltage level and (b} the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section. '

The Commission has ‘computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—-[C{1+L/100)+ Dj

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by tHe relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 4.43 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase

sources of Rosa Power Project Il, Dadri Thermal, Kahalgaon St.l Ph.l and Anpara
'C,
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7.3.4
7.3.5

7.4
7.4.1
7.5
7.5.1

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.658 /kWh

Lis the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which i$ computed as 30%.

The Cross subsidy surcharge for all relevant categories as computed is Nil.

The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent
distribution licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particufar
distribution licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero
OTHER CHARGES " -

The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawals or under generation} and
95% (for under-drawals or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of
regional entity.” '

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from schedule of
an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not solely responsible
for absorbing these devigtions, restrictions regarding magnitude of deviations
{except on account of over-stressing of concerned transrnission or distribution
system), and charges other than those applicable in accordance with these
regulation (such as standby charges, grid support charges, parailel operation

charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities on the customers of inter-State
open access,”

7.5.2 The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the

Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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U.P, POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

{Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking) .

tegulatory Affairs Unit, _ . : s I e,
15th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1537 T, Ifed e faw,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow, _ . 143G AT, TG |
Phone: (0522} 2286519 : q_%gl;: (0522) 2286519
Fax ;: (0522) 2287860 ) 1 (0522) 2287860

No: {14) . /RAU/SUPPLY CeDE Dated : 2 4. y- 2014

SUB : Comments over Proposed Amendments in Electricity Supply Code.

Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regnlatory Commission,

Kisan Mandi Bhawan, II Floor, : |
Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

Sir,
Kindly refer to the Commmission’s letter no. UPERC/VCA/2014-045 dated
- 7/09-04-2014 vide which the Hon’ble UPERC has sought comments of licensee over

proposed amandments/addendums in Electricity Supply Code on various issues.

The desired comments of licensee is hereby enclosed for the kind perusal of the

Commission.

Yours faithfully,

( M%Zgé\ﬁan )

Advisor & C Engineer (&{\U}

Ercl : As above.

2
3

)z
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feouo BN @ 90E

u.p. P@WER C@RP.RATI.N LIMITEE)

(Govt of Uttar Pradesh Undertakmg)

Regulatory Affairs Unit ' Q‘ G}E'\” m'\“f Wﬁ
15" Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, * 1541 T, Jitee wa (IR,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow 226001, 14378 T(FT YT 226001
Phone: (0522) 2286519 GYHIY @ (0522) 2286519
Email: arrtariffuppc@gmail.com Email: arrtariffuppc@gmail.com
No. L5 /RAU/Petition ‘ Dated: <. July 2014

The Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Comm|351on
Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

2" Floor, Gomti Nagar

Lucknow,

~ Subject: ‘Levy of Minimum consumption Guarantee (MCG) Charges for
_ ~ LMV-2(Other Metered) Category of Consumers.
Sir, | |

Kindly find enclosed herewith a Petition for Levy of Minimum

consumption Guarantee (MCG) Charges for LMV-2(Other Metered) Category
of Consumers.

You are requested to klndiy admit the petition and issue necessary
dn'eet;on in this regard.

Thanking You,

Encl: As above (5 copies) Yours faithfully,

-

ie Enqmeer {RAL)

- 41 -FWORD FILEVLH GM RAY E 19.d0C
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) BEFORE THE HON'BLE UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMIVIISSION,
: ﬁ : KISAN MANDI BHAWAN, GOMTINAGAR, LUCKNOW

Receipt Register No.:

@ Petition No.:

!N THE MATTER OF

TRATFE

LEVY OF MINlMUM CONSUMPTION ~ GUARANTEE {MCG) CHARGES FOR LMV-2{OTHER
g-l METERED) CATEGORY OF CONSUMERS,

g AND

g iN THE MA'ITER OF
g

1. . UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATIONALI'MITE'_D,‘rLUCKNOW

2. MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM meTEb LUCKNGW.
-} POORVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITER, VARANASI.
g 4, . "_DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM: LIMITED AGRA.
é -5, PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, M EERUT.
Y6l

'KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED (KESCO).

g I, Sanjay Agarrwéi_, son of Sri R. C. Agarwal, heing ‘the Chairman of above named

companies, respectfully submit on cath as under:-

U

en ER T
: ’ e
Q
=
—
=
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That it is a well-accepted economic principle that the fixed costs of the Utility
should be re_cove'red to the extentl_ possible through fixed charges to ensure
recovery of-at least the sunk costs which have been incurred to develop the
infrastructure for supply of electricity to the consumers which _includes the fixed
cost component of procuring power under long term ggreements plus the routine
O&M. costs. However there is no one to one matching in this regard and‘part of
the fixed costs are recovered through energy charges. Accordingly, to ensure
recovery of fixed costs, as uniformly as possible, from all the consumers
irrespective of their consumption; minimum charges are also proposed to be
levied on consumers. In absence of minimum charges recerry of fixed costs from
consumers héving very fow consd-mption will be much less and wauld cértainly
hurt the interest of consumers havi_ng,hi'gher coﬁsumption. Here it needs to be.
emphasized that minimum consumption charge_s beco-me payable only when the
consumption' is below a pre-spéciﬁed units, \r;which have been fixed on a load
factror of less than 10% i.e. considering supply/cc;msumption as low as 3 to 4 hours

pér day. Wheﬁ the consumption is higher fhan the minimum consu;:p“tion
' guaranteé,_ no MCG charges are levied on therqonsumers and entire charges are
.recovered by the Utility through energy/fixed charges only. Accordingly,

minimum consumption guarantee charges are not mandatory charges, The idea

behind minimum consumption guarantee charges is also to deter the consumers

indulging in the malpractice of artificially supressing their consumption through

unauthorised means.

The above philosophy is also consistent with the provisions of Electricity Act 2_00.3,'
which itself pro{fides for reco\fery of cost of sﬁpplying powef in two pafts i.e. part
of tarii‘f to be recb\fered a§ fixed 'charges, reflecting the fixed cost of providing ‘Ehe
. éervice, to_rtfhe consumer a.nd p-art‘ through enelrgy charges reflecting the cost of

* . energy actually consumed. Section 45(3] of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides that:

The charges for electricity supplied by o dr’strr’but}'on licensee may include:

{a) a fixed ch'arge in addition to the charge for ti?e actugl electricity supplied;
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(b) a rent or other charges in respect of any electric meter or electrical plant
‘prow:ded by the distribution licensee.

in the above context it is relevant to mention that about 40% of the Petitioners’
tot_al costs are fixed in nature which includes the capacity / fixed charge of power
purchase, which should be recovered to the extent possible through fixed
charges. it needs to -be appreciated thet under-recovery of fixed costs through
fixed charges, would require recovery of balance fixed costs through energy
charges to meet the revenue requirement of the Distribution licensee. Any
reduction in recovery of fixed costs would thus call for increase in energy charges
to match the tariff with COS. Minimum Consumption Guarantee has been
proposed at very low level of consumption i.e. at 1C_l% load factor. in case first '
three months’ average billing is less than MCG,.then MCG charges will be leviedr
for remaiﬁing period of the year. B ‘

In this context it is also relevant to mention that the licensees incur certain fixed
cos‘E directly aftributab?e to individual consumers such as meter reading, bill
preparation, bill distribution and coltection {i.e. is part of O&M costs),Uﬁ'Qﬁ'ich
;hou!d ideally be allocated to and recovered f}om e'a_ch consumer. One of the
zuiding fa.ctors mentioned in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003 for specif\/ing

terms and conditions of tariffs is that the tariff has to be gradually cost reflective.

The Hor’ble Commission while abolishing MCG did not provide commensurate

_increase in the fixed cost or in energy charges to ensure recovery of all prudent

costs incurred hy the petitioners, It is submitted that MCG becomes applicable

" on such consumers who have a load factor less than 10%, and accordingly fall in

the zone of susgected cases of theft of power The MCG charges are recovered

from consumers havmg abnormally low consumptmn of electricity with respect to
their sanctloned/contracted Ioad_. For‘other consumers having reasonable level
~of 'consuhibtionwith res'péc't to the load, the MCG charge gets subsumed in

energy charges The minimum consumptlon charges is stnctly not a part of tariff

and basma!!v is-a mechamsm io recover some basnc mmimum charges from all

consumers_to dlstnbute the burden of_flxed; cost recovery as uniformly as

possible on all consumers.



6. Moreover, Hon'ble Commission in the tariff aorder for FY2002-03 had elaborated,
in detail, abou;c the need and rationale for levying the MCG. The licensees have
also, during the course of tariff determination process for FY2009-10, prQQided
the 'detailed rationale and explanation for levying of MCG and Hon'ble

Commission had accepted the phllosophy and allowed MCG in some categorles

The extract of the same is reproduced below:

"4.6.3 The DISCOMS have submitted that Minimum Consumption Guarantee
charges and fixed / demand charges are part of tariff which are levied to recover
the Cost of S\erw’c‘e (ﬁxed-+ variable). Guiding principle for determination of tariff
has been laid in Electricity Act, 2003 (Tariff} which emphasizes that the interest of
consuimers be protected and at the same time DISCOMS be permitted to recover
the Cost of Service in a reasonable manner. Fixation of MCG fevel has been done in
such a way that if o consumer consumes electricity for 3-4 hours per day, then the
amount fixed for MCG gets recovered. So far, all consumers are getting supply
mt)éh more than required to ensure minimum consumption guarantee levéls-are
met. DISCOMS have given reference to toriff order of FY 2003 (Para 8.3) wherein it
is stated that “the prescribed minimum charges aré recovered as DISCOM keeps in
readiness the energy for consumer to the extent of contracted demand”. However,
the Commission has addressed this issue in accordance with the findings of
Hon’ble Supreme Court in the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors, Vs. MPSEB &
Ors., the refevant portion of which is being reproduced below:

The question of exoneratmg the consumer from the lighility undertaken fo pay
minimum guaranteed. charges for @ month and billing only. for the actual
consumption of energy or allowing o consumer to pay the rates on the actual
consumption of electricity measured in units will and can arise and has also been
- considered for determination only in case the supply by the Board itself fell short
of the minimum 'qf energy, the consumption 7cl)f which goes to muake Up the
minimum guaranteed s_um. 1t is well settled and there could be no controversy
_ over the position-that if only the supply was available for consumption but the
consumer did noi‘ consume so much of energy up to the extent of the obligation
cast upon him to pay the minimum charge thereiis no escape from the poi/ment of .
minimum guarantee charges............. In fact the tariff inclusive of such a provision
for payment of o minimum guaranteed sum rrrespect:ve of the supply factor
: appears to be the consideration for the commrtments undertaken by the Board as
a packoge deal and rt is not poss:b.’e or permtssrb!e to aflow the consumer to

-
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wiggle out of such commitrnents merely on the gfound that the Board is not able
to supply at any point of time or period the required or agreed quantum of supply
or even suppiy up to the level of the minimum guaranteed rate of charges.”

Therefore imposition of minimum charges is not directly linked with the
availability of supply. The Demand Chorge is meant to defray the capital related
and other fixed costs while Energy Charges is meant to meet the running expenses
i.e. fuel cost / variable portion of power purchase cost, etc. A DISCOM requires
machinery, plant equipment, sub-stations, and transmission lines, etc., all of which
need a large capital outlay. For this purpose it has to raise funds by'obtainmg
loons. The loans have to be repaid with interest. In the total cost, provision is also
to be made for depreciation on machiné.ry, equipment ‘and buildings, plants,
muachines, sub-stations and lines that have to be maintained. All these activities
require large staff and their related cost. These costs are largely fixed in nature
and are levied as a part of tariff to recover such costs. The fixed charges should
enable the ‘utr’ﬁty to recover the fixed portion of the costs, based on the

proportionate share in the cost drivers and occording to the burden jmposed an
the system.”

“COMMISSION'S VIEWS: | _

4,6.5 The Commission feels that minimum charges are there to compensate the
risk of the DISCOMS arising out of its commitment to honour the contractual
obligation: This is also.upheld by the Honourable Supreme Court as mentioned in
the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB & Ors., mentioned above. The
Commission has accord:’nq!y retained the concept of minimum charges in certain
categories but at the same time it has done away with it in few of the categories /
sub-categories in its FY 2006-07 tariff order.” .

As the Commission Has in principle accepted the philosophy of minimum charges for

certain categories, there is all the more reason to extend this philosophy on all
- category of consumers. ‘

In light of above, to ensure recovery of fixed charges from all consumers, as
uniformly as possible, more so in view of the fact that not all fixed costs incusred
by the licensee are lrecoifered through fixed -ch_arges, itis essential to re—.i'ntroduce
the concept of minimum c.harges atleast in ther LMV-2{Other Metered) at the rafe_
specified in the tahle below. As this category has significant tariff impact and is
" prone to malpractices and from whbm minimum charges have‘rb.een removed
recently. The m'inimum charge? "t'o'thi‘s‘ category has been broposed_with the

condition that the MCG charges will be levied 6n|y if total billing during first three

Com

oA
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consecutive month falls below Rs 1800 /kW on the basis of MCG charges at the
rate of Rs 600/kW/month. In that case MCG at the rate of Rs éOO/kW/month will
be levied fo‘r remaining months of the year. The period for three months ‘total has
heen proposed to provide laverage to the consumers for any unforeseen situation
in particular month due to which his consumption may fall below MCG in that
particular morith but lower consumption below 10% load factor cannot remain
for a period of consecutive three months and such lower consumption smacks of
malpractices at the end of consumer. 7

Category Proposed Minimum Charges

o 7 Total billing for first three months falls
LMV-2{Other Metered) © below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period

MCG charges Rs 6‘00/kW/month

The basis for calculation of minimum charges for LMV-2(Other metered) category pf

consumer is given at Annexure-1 to this petition.

C”;@}



Prayer
The Petitioner therefore respectfully prays the Hon'ble Commission to:-
a) Admit this Petition as a part of ARR & Tariff filing for FY2014-15.
b) May introduce minimum charges in the LMV-2 category at the following rates:-
Category Proposed Minimum Charges

Total billing for first three manths falls
LMV-2{Other Metered) helow Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period

MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

¢) May like to amend the rate schedule submitted along with ARR FY2014-15
accordingly.

d} lssue any other orders which VHOn’ble Commission may deem fit,

T

. QA o
QM .f/"
Date: Jué? 3 ,2014 (5anja rwal)

Lucknow. . DEPONENT



Annexure-1
e AwVa2(Other)
LOLR(%) loadew)! UMY U kc(rs) | OECIRs) | Total(Rs) | VKW
e e ewenes yassessed 1 S ) ARS[RW)
N 9 2 12960 400% 777.6)  1177.6i 589
o100 2b ARl 4000 8641 12641 632
— L1 ....2f 15841 400} 9504} 13504} 675
R 1O IO V-1 400, 10368 14368, 718]
o 13 2 187.25 400) 11232} 152321 762;
N 4 202016 400! 120961 - 1609.6! 805!
. 15 2 216/ 400;  1296i 16961 848;
N 16i 2 230.4% 400; 138243 17824) 891!
o 170 2 2448 400; 1468.8} 186881 934!
L8 b 25920 400i 155520 195521 978;
A9 U9 TTO736) 400% 164161 20416 1021}
200 20 2880 ap0i  1728i 2128 1064
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